Sierra County Commission

Sierra County Commission Chambers
1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901
Tuesday, February 17th, 2026

AGENDA
ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WILL BE ABLE TO WATCH AND LISTEN TO MEETING VIA:

(http://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100068317226897)
(https://www.youtube.com/ @SierraCountyCommission)

Call to Order: 10:00 AM Regular Meeting

Roll Call: James E. Paxon ~-Chairman Amy Whitehead-Clerk
Hank Hopkins-Vice-Chair Nance, Pato & Stout, LLC-Attorney
Sandy R. Jones-Commissioner Amber Vaughn-County Manager
Pledge Of Allegiance

New Mexico State Flag Pledge-I salute the flag of the State of New Mexico and the Zia symbol of pertect
friendship among united culfures.

Introduction of Guests

L Approval of Agenda:
II. Approval of Minutes:
A. Regular Meeting-January 27th, 2026
IIL. Public Comment: Limited to 3 Minutes
Iv. Consent Agenda:
A. Resolution No. 2026-14 Accounts Payable
B. Resolution No. 2026-15 Indigent Claims
C. Indigent Burial B2026-01
D. Indigent Burial B2026-02
V. Presentations/Reports:
Years of Service Awards
Department Reports
FY26 214 Quarter Budget Report
Prescribed Fire and Seasonal Outlook(Tony James)
Truth or Consequences Animal Shelter Fundraiser(Tara Manning)
F. Sierra Gateway Alliance Presentation (Patrick Pharris)
VL Board of Finance:
A. January 2026 Reconciliation
VII.  Old Business:
VIII. New Business:
A. Road Closure Request: New Mexico Spaceport Authority
B. Approval of 2027 SP Request for Funding
C. Approval of 2027 SB Request for Funding
D. Approval of 2027 CAP Request for Funding

mOO=R>



IX.

XI.

XII.
XIIl.

E. Proposed Realignment of the Elephant Butte Delta Channel (Discussion)

F. Sierra County Road Department Infrastructure Placement Permit

Contracts~Agreements-Procurements:

A. RFP# 2026-12-001-Resource Management Plan-Contract Award/Notice to Proceed-
LOI Engineers

B. MOU Between the County of Sierra DWI Program and The New Mexico Department of
Finance and Administration

C. Statement of Assurances Local DWI Grant and Distribution Program

Resolutions-Ordinances~Proclamations:

A. Resolution No. 2026-16 Budget Amendment

B. Resolution No. 2026-17 Fixed Asset Policy

C. Resolution No. 2026-18 Certifying Approval of the Expenditure of Additional Funds to
Provide Complete Funding for the Sierra County Emergency Operation Project

D. Resolution No. 2026-19 Authorizing the County to Submit an Application to The
Department of Finance to Participate in the Local DWI Grant and Distribution Program

Executive Session (Section 10~15 E thru H) :

Pending and Threatened Litigation :
Open Session Actions from Executive Session:

Adjourn

Next proposed Scheduled Meeting: Regular Meeting, Tuesday, March 17th, 2026, at 10:00 AM. Items
for the agenda must be submitted to the Sierra County Administration Office no later than 5:00pm
on the Monday the week before the meeting.

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language
interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing or
meeting, please contact the Sierra County Manager, at 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences,
New Mexico 87901, phone (575) 894-6215 at least one (1) week prior to the meeting or as soon as
possible. Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in various accessible
formats. Please contact the Sierra County Manager if a summary or other type of accessible format
is needed.



SIERRA COUNTY COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
January 27, 2026

CALL TO ORDER: 10:00 am Regular Mesting
The Sierra County Board of County Commissioners met in Regular Session
at 10:00 A.M. on Tuesday, January 27, 2026, at the Sierra County
Commission Chambers, 1712 N Date St, Truth or Consequences, New
M exico.
ROLL CALL:
Commissioner Jim Paxon, Chairman
Commissioner Hank Hopkins, Vice-Chair
Commissioner Sandy Jones, Member (Joined viatelephone)
Clerk of Board: Amy Whitehead
County Attorney: David Pato

County Manager: Amber Vaughn

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

NEW MEXICO STATE FLAG PLEDGE:

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:

Monica Zepeda, Josh Baker, Steve Mull-Sentinel, Patrick Flores, Tim
Kuzdrowski, Jessica Pena, Ernie Armijo, Keith Whitney, Patrice Love, Ryan
Williams, Kayce Edwards, Billy Neeley, Virginia L ee, Candace Chavez,
Joffee Blomquest, Joel Treo, Barbara Bencomo, State Police
APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve the agenda as presented.
Commissioner Jones SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with
Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.

. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

A. Regular Meeting December 16, 2025



Sierra County Commission Regular M eeting
January 27, 2026
Page 2

Commissioner Jones MOVED to approvethe minutes as presented.
Commission Vice Chair Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Motion carried
with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.

[Il.  PUBLIC COMMENT: LIMITED TO 3MINUTES

Ray Pierce USDA Wildlife gave a quick report and introduced the new
Supervisor for Southern NM- David Carrasco.
Mr. Carrasco isfrom the Las Cruces office and looks forward to working with
Sierra Co.

V. CONSENT AGENDA:

A. Resolution No. 2026-01 Accounts Payable
B. Resolution No. 2026-02 Indigent Claims

Commission Vice Chair Hopkins MOVED to approve the Consent Agenda as
presented in one motion. Commissioner Jones SECONDED the motion.
Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

V. PRESENTATIONS/REPORTS:

A. Yearsof Service awards- Presented an award to Virginia L eefor
RETIREMENT!

B. Department Reports

C. 2025 Sheriff’'s Annual presentation

D. FY 26 2"d Quarter Budget Report

E. Siera County Earth Day (Community Cleanup)

F. Prescribed Fire and Seasonal Outlook

VI. BOARD OF FINANCE:
A. December 2025 Reconciliation
Commission Vice Chair Hopkins MOVED to approve the December
Reconciliation as presented. Commissioner Jones SECONDED the motion.
Motion carried with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.

VIlI. OLD BUSINESS

N/A



Sierra County Commission Regular M eeting
January 27, 2026
Page 3

VIII. NEW BUSINESS:

A. County Road Closure Request for New M exico Spaceport Authority
(Upham Road)

Commission Vice Chair Hopkins MOVED to approve County Road Closure as
presented. Commissioner Jones SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with
Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes

B. Approval of appointment of freeholdersfor petition for Road
Vacation CR26-001: Request to vacate Trout in the Hot Spring Landing
South Subdivision

Southern End of Trout Rd. at the intersection of Bass Rd. Once vacated, the
county will not maintain it any longer. Emergency access will have a key
code.

Commissioner Jones MOVED to approvethe Appointment as presented.
Commission Vice Chair Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Motion carried
with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes

IX. CONTRACT-AGREEMENTS-PROCUREMENTS

A. Fiscal Agent agreement between Sierra County and the Hillsboro
Community Library

Commission Vice Chair Hopkins MOVED to approve as presented.
Commissioner Jones SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with
Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes

B. MOU between Catron County, Sierra County, Socorro County, and
Torrance County regarding implementation of SB 3 funding for Region 7.

Commission Vice Chair Hopkins MOVED to approve as presented.
Commissioner Jones SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with
Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes

C. Request for approval for the purchase of a new 2027 Rosenbauer,
South Dakota 4x4 engine/pumper for the Hillsboro Fire Department

Commissioner Jones MOVED to approvethe purchase as presented.
Commission Vice Chair Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Motion carried
with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.



Sierra County Commission Regular M eeting
January 27, 2026

Page 4

D. Request for approval for the purchase of a new custom pumper
Model 22 Premier HME 1871 Chassis Fire Enginefor the Las Palomas
Volunteer Fire Department. Ryan Williamswas able to get a $600k grant
and theremainder $159,878K was covered by capital outlay funds.

Commission Vice Chair Hopkins MOVED to approve the purchase as
presented. Commissioner Jones SECONDED the motion. Motion carried
with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes

RESOLUTIONS - ORDINANCES-PROCLAMATIONS
A. Resolution No. 2026-03 Budget Amendment

Commission Vice Chair Hopkins MOVED to approve Resolution No. 2026-
03 as presented. Commissioner Jones SECONDED the motion. Motion
carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

B. Resolution No. 2026-04 Appointment of Chairperson and Vice-
Chairperson of Sierra County Commission

Commission Vice Chair Hopkins MOVED to keep thingsthe way they
currently arewith Chair Paxon and Vice Chair Hopkins. Commissioner
Jones SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts
1-2-3 voting yes.

C. Resolution No. 2026-05 Open Meetings Act.

Commission Vice Chair Hopkins MOVED to approve Resolution No. 2026-
05 as presented. Commissioner Jones SECONDED the motion. Motion
carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes

D. Resolution No. 2026-06 Resolution describing proceduresfor Request
for Inspection of Public Records.

Commission Vice Chair Hopkins MOVED to approve Resolution No. 2026-
06 as presented. Commissioner Jones SECONDED the motion. Motion
carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes

Resolution No. 2026-07 County Manager Authority
Commission Vice Chair Hopkins MOVED to Approve Resolution No. 2026-

07 as presented. Commissioner Jones SECONDED the motion. Motion
carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.



Sierra County Commission Regular M eeting
January 27, 2026
Page 5
F. Resolution No. 2026-08 Par liamentary Procedures and Robert’s Rule
of Law

Commission Vice Chair Hopkins MOVED to approve Resolution No. 2026-
08 as presented. Commissioner Jones SECONDED the motion. Motion
carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

G. Resolution No. 2026-09 Public Participation and Sierra County
Commission Mesetings

Commission Vice Chair Hopkins MOVED to approve Resolution No. 2026-
09 as presented. Commissioner Jones SECONDED the motion. Motion
carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

H. Resolution No. 2026-10 Establishing Depositors

Commission Vice Chair Hopkins MOVED to approve Resolution No. 2026-
10 as presented. Commissioner Jones SECONDED the motion. Motion
carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

I. Resolution No. 2026-11 Signature Authority on Checks

Commission Vice Chair Hopkins MOVED to approve Resolution No. 2026-11
as presented. Commissioner Jones SECONDED the motion. Motion carried
with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes

J. Resolution No. 2026-12 Establishing a license tax under the Liquor Control
Act.

Commissioner Jones wanted to do away with the $250 tax UNLESSit is
collected acrossthe Board. Hedoesn't think it isfair if some pay it and
othersdon’t and the County letsthem get away with it. He suggested that if
not collected by July 30, weturn them in to the alcohol board. Herequested
that the County Clerk giveareport every year during the August meeting
with an update. Clerk Whitehead sent an email to Commissioners, Mgr and
Attorney Pato that Sierra County currently has 2 Liquor license holders and
they are both paid up.

Commission Vice Chair Hopkins MOVED to approve Resolution No. 2026-12
as presented. Commissioner Jones SECONDED the motion. Motion carried
with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes

K. Resolution No. 2026-13 A resolution supplementing resolution No. 109-057
and confirming Sierra County’s Acceptance of maintenance responsibility
for NM 436 in connection with the Spaceport Road (A-013) Exchange



Sierra County Commission Regular M eeting
January 27, 2026
Page 6

Commissioner Jones expressed his concern that theroad has not been
maintained asit should and heissurprised no one has been hurt. Billy Neeley stated
that the County has spent a lot of money and time maintaining that road.
Commissioner Jones stated that he would “reluctantly” 2" the motion to approve
and hopesit isbetter maintained in the future.

Commission Vice Chair Hopkins MOVED to approve Resolution No. 2026-13
as presented. Commissioner Jones SECONDED the motion. Motion carried
with Commissioner Districts 1-2 voting yes and 3 voting nay

C. EXECUTIVE SESSION SECTION (10-15-E thru H):
PENDING AND THREATENED LITIGATION:

A. Misty Gustin v. Sierra County

Commission Vice Chair Hopkins MOVED to go into Executive Session for
Personnel, Real Estate, Pending and Threatened Litigation. Commissioner
Jones SECONDED the motion. Roll call vote was taken with all
Commissioners present voting yes.

District 1 —Yes
District 2—Yes
District 3—Yes

Xl.  OPEN SESSION ACTIONSFOR EXECUTIVE SESSION:

No Action was taken

DATE AND TIME OF NEXT REGULAR SIERRA COUNTY
COMMISSION MEETING:

The date and time of the next Regular Sierra County Commission M eeting
has been scheduled for Tuesday February 17, 2026 at 10:00 A.M. at the
Sierra County Commission Chambers 1712 N. Date Street Truth or
Consequences, New M exico.

Commissioner Jones MOVED to adjourn the meeting. Commission Vice
Chair Hopkins SECONDED the motion.



Sierra County Commission Regular M eeting
January 27, 2026

Page 7

ADJOURNMENT:

Therebeing no further business to come before the Board, Commission
Chair Paxon adjourned the meeting.

Dated this 27th day of January 2026.

SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Commissioner James E. Paxon, Chairman

Commissioner Hank Hopkins, Vice-Chairman

Commissioner Sandy Jones, M ember

ATTEST:

Amy Whitehead, County Clerk



State of New Mexico

Amy Whitehead
County Clerk
575-894-2840

Candace Chavez
County Treasurer
575-894-3524

Michael Huston
County Assessor
575-894-2589

Tom Pestak
Probate Judge
575-740-4900

SIERRA COUNTY
NEW MEXICO

County of Sierra

James Paxon
Commissioner
575-894-6215

Hank Hopkins
Commissioner
575-894-6215

Sandy R Jones

Commissioner

1712 N. Date, Suite D 575-894-6215

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 Joshua Baker
County Sheriff

Amber Vaughn, County Manager 575-894-9150

575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fax

RESOLUTION NO. 2026-14
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PAYMENT OF CLAIMS THROUGH THE PERIOD BEGINNING

JANUARY 15T, 2026
AND
ENDING JANUARY 315T, 2026

WHEREAS, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,
MEETING IN REGULAR PUBLIC SESSION ON FEBRUARY 17™, 2026 DESIRES TO PROVIDE FOR
THE EQUITABLE AND REASONABLE PAYENT OF CLAIMS DUE AND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE, AND;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT CLAIMS, PURCHASE VOUCHERS AND WARRANTS
DETAILED AND ATTACHED HERETO, PAYABLE FROM THE VARIOUS FUNDS, IN THE AMOUNT OF
$1,411,130.18 ARE PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED ON THIS 17T DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2026.

ATTEST:

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

JAMES PAXON, COMMISSIONER

HANK HOPKINS COMMISSIONER

AMY WHITEHEAD, COUNTY CLERK SANDY R JONES, COMMISSIONER



Date: 2/11/26 14:59:43 (CHECE1)
CERTIFICATION

TOTAL WAREANTS PRINTED 157

THE UNDERSIGMNED MEMBERS OF THE SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS DO CERTIFY THAT THE CLAIMS ENUMERATED ABOVE WERE APFROVED AND
ALLOWED & DO AUTHORIZE THE WARRANTS AGAINST THE FUNDS OF SIERRA COUNTY FOR THE SUM OF 1,411,130.18 ON ACCOUNT OF OBLIGATIONS IN-
CURRED FOR THE SERVICES AS SHOWN ABOVE FOR THE PERIOD ENDING P . WE CERTIFY THAT THE WITHIN NAMED FERSONS ARE LEGALLY
ENTITLED UNDER THE CONSTITUTION OF THE STATUTES OF NEW MEXICO TO RECEIVE THE COMPENSATION STATED HEREIN. THAT THE SERVICES HAVE BEEN
PERFORMED AS STATED IN THE ACCOUNTS HEREIN, THAT THEY ARE NECESSARY AND PROPER, THAT THIS VOUCHER HAS BEEN EXAMINED, THAT THE
AMOUNTS CLAMIED ARE JUST, REASOMABLE, AND AS AGREED AND THAT NO PART HAS BEEN PAID BY SIERRA COUNTY.

SIGNED ATTEST BY

TRAVIS DAY, COMMISSIONER HANK HOPKINS, COMMISSIONER JAMES PAXON, COMMISSIONER AMY WHITEHEAD, COUNTY CLERK



Date: 2/11/26 14:59:41

DISTRIBUTION

RESOLUTION NO.

2026-14

DEBITS CREDITS

mEEzswmssz-sssssssooooosssSSSoSSaSsSSSSSSSsSSSasSsSsSSSSS=SSSSsSSTSo==s = = = ==ssssss==
** GRAND TOTAL +*+ 1.411.,130.18 .00

mWssssssssssss================== == ==== == s==s=s=c=ssssess=sss
** TOTAL GENERAL E55,628.36 .00
"+ DEPT COMMISETONERS 1,877.16 .00
401-00-2001 ELECTED OFFICIAL'S SALARY 20.39 .00
401-00-2108 LODCING 160.05 .00
401-00-2115 REGISTRATION FEES 1,000.00 L]
401-00-23322 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 135.00 .00
401-00-2225 SUPPLIES 14.44 .00
401-00- 3660 GROUP INSURANCE MATCH 0% B2 .94 .00
401-00-3010 MINOR EQUIPMENT 4E4. 34 .00

smmasssocssssssssoosssssasISsSSassssszIZSEs amzszz=aw mazzzssssmsss==ssssessss=z==== ==sz=zszsszas=z====
**DEPT ADMINISTRATION 395,078.87 -0
401-01-2002 FULL-TIME SALARIES 4,078.57 .o
401-01-2006 PERA MATCH 11.80% 1,968.27 -oo
401-01-2108 LODGING 38472 -00
401-01-2110 FER DIEM 36,29 -ao
401-01-3112 MEMBERSHIP FEES 75.00 .00
401-01-2115 REGISTRATION FEES 1,350.00 .oo
401-01-3221 TELEPHONE/MATINTENANCE /UPGRADE 2,223, 30 -ao
401-01-2222 FRINTING & PUBLISHING 895, 91 -ao
401-01-22325 EUPPLIES 465.67 .ago
401-01-2333 COMPUTER DATA/INTERNET 14,923.89 .an
401-01-2660 CROUD TNSURANCE MATCH 20% 5,584.03 00
401-01-2661 WORKERS COMPENSATION 3,281.50 .ao
401-01-2682 RETIREE INSURANCE 73.22 .ao
401-01-2663 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 53.34 .aq
401-01-2685 MULTI -LINE INSURANCE 191,026.00 .ao
401-01-2666 RISK MGM/LAW ENFORC A LIABILITY 136,692.50 a0
401-01-2771 PROFESSTONAL/LEGAL SERVICES 11,810.50 00
401-01-2898 EQUIPFMENT LEASE 600,81 .00
401-01-2501 LITIGATION 4,479.90 .Qo
401-01-3010 MINOR EQUIPMENT 1l0.58 .a0
401-01-3011 SOFTWARE 14, 743.87 -ao

s=a= ===sszzssscoossssssssoSSsSsSSsSIESSSSSSSESSSSESSSSSSSSSCSSSSSSSSSSIESESSSSSSCSSISESSsSasTooE
*+*DEPT FACILITIES MANAGEMENT 24,449.43 -oo
401-02-2002 FULL-TIME SALARIES 1,279.321 .00
401-02-2006 PERA MATCH 11 .80% B24.04 .ao
401-02-2106 CONTRACT SERVICES 5,617.43 .00
401-02-2221 TELEPHONE /MAINTENANCE/UPGRADE 7744 .00
401-02-2441 FUEL 121.84 .00
401-02-2550 BUILDING REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 1,962.38 .00
401-02-2552 UTILITIES 13,104.92 el
401-02-2660 GROUP INSURANCE MATCH 3S0% 1,432.08 .00

==a= ==mz== =a=== = === R m==m==

**DEPT OFFICE OF COUNTY CLERK 8.479.44 .00
401-04-2001 ELECTED OFFICIAL'S SALARY 678.06 .co
401-04-2002 FULL-TIME SALARIES 1.,491.00 .00
401-04-2006 FPERA MATCH 11.B0% 1,225.50 -ao
401-04-2221 ‘TELEPHONE /MAINTEMANCE / UPGRADE 143.47 .00
401-04-2225 SUFPLIES 328.57 -Qo
401-04-2660 GROUP INSURANCE MATCH 90% 4,612.84 -oo
BUREAU OF ELECTIONS 5.474.04 -00
401-05%-2111 OTHER. ELECTION EXPENSE 5,338.49 -ao
401-05-2221 TRLEPHONE /MA INTENANCE / UPGRADE 1315.55 -0o0
*+DEPT PROPERTY ASSESSMENTS 9,554 .38 .00



Date: 2/11/26 14:59:43 NISTRIEOTION RESOLUTION NO. 2026-14

DEBITS CREDITS
401-06-2001 ELECTED OFFICIAL'S SALARY 364 .16 oo
401-06-2002 FULL-TIME SALARIES 2,193 .90 .o
401-06-2006 FERA MATCH 11.80% 1,4B5.82 .00
401-06-2660 GROUP INSURANCE MATCH S0% 5, 255,12 .oo
401-06-38598 EQUIPMENT LEASE 295.38 . oo
=+« DEPT TREASURERS 13,034.42 - oo
401-07-2001 ELECTED OFFICIAL'S SALARY 281.43 -no
401-07-2002 FULL-TIME SALARIES 1,610.65 -0o
401-07-2004 PART-TIME SALARIES 280.43 . oo
401-07-2006 PERA MATCH 11.80% 760.00 - Do
401-07-2115 REGISTRATION FEES 65000 .oo
401-0T7-2225 SUPPLIES 643 .75 -oo
401-07-2660 GROUF INSURANCE MATCH S0% 7.645.15 oo
401-07-2898 BQUIPMENT LEASE 33n.o03 -oo
401-07-3010 MINOR EQUIPMENT B26.98 -oo
= EsszzmamEs ImsmsassEssEsss L =zzz======
**DEPT LAW ENFORCEMENT 53,041.15 .oo
401-08-2001 ELECTED OFFICIAL'S SALARY 42% .83 -og
401-08-2002 FULL-TIME SALRRIES 8,572.00 oo
401-08-2006 PERA MATCH 11,80% 6,516 .28 -oo
401-08-2106 CONTRACT SERVICES i83.02 .00
401-08-2108 LODGING BOS .04 -bo
401-08-2110 PER DIEM 256 .61 .bo
401-08-2221 TELEFHONE /MAINTENANCE /UPGRADE 3,126 .86 -oo
401-08-2225 SUPPLIES BO1._21 oo
401-08-2333 COMPUTER DATA/ INTERNET 1,043.96 .00
401-08-2441 FUEL 6,133.13 ]
401-08-2660 GROUP INSURANCE MATCH 0% 24,297.59 .00
401-08-2887 CIVIL LIABILITY/TRAINING/EQUIP 160,03 .00
401-08-2898 EQUIPMENT LEASE 181.80 -0
401-08-3010 MINOR EQUIPMENT 129.99 .00
semsmmsme=s = T T e L T

**DEPT DETENTION 28,994 .91 - 0o
401-09-2002 FULL-TIME SALARIES 4,630.21 .oa
401-09-2004 PART-TIME SALARIES 457 .38 .00
401-09-2006 PERA MATCH 11.80% 2.493.27 - 00
401-09-2115 REGISTRATION FEES 350,00 <00
401-09-2116 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 391,35 00
401-09-2221 TELEPHONE /MAINTENANCE /UPGRADE 3,291.06 -00
401-09-2441 FUEL 1,034.54 -0a
401-09-2660 GROUP INSURANCE MATCH 90% 12,881.37 00
401-0%-2898 EQUIPMENT LEASE 465.73 -oo
401-09-3011 SOFTWARE 3,000.00 -00
* *DEPT PROBATE JUDGE 77.94 .00
401-15-2221 TELEPHONE/MAINTENANCE /UPGRADE 38.73 .00
401-15-2225 SUPPLIES

401-15-2680 GROUP INSURANCE MATCH 204

**DEPT FINANCE DEPARTMENT 15,526.42 .00
401-985-2002 FULL-TIME SALARIES 1,640.53 -00
401-95-2006 PERA MATCH 11.80% 1,020.28 .00
401-85-2112 MEMBERSHIP FEES 150.00 .oa
401-95-2115 REGISTRATION FEES 820.00 .oo
401-95-2222 PRINTING & FUBLISHING 774 .63 ]
401-95-2225 SUPPLIES 21.11 L]
401-95-2660 GROUP INSURANCE MATCH 50% 4:334.77 .00
401-95-3010 MINOR BEQUIPMENT 38.30 oo

401-55-3011 SOFTWARE 6,726.80 -oo



Date: 2/11/26 14:59:43 DISTRIBUTION RESOLUTION NO. 2026-14
DEBITS CREDITS

CEsTEsTEssssssssssssSSS

EEEEEC s ssss T CT NS SSSS s ssSSEEESSsSS Sl ASSssSSSEISSSEESS

**TOTAL ROAD DEPARTMENT 73.132.50 .00
EEsMEEEsEssSssEssEASCANssSsSSESSEESSESSSassssESsZsSsEass cEEsmssEssssssssmsmss===
*«DEPT ROAD 73,132,.50 -0
402-50-2002 FULL-TIME SALARIES 5,960.43 -00
402-50-2006 FERA MATCH 11.80% 2,187.76 -00
402-50-2106 CONTRACT SERVICES 91,32 .00
402-50-2221 TELEPHONE/MAINTENANCE/ UPGRADE 222.04 .00
402-50-2232 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 325.00 -go
402-50-2330 EQUIEMENT/VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 9,969.90 -0
402-50-2333 COMPUTER DATA/INTERNET 450.00 00
402-50-2441 FUEL 7,174 .30 =00
402-50-2443 TIRES/TUBES 2,581.42 -go
402-50-2660 GROUP INSURANCE MATCH S0% 10.626.74 ]
402-50-28%8 EQUIPMENT LEASE 197.33 .00
402-50-2899 EQUIPMENT PAYMENT 31,585.23 .00
402-50-3010 MINOR EQUIPMENT 1,761.03 00

B e e e L e L e e e L L

*«TOTAL LANDFILL 14.490.30 J00
S P e et S SR S
¢ +DEPT LANDFILL 14,490.30 00
405-57-2002 FULL-TIME SALARIES 314.57 .00
405-67-2004 PART-TIME SALARIES 7.20 .00
405-67-2006 PERA MATCH 11.80% 118.03 -oo
405-67-2080 CITY OF T OR C 1,523.66 .00
405-67-2335 PORTABLE SAMITARY SERVICES 473.41 .00
405-67-2441 FUEL BB2.93 .00
405-67-2552 UTLLITIES 122 .89 .60
405-67-2660 GROUP INSURANCE MATCH 30% £99,74 .00
405-67-2898 EQUIPMENT LEASE 9,544 .90 T
405-67-2925 ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING B0Z.97 .00

rmssscsscorssscEoEssssssssssssSSSSsssISSSSISossssss

1,096 31 -0
#*DEPT COUNTY INDIGENT CLAIMS 1,096.31 .oo
406-70-2112 MEMBERSHIP FEES 100.00 .00
406-70-3011 SOFTWARE 996 .31 a0
L L O U S —— = —
**TOTAL HILLSBORO FIRE DEPT. 3,049.71 .00
e S U L L B = S PRI S e = .
«*DEPT HILLSBORO FIRE 1,049.71 .00
407-75-2220 POSTAGE 130,38 .00
407-75-2221 TELEPHONE/MATNTENANCE/IPGRADE 221.78 .00
407-75-2225 SUPPLIES 264 .46 .00
407-75-2300 COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT 129.72 .00
407-75-2330 EQUIFPMENT /VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 132 94 .00
407-75-2552 UTILITIES 1,185.93 .00
407-75-3010 MINOR EQUIFMENT 984 .50 .00

T

**TOTAL ARREY/DERRY FIRE DEPT. 4,083 .18 .00
I mew s==za - -

**DEPT ARREY/DERRY FIRE 4,083 .18 00
408-77-2221 TELEPHONE/MAINTENANCE/ UPGRADE 97,01 .00
409-77-2330 EQUIPMENT /VEHICLE MATNTENANCE 700.00 .00
409-77-2441 FUEL 1.461.20 00
409-77-2552 UTILITIES 175.37 .00
409-77-2995 CAPITAL UNDER %S, 000 1.649 .60 00
S

**TOTAL WINSTON FIRE DEFARTMENT B,336.88 .00

L L L L L L T

=*DEFT WINSTOM B,336._88 00



Date: 2/11/26 14:59:43 DISTRIBUTION RESOLUTION NO. 2026-14

DEBITS CREDITS
410-74-2221 TELEPHONE /MATNTENANCE/UPGRADE 205.35 oo
410-74-2330 EQUIPMENT/VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 84545 .00
410-74-2550 BUILDING REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 202.93 o]
410-74-2552 UTILITIES 469 .42 .00
410-74-3010 MINCR EQUIPMENT 6.613.72 .0
o O N O S O SRS I A PR S R P S S S e g S S
**TOTAL MONTICELLO FIRE DEBPARTMENT 3,3M4.63 oo
s=srmsccsamsssscoosszSscosocEEsSESSSSSS s EESESESESEsssesSEsEIIEsSEseEsssssssSSsssmsasssSsss=s=ss=s=sss===s=s====a=
++DEPT MONTICELLO FIRE 3,374.63 .oe
411-78-2221 TELEPHONE /MAINTENANCE/UPGRADE 1,080.24 .00
411-78-25582 UTILITIES 182.39 .oe
411-78-2900 CAPITAL QUTLAY 2,112.00 .00
R ——— i s EEsSEESsssssssSSSsSSSSsSsNSSSSSSESSSSssE3ISSSSsssssssssss=sssszssss=sszs=o==
«*TOTAL CABALLO FIRE DEPARTMENT 7.563.23 .oo
Fres e S, sESEmssscaEsescsossESESSSSESeSSNSMASSSASENEEAaEsmESS==s=mm=zs===s=c==
++DEPT CABALLO FIRE 7,563.23 .oo
413-80-2221 TELEPHONE /MAINTENANCE /UPGRADE 135.73 oo
413-80-2330 EQUIPMENT /VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 6.711.68 L]
413-80-2441 FUEL 475.57 .oo
413-80-2552 UTILITIES 240.25 .oo
P ——— - - e B L e
**TOTAL LAS PALOMAS FIRE DEPT 3,692.76 .00
============= = == ==maamas cessmsmsssmsEss========ss=s=ss===sssso=ss==
**DEPT LAS PALOMAS FIRE 3,692.76 .00
414-83-2221 TELEPHONE /MAINTENANCE/UPGRADE 97.01 .oo
414-83-2225 SUPPLIES 766.46 .00
414-83-2552 UTILITIES 407 .85 .00
414-83-3010 MINOR EQUIPMENT 2,421 .64 .00
AN eSS E NN RS S E NS NNA S S ssEEEEEEsNEEESSSSSSssSESSSESSSsmsSSSSSSSSSssSSsSSsoosssSsssssssssssozszass
**TOTAL COMMUNITY PROJECTS 39,550.00 .oo
====s==s=s====-===s=s======s==s=s======ss=s====s=ss=s=== T ===szsz==s=cssssssesEsEss=sssIsEEs
*sDEPT COMMUNITY PROJECTS 39,550.00 .00
419-13-2200 DONATIONS 4,000.00 .oa
419-13-2778 SIERRA JOINT QOFFICE ON AGING 15,750.00 oo
419-13-2782 EXTENSION AGENT 15, 000.00 L]
419-13-2789 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 1,800.00 .00
415-13-2902 SIERRA ANIMAL SHELTER 3,000.00 -ba

& *DEPT REAFFRAISAL FUND 9.115.10 -oa
422-66-2001 ELECTED OFFICIAL'S SALARY 149.04 .0Q
422-66-2002 FULL-TIME SALARIES 7131.25 B[]
422-66-2006 FERA MATCH 11.80% 57%.58 .00
422-66-2225 SUPPLIES 23091 .oa
422-66-2231 MAFPING 5. 000.00 .0o
422-66-2441 FUEL 51.05 .an
422-66-2660 GROUP INSURANCE MATCH 90% 1,978.60 .00
422-56-2898 EQUIPMENT LEASE T6.68 ]
422-66-3010 MINOR EQUIPMENT 295.99 .00

2,019.34 .00
*=DEPT POVERTY CREEK FIRE 2,019.34 .00
425-59-2221 TELEPHONE,/MAINTENANCE /UPGRADE TT.BS -aa
125-59-2330 EQUIPMENT/VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 1,478B.66 . Qg
425-59-2550 BUILDING REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 139.91 ]
425-59-2552 UTILITIES 322.92 .00

**TOTAL SIERRA ADMIN. FIRE 5,783.73 oo




Date 2/11/26 14:59:43 DISTRIBUTIOR RESQLUTION NO. 2026-14
DEBITS CREDITS
—— -s — PR ———
* «DEPT FIRE ADMINISTRATOR 5.783.7% .00
426-45-2108 LODGING 178.54 .00
426-45-2110 PER DIEM 62.591 .00
426-45-2115 REGISTRATION FEES 40.00 .00
42€6-45-2221 TELEPHONE,/MAINTENANCE/ UPGRADE 77,44 b0
42€-45-2300 COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT 582.09 .00
426-45-2330 EQUIFMENT/VEHICLE MATNTENANCE 226,02 .00
426-45-2333 COMPUTER DATA/INTERNET 417,39 .00
426-45-2441 FUEL 234.60 .00
426-45-2999 CAPITAL UNDER $5. 000 775.00 .00
426-45-3010 MINOR EQUIBMENT 1,189.80 1
A e A e e e e
*+TOTAL GRANT PROJECTS 381,300.43 .00
e e e G e 0 00 e
++DEPT OFFICE OF COUNTY CLERK 629.65 .00
500-04-2236 CTCL 629.65 .00
e i o e o A A S S
**DEPT BHIZ GRANT 30, 063.60 .00
500-46-2021 EQUIPMENT AND TRAINING 84,58 .00
500-46-2106 CONTRACT SERVICES 29,979.02 .00
i i R AR i i S A S S SRR
**DEPT RISE GRANT 12.070.27 .00
500-48-2106 CONTRACT SERVICES 12,070.27 +00
Ny —— e —— T RS P S—.
**DEPT POVERTY CREEK FIRE 101,546.91 .00
500-59-2900 CAPTTAL OUTLAY 161,546.91 _00
e T e R R R A e e R S d PR S e P s S T S
=+DEPT MONTICELLO FIRE 236, 990.00 .00
500-78-2105 GRANT EQUIPMENT 236,9980.00 .00
R e R e = e e B e A R S e e S
=« TOTAL LEGISLATIVE APPROPRIATICNS 52,700.06 .00
e e R e R o S T St
**DEPT CAPITAL PROJECTS 52,700.06 .00
502-56-2988 LEGIS APPR FAIRGROUNDS 52,700.06 .00
R
**TOTAL DWI PROGRAM FEES 2,866.42 .00
S 2 o i S e e
**DEFT DWI PROGRAM FEES FUND 2,866.42 .oo
508-39-2221 TELEPHONE /MAINTENANCE /UPGRADE 211.21 .00
508-35%-2225 SUFPLIES 85.86 .00
508-33-2410 PREVENTION 1,549.76 .00
508-39-2898 EQUIPMENT LEASE 219.10 .00
508-39-3010 MINOR EQUIPMENT 790,49 00

**TOTAL DWI DISTRIBUTION
SESSEESSSSCo IS ESrEEESSESEESESESESEESIEEESSSssssasssssEssaEzass

**DEPT DWI DISTRIBUTION FUND 1,685.58 oa
50%-38-2002 FULL-TIME SALARIES 670.49 oo
509-38-2006 PERA MATCH 11.80% 266.24 0o
S09-38-2660 GROUP INSURANCE MATCH 20% 748.85 oo
**TOTAL DWI GRANT 1,505.26 .00
**DEPT DWI GRANT FUND 1.505.26 .o
510-37-2002 FULL-TIME SALARIES 453.91 .o
510-37-2006 FPERA MATCH 11.E0% 219.29 .00
510-37-2106 CONTRACT SERVICES §25.00 .00

510-37-2660

GROUF INSURANCE MATCH 0%

32,146

-78 -00



Date: 2/11/256 14:59:43 DISTRIBUTION RESOLUTION NO. 2026-14

DEBITS CREDITS

#+DEPT ADMINISTRATION 32,146.78 0D

512-01-2106 CONTRACT SERVICES 2,709.38 .00

512-01-2333 COMPUTER DATA/INTERNET 29,437.40 .00
==m=ssa=ssszscsszasassmamEees =============

= +«TOTAL LAW ENFORCEMENT BROTECTION
mmmmmEssEEsETEEassssrsssssssmeEssssaEEssEssEmsEeSETEE A==

*4DEPT LAW ENFORCEMENT CROTECTION 924 .99 .00

604-85-2021 EQUIPMENT AND TRAINING 924.99 .00
AR EERE TS S s TN sESS SRS EEAEE AR RS

*«TOTAL CORRECTION FEE FUND 126,802.51 .00
RS RsEmASsNAE S eSS SSSSssSEmAmSsEIEsSEEESEmsssssesmEEEe - S

**DEPT CORRECTION FEES 126,802,51

605-86-2225 SUPPLIES 1,183 ,84

605-86-2877 PRISONER LAUNDRY SERVICE 105,96

605-B6-2888 PRISONER MEALS 299,13

B05-B6-2883 PRISONER HOUSING OUTSIDE COUNTY 124,905.05

605-86-3010 MINOR EQUIPMENT 308.53
S S S SIS S S - R

*+TOTAL EMERGENCY COMMUMICATIONS (GRT) 313,998 .50

s==msssan mz=s==ss-==ssssss=sssssssss=s=

«+DEPT COMMUNICATIONS 33,998.50 .00
606-12-2019 SCRDA-COUNTY PCRTION OPERATIONS 33,998.50 .00
e R 0 Vs B o S A
«+TOTAL CLERK EQUIP RECORDING FEE 554.39 .00
“+DEPT RECORDING AND FILING 554,19 .00
624-87-2898 EQUIFMENT LEASE 554,39 .ao
S e R e A e e e R S Y R R R AN SR
**TOTAL SIERRA COUNTY FLOOD COMMISSION 477 .44 .00
+DEPT FLOOD DAMAGE REPAIR 477.44 .00
627-26-2221 TELEPHONE /MAINTENANCE/ UPGRADE 77.44 .00
627-26-2781 OFFICE RENT 400.00 .00
**TOTAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT SERVICES T,314.33 Lan
= +DEPT EMERGENCY MGMT SERVICES 7,314.33 .00
62%-03-2002 FULL-TIME SALARIES 1,5595.92 .o
629-03-2006 PERA MATCH 11.80% 6B8 .03 .00
62%-03-2108 LODGING 321.66 .bo
629-03-2110 FER DIEM 114 .55 .00
629-03-2112 MEMBERSHIF FEES 75.00 o1
629-03-2221 TELEPHONE /MATNTENANCE/ UPGRADE T7 .44 .00
629-03-2660 GROUP TINSURANCE MATCH 50% 4,441.73 1]
L S T - G R e e M Ak P M WA S
= aTOTAL LAS PALOMAS EMS
«*DEPT LAS PALOMAS EMS 1,711 .89 .oo
633-44-2115 REGISTRATION FEES 198 .50 .o
631-44-2221 TELEPHONE /MATNTENANCE/UPGRADE 40.01 oo
633-44-2225 SUPPLIES 173.00 .00
633-44-2330 EQUIPMENT /VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 1,137.94 .00
633-44-3010 MINOR EQUIFPMENT 162.14 il
A e S— S ———
& *«TOTAL SIERRA COUNTY REGIONAL DISPATCH 36, 225 .81 .00

rra=zssssmaz=========o= z=z=zzz=zsazsszsassssszas
**DEPT DISPATCH 316,225.81 oo
634-32-2002 FULL-TIME SALARIES 6,539.76 .00

634-32-2006 PERA MATCH 11._80% 2,980.76 .00



Date: 2/11/26 14:55:43 DISTREIBUTION RESOLUTION NO, 202&-14

DEBITS CREDITS
634-32-2032 CONTRACTS 656.51 - 0%
634-32-22321 TELEPHONE /MATNTENANCE / UPGRADE 1.471.92 -00
B34-32-2441 FUEL 62.84 -00
633-32-2660 GROUP INSURANCE MATCH 0% 11,875.62 <00
633-32-2662 RETIREE INSURAMNCE 1.558.34 .00
6314-32-2898 EQUIPMENT LEASE 26T7.97 .00
634-32-3010 MINOR EQUIPHMENT 10,812.99 .00

BANKCO3 CITIZENS BANE 1, . .00
** BANK TOTALS =+ 1;411,130.18 -00




Date: 2/11/26 14:57:49 (CHECEO)

cEY DATE Name
03 134042
1331.14
01/02/2028
FLOOD DAMAGE REPAIR 38,72
ADMINISTRATION 1071.51

03 R134043
15142 .39
01/02/2026

BANK OF AMERICA

VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES

EMERGENCY MGMT SERVICE 38.72
QFFICE OF COUNTY CLERK 1la3.47

12232025-01 12/23/2028

CHECK LISTING RESQLUTION NO,

Description

INVOICE DATE: 13/17/2025
FLOOD COMMISSION

OES/TRAVIS ATWELL
FIRE/EMS/RYAN WILLIAMS

SIERRA COUNTY ADMIN BLDG
ACCOUNT # S07290802-00010
INVOICE § 6129423272

INVOICE DATE: 11/25/202%
SERVICE: 10/26-11/25 2025

2026 DRAWDOWN CLERK CELL PHONES
CLERK/ BILLIN 11/10-12/09 2025
ACCT # 870073442-00001

INVOICE # Bl30611468

INVOICE DATE: 12/09/2025

2026 LEGISLATIVE CONF. REGIST.
MONICA ZEPEDA

NMC CONF. REGISTRATION

IJIM PRXON}

HMC CONF. REGISTRATION

(HANK HOPEINS)

SOLID WODD DESK 24X16 INCH
SHURE GOOSENECEK MICROPHONE 15IN
VIVZ ELECTRIC MOBILE 16IN DESK
OTTERBOX PHONE CASE IPHONE 16E
IHPONE 16E CHARCER

SCREEN PROTECTOR

FOR JAMES PAXON IPHONE 16E
**+§016 TRAVEL CARD ADMIN
VPLUS 240 PACK COMPOSTABLE PAPER
CUBS, 16 OZ PAFER COFFEE CUPS,
BROOM AND DUSTFAN SET, DUST PAN
LUXPAPER SQUARE INVITATION
AVANTEK WIRELESS DOORBELL, D-18
AT-A-GLANCE 2026 DESK CALENDAR,
2026 WALL CALENDAR - JANUARY
#*%5225 SHERIFF DEPARTMENT
LODGING HANK HOPKINS

s+ 04555 HANK HODKINS

NMC CONF. REGISTRATION

{AMBER WVAUGHN)

MEAL EXPENSES

LODGING COUNTY MAMNAGER RETREAT
11/06/2025-11/07/2025

#+%1730 AMBER VAUGHN
REGISTRATION FEE, WEDNESODAY
SHERIFF JOSHUA D. BAKER
¢**B562 SHERIFFS DEPARTMENT
WHITE HEAVY DUTY HOOKS

DESE PAD

MINI DESKTOP 2026 CALENDAR
COMMAND HOOKS

COMMAND

PLANNER

FLANNER

DIGITAL TIRE PRESSURE GAUGE

2026-14

Line Item

627-26-2221

629-03-2221

426-45-2221
401-01-2221

401-04-2221

FIRE ADMINISTRATOR

401-01-21158

401-00-2115

401-00-2115

401-00-3010
401-00-3010
401-01-3010
401-00-3010
401-00-3010
401-00-2225

401-08-2225

401-08-222%
401-08-2225
401-08-3010
401-08-3225
401-08-2225%

401-00-2108

401-01-2115%

401-01-2110
403-01-2108

60&-B5-2021

E05-86-222%
B05-86-2235
EO05-BE-222%
B05-B6-2235%
B05-B6-2225
BOS-86-222%
E0S-B86-2225
B0S-B6-3010

Page : 1

Invoice #

6129423272

e Ol L

DATE

s T

6130611468 12/30/72025

e T

e T

e e e

_—

e T

T

T T

72870
72669
72543
72541

72781

72927
72927
72907
72507
72508
T2s08
72831
72931
72831
72976
12576
72976
72976

72911
72911
72911
72911
72947
72940
729230

73002

72909
F2909
72879
728792
72879
72879
72618
72614
72618
72982
T2962
72982
T2962
T2962
T2ZI62Z
F2962
T2982

3g. 72
3g.72
1071.51

143 .47

325,00

125.00

125.00

129.9%

276.00

284 .99

39.96

18.39

14 .44

122.20

26.9%

i6.02

2% .99

24.93

24,95

160.05

32s.00

431,72

197.00

3.47

27.84

5. 44
4l 46

38.
38
38
1071.

143

3z5.

325,

325,

129,

276.

284.
s
18,
14.

30.

26.
i6.
24,
24.
24.

180

is

36

&21.

187

W o W@ &

72
72
72
51

47

UL

0o

oo

99
L]

£5

99
02
99
893
95

.05

.00

;29

T2

.00

47

.Ta
.Ta
.28
.24
a4
A4
.82

P = =

- e o e B e

-

W e e L e e e

.00
.oo
.an
.ao

oo

.00

.00

-ao

-an
-ao
00
.a0
.00
.ag

a0

.00
.ao
.00
.00
.og

.00

.00

.00
.00

-00

.00
.on
.00
.00
i)
.00
a0
.00



Date:

CK#

2/11/26

DATE

14:57:49

Hame

{CHECE0)

CHECK LISTING RESOLUTION NO.

Description

WOMENS SHORT SLEEVE POLOS MED.

WOMENS SHORT SLEEVE POLOS SMALL

SHIPPING

***]1769 DETENTION FACILITY
TRACTOR SUPPLY CO

**%4690 FACILITIES

2026 LEGISLATIVE CONF. REGIST.
|TEESICA FENA)

**®#9940 TRAVEL CARD ADMIN

NMC LEGISLATIVE CONFERENCE
PATRICE LOVE

ANNUAL PROCUREMENT MEMBERSHIFP
JESSICA PEMA & BARBARA BENCOMO
*r**5914 COUNTY OF SIERRA

2026 LEGISLATIVE CONF. REGIST.
(BARBARA BENCOMO)CARD ***9092
SEAT CUSHION DM

CUSHIONED ANTI FATIGUE MAT BB
IVORY PAPTER REAM BB

POST STICKY NOTES

DOUBLE SIDED GLUE TAPE

ENVELOFE MOISTENER WITH ADHESIVE

DATE STAMF WITH TEXT SB
DYMO ADDRESS LABELS
TAGAMET ACID REDUCER

SMALL STICKY NOTES

DAWN POWERWASH

TYLENOL RAPID RELEASE
ADVIL W/IBUPROFEN
RETIREMENT AWARD VIRG LEE
SHIPPING

LYSOL AIR SANITIZER SRPAY
FILE FOLDERS LETTER SIZE
IVORY COPY PAPER REAM
SCALEBEARD FOOTREST
PENDAFLEX EXPANDING FILE
HAME PLATE 5J

PLASTIC DISPOSABLE CUPS
BOUNTY PAPER TOWELS

PENTEL REFILL INK FOR PEN JP
PENTEL ENERGEL RTX PENS JP
SHIPPING AND HANDLING
**%0335 COUNTY OF SIERRA
LODGING, 2 MIGHTS

MEALS, 2 MIGHTS 1 PARTIAL DAY
NMFMA MEMBERSHIP FEE

FUEL LINE W FRIMER BULB
STARLINE MINI CABLE
STARLINK MINI SUCTION MOUNT
COAX CABLE TOOL SET

s**»1502 TRAVIS ATWELL

HE 113 APPLIANCE TIMER
SURVIVOR FLASHLIGHT

AA BATTERIES - ENERGIZER
VIDEQ CABLE

STATION SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT
GARMIN MONTHLY SERVICE CHARGE
POSTAGE FEES - ITEM RETURN

WIDE ANGLE MIRROR, FREIGHTLINEE

2026-14

Line Ttem

401-09-2116
401-09-2116
605-86-2225

401-02-2550

401-95-2115

401-01-2115

401-95-2112

401-95-2115

401-01-3010
401-95-3010
401-95-2225
401-01-2225
401-01-2225
401-01-2225
401-595-2225
401-01-2225
401-0D1-2225
401-D1-2225
401-D01-2225
401-D01-2225
401-01-2225
401-01-2222
401-01-2222
401-01-2225
401-01-2225
401-01-2225
401-95-3010
401-01-2225
401-01-3010
401-01-2225
401-01-2225
401-15-23225
401-15-2225
401-01-3010

629-03-2108
629-03-2110
62%-03-2112
426-45-2330
426-45-3010
426-45-3010
426-45-3010

407-75-3010
407-75-3010
407-75-2225
407-75-3010

407-75-2300
407-75-2220
414-83-3010

Page: 2

Invoice #

TR TR TR R TR R L T T T T o RO W S e Me R R R o ey

T T S S s

e

-

DATE

e T T R i T T T WL GG

—_ e

et

-

72985
72985
72985

T264R

7292%
72923
72923
72953
729513
729812
72982
72582
72925
72925
72954
72954
72954
72954
72954
72954
72954
T2954
72954
72954
72954
72954
72954
72969
72969
72974
72974
72974
72974
72974
72974
72974
72974
72974
72974
T2974

72748
72748
72945
72956
72956
72956
72956

72918
72318
72918
T2318
72918
T2596
72941
72957

130.45
260,90
6.00

240.00

325,00

i50.60

150.00

325.00

28.45
18.99
8.7
8.54
15.99
14.49
12.34
32.89
B.76
15.98
29.82
12.47
10.62
199.9%
26.00
18.72
32.73
15.79
1%9.31
53.9%4
7.99
38.99
as5.%8
6€.55
25.560
4.94

321.66
114.5%
75.00
25 .58
57.42
139,98
24.99

56 .84
209.97
i5.74
17.99

64 .86
130,38
36.99

26.09
26.09
&.00

240.00

325.00

350,00

75.00

325.00

28.45
18.9%
8.77
8.54
15.53%
14 .43
12 34
3z.89%
8.76
7,99
9.94
12.47
10.62
199.99
26.00
18.72
12.73
15.7%
19.31
26.97
7.99
18.99%
42.9%
6.55
1z.80
4.94

321.66
114 .55
75.00
25.58
28.71
69,99
24.99

28.42
69,99
17.87
17.99

64 .86
130,38
36.9%

5.00
19.00
1.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
-oo
oo
.00
o0
.oo
.00
oo
.o0
oo
.00
L1le]
.00
.00
.00
Qo
.00
00

L R = T = RN U VI < B R S S iy S S

NN E R e e
(=]
=1

.00
2.00
1.00

1,00
1.00
1.00



Date:

CKE

2/11/28

DATE

14:57:49

Name

[CHEC&0|

CHECK LISTING RESOLUTION NO.

Description

72X40 WHITE BOARD
ELECTRIC 3 HOLE PUNCH

FILE FOLDER 150 PACK

BIC ROUND STIC PEN

EXPO DRY ERASE MARKER HIT
UNDE CABINET PAPER TOWEL HOLDER
BROTHER FRINTER INK TOMER
CHEMICAL GUY MICROFIBER TOWEL
SUDS LAE TOWELS ULTRA SOFT
50 FT LED ROPE LIGHT

150 FT LED ROPE LIGHT
DISCOUNT/PROMOTION

SHOPPING CART ATTACHED
LODGING, HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS
PER DIEM - MEALS

REGIDNAL BEM MEETING, SILVER CITY
11/20/2025 @:00 AM - 1:00 PM
RED TRASH CAN

DUST PAN

BLUE SHOP TOWELS

GATORADE

CLIFF BAR

CLIFF BAR CHOCO

SNACE MIX

MOTION LIGHT BULBS

LED MOTION LIGHT

COUPON SAVINGS

COUPON SAVINGS

BLUETTI ELITE 200 V2 GENERATOR
JACKERY HOME POWER 3000
STARLINK MONTHLY WINSTON
ACCT # ACC-3547046-34561-13
R. WILLIAM **+5706

NMC CONF. REGISTRATION
OFFICE ADMIN *#+9092

REFUND ON CARD *++0195
REFUND OM CARD *4+9859
STARLINK SERVICES FY2026

M ATWELL CARD +##+4062
REGISTRATION FEE FOR 2026

C. RODRIGUEZ CARD #++*7663
REGISTRATION FEE 2026 CHAVEZ
50 ROLLS 3"X165' RECEIPT
PAPER

2026 DESK CALENDAR 12"X17"
2026 SUSAN BRANCH DESE
CALENDAR

STAFLES TRU RED DESKTOP
STAFLER

PAPERPAL JUMBQ PAFERCLIPS
EPSON ERC-38B PRINTER RIBEON
ERC-32B FRINTER RIBBON

SHARP EL-11%7PIII CALCULATOR
BOSTITCH HEAVY DUTY STAFLER
AMAZON BASICS COPY PAPER

C. CHAVEZ CARD +++%21313
REGISTRATION FEE

2026 LEGISLATIVE CONFERENCE
JANUARY 20-22, 2026

2026-14

Line Item

414-83-3010
414-83-3010
414-83-2225
414-83-2225
414-B83-32225
414-83-3010
414-83-2225
414-83-2225
414-83-2225
414-83-3010
414-B3-3010
414-83-3010

426-45-2108
426-45-2110

407-75-3010
407-75-3010
407-75-2225
407-75-2225
407-175-222%5
407-75-2225
407-75-2225
407-75-22325
407-75-3010
407-75-3010
407-75-3010
426-45-3010
426-45-3010
426-45-2300

401-00-2115

401-01-3010
402-50-2330
634-32-2221

401-07-2115

401-07-2115
401-07-2225

401-07-2225
401-07-2225

401-07-2225

401-07-2225
401-07-2228
401-07-2225
401-07-2235
401-07-2225
401-07-222%

401-01-211%

Page: =

Invoice #

e T T T

R R e T T S

R L

DATE

e

e

TR TR TR MR R e TR SR W Tw Tm WD

s T e SR L

PO #

72957
72957
72957
72957
T2957
72957
72957
72957
72957
72957
72957
72357
72957
72955
72955
72955
72955
72972
72972
72972
72972
12972
72972
72972
72972
72972
72972
72972
72980
72980
72602
72602
72602
2964
72964

72860

72934

72334
72963
72963
72963
72963
72963
72863
72963
72963
72963
72963
72963
72963
72963

7291%
72919
7291%

1p9.99
99.98
28.49
6.74
T.24
42.72
577.78
51.25
94.95
98.97
69,99
7.00-

178.54
62.91

179.43
9.67
11.48
58.02
47.92
51.16
47.36
12.78
23.99
8.97-
2.37-
109%.00
l423.00
325.00

350.00

15.79-
78.35-
102.00

325.00

325.00
44 .90

19.98
39.98

49.02

7.99
19,91
53.40
79.99
18.68

119.91

350.00

189.939
29.98
28.49

6.T4
T.24
14.24

288.83
51.25
23.74
32.99
59.99

T.00-

178.54
62.91

179.43
$.67
2.87
.67

1l.98
12.79
47.36
12.78
23.99
8.97-
2.37~-
1093.00
1423.00
325.00

350.00

15,79-
78.35-
102.00

325.00

izs.00
44 .90

9.939
i9.99

24.51

7.99
35.91
5_34
79.99
9.34
39.597

is0.00

L = B I S N R I R e e

.00
e
oo
1]
0o
Do
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

1.00

=

-

-

e e T - B N

ol

.00

oo
ao
Qo
Qoo
Q0
00
an
oo
o0
oo

.00

00

.oo

oo

.oon

el ]

.oo

1]

.00
.00

.00
.00

.00

1.00

[

b

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00



Date: 2/11/26 14:57:4% ([CHEC6D) CHECK LISTING RESOLUTION MO, 2026-14 Page: 4

CE& DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
{KEITH WHITNEY| CARD s*#*1550 72919
LODGING COUNTY MANAGER RETREAT 401-01-2108 £/ 72879 37.00- 37.00- 1.00
AMBER VAUGHM CARD ##2a1730
AAA BATTERIES 501-04-2225 & o 72890 11.85% 11.85 1.00
WVOTING BOOTH LIGHTS 500-04-2236 Y 72830 £25.65 17.99 35.00
PAPER BOWLS 401-04-2225 A 72936 9.54 &7 2.00
PAFER PLATES 401-04-2225 Lo 72936 11.88 11.88 1.00
9%X12 MANILLA ENVELOPES 401-04-2225 Lo 72936 28.22 14.11 2.00
CLERE SEAL POR COMMISSION MTGS 401-04-2225 F A 4 72936 26.99 26.59 1.co0
SIGN FOR CLERKS ENTRY DOOR 401-04-2225 A 72936 14.3% 14.39 1.00
PAPER SUPPLY FOR CLERKS 401-04-2225 A 72936 140.57 i6.99 3.00
BATTERIES ENTRY DOCREELL BUTTON 401-04-2225 & 72936 5.99 5.99 1.00
EHIPPING EMBOSSER SEARL COMMISSIO 401-05-2111 F A 4 72936 3.99 3.99 1.c0
A. WHITEHEAD CARD #**+3809
OPEN PO FOR BOTH STARLINK BILLS 402-50-23331 £ 72903 285.00 2B5.00 1.c0
REPLACEMENT TRAILER TARE MOTOR  402-50-2330 Y 72939 275,90 119.95 2.00
ROAD DEPT CARD #*+#5534
EXPANDABLE FOLDERS FOR ELECTIONS 401-05-2111 £ oo 72936 46.15 46.15 1.00
A. WHITEHEARD CARD *+*=180%
BANE OF AMERICA
NOVEMBER 05- DECEMBER 04 2025
ADMINISTRATION 2703 .29 COMMISSIONERS 1638.83 LAW ENFORCEMENT 240,08
LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTEC  157.00 CORRECTION FEES 106.37 DETENTION 391.35
FACILITIES MANAGEMENT 240.00 FINARNCE DEPARTMENT 85%.41 PROBATE JUDGE 32.18
EMERGENCY MGMT SERVICE  511.21 FIRE ADMINISTRATOR 3336.42 HILLSBORO FIRE 946,25
LAS PALOMAS FIRE 1298.10 ROAD 486.55 DISPATCH 102,00
TREASURERS 1123.76 OFFICE OF COUNTY CLERK  B79.48 BUREAU OF ELECTIONS 50.14
= aza=z= = ssss=sssssssssssssssssssSSssssssssSSSSssSsSsSSSSSSSsSSsssssssss S EEESEEEE SIS ESASSSESSSSCEESESSSEEESSESSEESEsssen
03 R134044 NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE AUTHORITHATE PAYMENT PEMALTY 401-01-2662 12302025-01 12/30/2025 73.22 73.22 1.00
Ti.22 PAY PERIODS 10/05/2025 -
01/02/2026 10/18/2025 AND 10/19/2025 -
11/01/2025
FINANCE
ADMINISTRATION 73.22
R ———— N zaEzzzEssEEEEEIsEEsEEEEEESSSEEESESSE
©3 R134045 WINDSTREAM INTERNET - MONTICELLO/PLACITA FD 411-78-2221 12302025-02 12/30/2025 266.63 266.63 1.00
266.63 ACCOUNT § 100245150
01/02/2028 FIRE/EMS
575-741-2146
INVOICE DATE: 12/15/2025
MONTICELLO FIRE 266_63
et LEL T T LR L L et Lt e e E T b e e e e e L e P e et
03 R134046 BULLOCKS ACCOUNT NO.418 DET NON - FOOD 605-86-2225 5365 12/30/2025 72523 61.79 61.79 1.00
193 .40 BULLOCKS FOOD 605-B6-2888 FA 72523 55.317 55.37 1.00
01/02/2026 ACCT: 418
DETENTION
INVOICE # 5365
INVOICE DATE: 12/16/2025
BULLOCKS FOOD 605-H6-28E88 7562 12/31/2025 72523 76.24 76.24 1,00
DETENTION
INVOICE # 7562
INVOICE DATE: 12/29/2025
CORRECTION FEES 193 .40
=asassss e E SIS EEEEE IS EE S AR RS A SIS RS SN SIS EE O IR e SN e S S A A AN NSRS SN SASEN SRR AR ESSESSEAETIEEE

03 R134047 WINDSTREAM INTERNET FOR ROAD 402-80-2231 12302025-03 12/30/2025 117.71 11771 1.00



Date: 2/11/26 14:57:49 (CHECED)

CE# DATE Name

1133.31
01/02/2026

117.71
35%9.28

ROAD DETENTION
MONTICELLO FIRE

CHECKE LISTING RESOLUTION NO, 2026-14

Deseription Line Ttem
SERVICE 12/16/2025-01/15/2025
575-894-6881

ACCT 8 100290455

INVOICE DATE: 12/1B/202%
INTERNET FOR DETENTION
575-894-2537

ACCT & 100287780

DECEMEER 22, 2025

INTERNET FOR WINSTON FD
FIRE/EMS 575-743-0052

SERVICE 12/16-01/15 2025

ACCT # 100244938

INVOICE DATE: 12/18/2025
INTERNET MONTICELLO FLACITA FD
FIRE/EMS 575-743-2146

SERVICE: 12/16-01/15 2025
ACCT # 100245150

INVOICE DATE: 12/18/2025

401-09-2221

410-74-2221

411-78-2221

548 .30 WINSTON

03 R134048 MES SERVICE COMPANY, LLC
6510.58
01/02/2026

CABALLO FIRE 6090 .68

HILLSBORO FIRE

413-80-2330
413-80-2330

ADD. REPAIRS & PARTS E-32 E-14
TAX ON LABOR

EMERGENCY REPAIRS, E-32 & E-34
TRUCKS OUT OF SERVICE

FIRE/EMS

INZ2389550

CUSTOMER & C3I20248

SALES ORDER: 502185355

INVOICE DATE: 11/26/2025
SPECTACLE KIT, FRAME ONLY
HILLSBORD FIRE

CUSTOMERR C57915/ SALE#S02192945
INVOICE # INZ403482

INVOICE DATE: 12/18/2025

407-75-3010

420.00

108,02

sesssssswmses
D3 R134049

153.66

01/02/2026

AT&T

DISPATCH 153.66

SCRDA PHONES 634-32-2221
ACCOUNT # 2B7341779665

FOUNDATION ACCT # 63229461

INVOICE # 287341779665X12262025

INVCICE DATE: 12/18/2025

e LT T T T
03 RL34050 MORNING STAR SPORTS LLC
18390.00
01/02/2026

1850.00

LAS PALOMAS FIRE

414-83-3010
414-83-3010

10'X10' STAMDARD TENT KIT
LAS PALOMAS FIRE LOGD
FIRE/EMS LAS PALOMAS FD
INVOICE ¥ 6881%

INVOICE DATE: 12/15/2025

SSsadhsEsERSE

AT&T MOBILITY LLC

1420.24
01/02/2026

SIERRA COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
ACCT # 287973348629

FOUNDATION ACCT # S8B61760
INVOICE # 2B7297348629X12262025

sEEssEsETo

401-08-2221

Page:

Invoice

12302035-04

12302025-058

12302025-08

IN2389550

INZ403482

EEEsEsssssssEssSSSSSSSESSSSSSSI=SS

X12262025

68819 12/30/2025
i

X12262025

# DATE PO

12/30/2028

12/30/2028

12/30/2025

12/30/2025
"

73024
73024
73024
73024

72882
72882

12/30/2025

12/30/2025

72950
T2950

#

Amount

548.30

108.02

159.28

5619.99
470.69

420.00

1790.00
i00.00

12/30/2025

1420.24

548.30

108.02

359.28

5619.9%
470.6%

140.00

153.66

B9s.00

50.00

1420.24

1.00

1.00

1.00
1.00

2,00
2.00



Date: 2/11/26 14:57:49 (CHEC6O)

CHE DATE Name

LAW ENFORCEMENT 1420 .24

RO

CHECE LISTING RESOLUTION NO. 2026-14
Line Item

Description

INVOICE DATE: 12/18/2025

o T e e e e e e T LT

Page: 6

Invoice § DATE FO 8 Amount

Ssss=ssSsEssSsSSSSSSSSSSSSSSCSsaEsEEamssssssasss
13 12/30/2025 72524 ai_ 39
e S e
TIT1463 12/30/2025 72745 4545.19
10303039 12/30/2025 72975 625.05
Ta975
26DC-029 12/30/2025 72653 2250.00
EEEss=SIEEENESSIESSSESSSSSSssszssssssssosssssEssEs
12302025-07 12/30/2025 72558 515.58
12302025-08 12/30/2025 159 .87

S3965461 12/30/202% 72529 65.79

03 R134052 GREENWAY LAUNDRY GREENWAY LAUNDRY/40 BLANKETS 605-86-2877
41.392 DETENTION
01/02/2026 INVOICE # 13
INVDICE DATE: 12/23/2025
CORRECTION FEES 41.39
======== = su=a — ===== ======
03 R134053 CUSTOM TRUCK ONE SOURCE, INC. TRASH TRUCK MONTHY PRYMENT 40E5-67-2838
4545.19 ROAD/ DEC 2025
01/02/2026 CUSTOMER # 1251260
INVOICE # 7771463
INVOICE DATE: 12/10/2025
CONTRACT H# CS-37426
LANDFTLL 4545 .19
Y 0 S S S S S S ) S L s e TP PR PR
03 R134054 COYOTE CABLING, LLC 52 SUSP PLAN - EXPIRED TIER 1 401-01-3011
625.05 LENEL 52 BADSING SYSTEM
01/02/2026 FIRE/EMS
INVOICE # 10203039
INVOICE DATE: 12/23/2025
ADMINISTRATION 625.05
e P esEsEsmssEsEsss sEASAEESSNSSS s SNSANSESANANEISSEEESESEESEss==Ezs=sas
03 R134055 SOCORRC COUNTY DETENTION CENTERADULT HOUSING/MEDICAL FOR INMATE 605-86-288%
2250.00 LACY, ORIN
01/02/2026 DETENTION/ NOVEMBER 2025
INVOICE # 260C-029
INVOICE DATE: 12/16/2025
CORRECTION FEES 2250.00
03 R134056 TDS BROADBAND LLC INTERNET AT 855 VAN PATTEN 401-08-2333
875.85 SHERIFF/ 12/01-12/31 2025
01/02/2026 ACCT # 014-044-1450
CONTROL DATE: 06/13/2024
REG ID # 5987-ECSA-2213
INVOICE DATE: 12/01/202%
INTERNET AT 1712 N DATE STREET  40L-01-2333
ADMINISTRATION
12/28/2025-01/27 /2025
ACCOUNT # 014-09-2021
CONTRAL DATE: 11-0%-2021
REG ID # EEEC-ADBC-3DF9
INVOICE DATE: 12/28/2025
LAW ENFORCEMENT 51558 ADMINISTRATION 359.87
03 R134057 LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC. CYLINDER RENTAL AND OXYGEN 407-75-2330
65.79 FIRE/EMS
01/0z/2026 CUSTOMER # B&347083

HILLSEQORD FIRE 65.7%3

INVOICE k 531565461
INVOICE DATE: 12/23/2025

41.39

4545.19

BI5 .05

2250.00

515.98

159 .87

65.79

.00

B ]

.00

.00

00

.00

00



Date: 2/11/26

Cre DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice #  DATE
Smmmmmmsso TR RSN EsSAESSSSEsSssSsSsSSESssssSsSsssssssssssssssssssssssssssmww
03 RL34058 L.N. CURTIS & SONS HOURS OF LABOR 410-74-2330 INVIOZ3496 1z/30/2025 728137 292.00
1410.17 GAS SPRINGS 5* STROKE 410-74-2330 A 72837 280.00
o1/02/2028 HOURS OF TRAVEL 410-74-2330 i/ 72837 i38.00
MILES TRAVELLED 410-74-2330 ¥ 72837 127.40
TAX ON LABCR 410-74-2330 A 72837 28.05
BREATHING ATR COMPRESSOR REPAIRS 72817
FIRE/EMS WINSTON-CHLORIDE FD
SALES ORDER # 1053009
INVOICE # INV1023496
INVOICE DATE: 12/1%/2025
STRUCTURAL PPE FOR MEMBERS 410-74-3010 INV1023800  12/31/202% 72981 564,72
FIRE,EMS
CUSTOMER # C35478
SALES ORDER # 1048188
INVOICE # INV1023800
INVOICE DATE: 12/29/2025
WINSTON 1410.17
== mmmssszssszsEssssssscESCsESSSESSSSESSSSESSSSSESSSSSSSENSSSESSSSSESSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSEssassssszosEsammws m======== ======sss==s====ssssssssssssssssms=sse
03 R13405% CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES UTILITIES @ FAIR BLDG 401-021-2552 12302025-08 12/30/2025 570,72
3014.14 ACCT # 3013-09675-00
o01/02/2026 UTILITIES & FAIR BLDG 401-02-2552 Lo 19.48
ACCT ¥ 2013-09676-00
UTILTIES @ FAIR BLDG 401-02-2582 T | 64,37
ACCT B 3013-12860-00
UTTLITIES @ FAIR BLDG 401-02-2552 " 55,31
ACCT B 3013-12861-00
UTILTIES @ FAIR YARD 401-02-2552 P 52 .87
ACCT ® 3013-12862-00
UTILITIES @ FAIR BLDG 401-02-2552 (' 22 .41
ACCT # 3013-12863-00
UTILITIES @ FAIR YARD 401-02-2552 /7 152.49
ACCT # 3013-12864-00
UTILITIES @ FAIR BLDG 401-02-2552 /! 587.14
ACCT # 3013-12880-00
UTILITIES @ COUNTY COMPLEX 401-02-2552 i 621.94
ACCT # 3013-25113-00
UTILITIES @ B55 VAN PATTEN 401-02-2552 fHo/ 867.41
ACCT # 3131-19890-00
FACILITIES
BERVICE 10/31/25-11/30/2025
INVOICE DATE: 11/30/2025
FACILITIES MANAGEMENT  3014.14
03 RL34060 ROLANDA J. WHITNEY SHERIFF OFFICE CLEANING FY25/26 401-02-2106 25-012 12/36/202% 72569 100, 00
2823 .72 ADMIN CLEANING SERVICES FY25/26 401-02-2106 fod 72569 1905.50
01/02/2026 FACILITIES : DECEMBER 2025
INVOICE # 25-012
INVOICE DATE: 12/26/2025
SALES TAX 401-02-2106 Lo 218.22

14:57:49 (CHECED)

FACILITIES MANAGEMENT 2823.72

03 R134051
576.14
01/02/2026

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY

CHECE LISTING RESOLUTION NO, 2026-14

GAS @ 300 N DATE STREET

FACILITIES

ACCT # 04400213-0476656-4
INVOICE DATE: 12/23/2025

401-02-3552

Page: 7

12302025-0% 12/30/2025

73.27

146_00
130.00
50.00
70
28.05

564.72

570,72

19.48

64.37

55,31

52.87

22.41

182.49

587.14

6£21.94

AE7.41

T0O0.00
1905.50

218.22
21822

T3.37

2.00
2.00
2.76
182.00
1.00

1.00
1.00

1.00
1.00



Date: 2/11/26 14:57:49 (CHECE0Q) CHECK LISTING RESOLUTION NO. 2026-14 Page: ]
CEY DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO Amount
GAS @ SIERRA COURT HOUSE 401-02-2552 12312025-01 12/31/26028 316.43
ACCT # 044200112-0476655-9
SERVICE: 6DAYS NOV 23DAYS DEC
INVOICE DATE: 12/23/2025
GAS @ PUBLIC HEALTH DIVISION 401-02-2552 12312025-02 12/31/2028 186.44
ACCT ¥ 044507601-0479730-4
FACILITIES
INVOICE DATE: 12/23/2025
FACILITIES MANAGEMENT 576.14
sarassssssESEEEsssseNssEEsseTE —— sesewsssusnsEEnanmEsanETaSTasSEE asessEENsSEsASSsSSERmSsEsSSasESsaszEE
03 R134062 INDIGENT HEALTHCARE SOLUTION PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 406=-70=-3011 B1172 12/31/2025 Jionl 996.31
996.31 INDIGENT
01702720286 FOR FEBRUARY 2026
INVOICE § 81172
INVOICE DATE: 01/01/2026
COUNTY INDIGENT CLAIMS 956.31
EmEsmEmsssmsssEssmssssmsssEEs e smume semmmsms=sz==== s===s=ss====s==s==s=s=======ss=s====s== sas= sezscsssassssssssssSsessassssssssssssssss
03 R1340863 SIDDONS MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP RESCUE TOOL PM SERVICE 426-45-2999 SIV003T945 12/31/2025 72185 550.00
775.00 TRAVEL CHARGE 426-45-298% f £ 72185 225.00
01/02/2026 EXTRICATION TOOL SERVICE 72185
EMS/FIRE
ACCT # 1147305
SALES ORDER: 0101609
INVOICE § 328-SIV0037945
INVOICE DATE: 04/35/2025
FIRE ADMINISTRATOR 775 .00
s e s T PR PR R R P R PSR PR A P P T P PN R P T P TSR SR TR P AR SRRV IR EER IR R RS S S S R0 AR s R R SR R R R R A EE B R PSS PR PSS P I R L E P L PR R D L L bl
03 R134064 WATERWAY OF NEW MEXICO, LLC TESTING OF ALL FIRE HOSE 409-77-2993 3940 12/31/2025 72258 1546.20
1649.60 TAX OM LABOR 409-77-299% I 72258 103.40
01/02/2026 FIRE/EMS ARREY FD 72258
INVOICE # 3940 72258
INVOICE DATE: 04/18/2025 72258

ARREY/DEREY FIRE 1643 .60
e e e e L e e P P P P P PP P b EEEREEEEERIEAEES
03 R134065 THE OLIVE TREE INVOICES FY26 510-37-2106
B25.00 DWI PROGRAM FOR THE OLIVE TREE
01/02/2026 DECEMBER 2025

INVOICE DATE: 12/30/2025

12312025-03 12/31/2025

DWI GRANT FUND 825.00
03 R134066 JUSTICE SOFTWARE, INCORPORATED BOSS HOSTING, SERVICE & SUPPORT  401-09-3011
3000.00 INVOICEND. 20250523
01/02/2026 INVOICE DATE 08/27/2025

SIERRA COUNTY DETENTION

DETENTION 300¢.00
03 R134067 SYSTEMS MD LLC AGREEMENT MANAGED SERVICES 634-32-2032
T52D0.36 SCRDA
01/12/2026 INVOICE § 110501
INVOICE DATE: 01/01/2026
FY 26 IT MANAGED SERVICES 401-01-2333
GRT 401-01-2333

INVOICE f 110500

20250523 09/02/2025

110500 01/05/2026

/

£

EsssssSEssEEsESESIsSSESsSITESSw

72887

72706

T2510

T26B9
TIERD

B25.00

EEssssssssSSIsssSSSsSSSSSSSsSsESsssSss

Jo00.00

110501 01/02/2025

656.51

6280.00
478.85

i16.43

186 .44

996.31

275.00
75.00

36
103 .40

B825.00

3000.00

656.51

£280.00
478.85

2.00
3.oo

4295.00
1.00

1.00

1.00
1.00



Date: 2/11/26 14:57:49 (CHECG0) CHECK LISTING RESOLUTION NO. 2026-14 Page: 9
CK& DATE Name Description Line Ttem Invoice #  DATE PO M Amount

INVOICE DRTE: 01/01/2025

ADMINISTRATION

EXTERNAL HARD DRIVE FOR A BACKUP 401-08-1010 110607 01/07/2026 73026 i05.00 105.00 1.00
OF THE RECORDS MANAGEMENT SERVER 73026

AT SIERRA COUNTY SHERIFF'S 73026

DEPARTMENT 73026

INVOICE # 110607
INVOICE DATE: 01/05/2025

DISPATCH 556,51 ADMINISTRATION 6758 .B5 LAW ENFCRCEMENT 105.¢00

z==z=== e RS rsEEcsssCsssesEsssSSsEsssSsEmz=E ===== S=s=mcsccscrsEsEssERES s EEEECSS S S S a s S rI A EEEAE SRS EE e e

03 R13406B TDS BROADBAND LILC INTERNET SERVICE FOR SCRDAR 634-32-2221 1022025-01 0170272026 72561 310,72 310.72 1.00

3io0.82 SCRDA
0l/12/2026 ACCOUNT & 014-044-1554

CONTROL DATE: 11/08/2021

REGISTRATION ID: 39AC-AII}-BFSS

INVOICE DATE: 12/28/2028

INTERNET SERVICE FOR SCRDA 634-32-2221 1052026-01 01/05/2026 12561 .10 BT 1.90
ACCT # 014-044-1560

CONTROL DATE: 11-18-2021

REGISTRATION ID: ZEFB-2A49-8779

INVDICE DATE: 12/25/2025%

DISPATCH 310.82
e e S ——— R e —
03 R13406%9 TERRALOGIC DOCIMENT SYSTEM, INCANNUAL MAINT. FOR CANON SCANNERS 401-01-3011 137561 01/02/2026 T1966 944 .55 1B8.591 5.00
11325.95 ANNUAL MAINT. FOR SCANPRO 3500  401-01-3011 T T29E8 806,00 806.00 1.00
01/12/2026 AFPXTENDER SERVER-S 401-01-3011 fr 72966 3200.02 3200.02 i.00
APPEXTENDER WEB ACCESS 401-01-3011 VA & 72966 1247.01 1247.01 1.00
APPEXTENDER SERVER MAINT. 401-01-3011 & F 72966 482.85 482 .85 1.00
MA XPLORE ANNUAL MAINT 401-01-3011 " 72966 1076.73 1076.73 1,00
XFLORE 5CC PEG ANNUAL MAINT 401-01-3011 2 ol 72966 471.26 471.26 1.00
MA AX FOR CLERK'S OFFICE 401-01-3011 N 4 72966 2222.28 2322.28 1.00
SALES TAX B.375% 401-01-2011 A ¢ 72966 875.25 875.25 1.00
AGREEMENT 1/30/2026 TO 1/29/2027 72966
QUOTE # 137561 72966
ADMINISTRATION
INVOICE ® 137561
INVOICE DATE: 01/01/2026
ADMINISTRATION 11325.55
P T em— R —— S S0 s i RS S S YIS e P
03 B134070 WINDSTREAM INTERNET @ ADMINISTRATION 401-01-2333 77326320 01/05/2026 1933,04 1933.04 1.00
1933.04 SERVICE: 12/22/2025-01/21/2025%
01/12/3026 ACCT # 219854307

INVOICE # 773263240
INVOICE DATE: 12/22/2025

ADMINTISTRATION 1933.04
SEESSESssSsEsEmEEEEscI== SSSSSSSSSSSSSSS=SESSSS SIS S NS S SIS S S S S S N N e e e S N NN NN e eSS NSNS NSNS S SRS ESES
03 R134071 GFK MEDIA, LLC FINANCE ADS FY25/25 401-55-2222 4624 01/05/2026 72760 104,13 104,13 1.00
1653 .89 ADMINISTRATION
01/12/2028 JOB ADS AND COMMISION MEETING

INVOICE # 4624

INVOICE DATE: 12/2%/2025

HOLIDAY DONT DRINE & DRIVE ADS 508-39-2410 4596 01/05/2026 12978 1548.76 1548.76 1.00
DWI

INVOICE & 4556

INVOICE DATE: 12/29/2035%



Date: 2/11/26 14:57:4% (CHEC6D) CHECK LISTING RESOLUTION NO. 2026-14 Page: ic

CE# DATE Mame Description Line Item Inveice #  DATE BO H Amount:
FPINANCE DEPARTMENT 104.13 DWI PROGRAM FEES FUND 154%.76
B T LT T T T e T L TR T
03 RL34072 ADP, INC. FY26 PAYROLL SERVICES 401-55-3011 T09439740 01/05/2026 72628 503,75 603.75
603.75 CLIENT # 3231952
01/12/2026 ADVICE DEBIT # 709439740

ADVICE DEBIT DATE: 01/02/2026

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 603,75
[ —— —— R s P T S ——
03 R134073 GLOBAL EQUIFMENT CO INC SHELF FOR FLAMMAELE STORAGE 207-75-3010 123964105 01/05/2026 72794 77.95 77.985
77.95 FOR HILLSBORC VFD - 1995 72794
e1/12/2028 FIRE/EMS
INVOICE 4 123964105
ORDER § 28024048
CUSTOMER # 5758195
INVOICE DATE: 12/26,/2025
HILLSBORO FIRE 77.95
S — i a— R ———— [p— SEsmamamsEssssssssseEamee
03 R134074 CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL SERVICES MONTHLY PAYMENT LEASE FY 25/26  402-50-289% 37912472 01/05/2026 72500 BE48.22 BE4E . 22
B648.22 ROAD/CONTRACT # 001-70086041
o01/12/2026 MODEL/SERIAL # D6-20/5G601032
STATEMENT # 37912472
CUSTOMER ¥ 2015601
ROAD 8648 ,22
03 R134075 EZEQUIEL RENTERIA LIFT INSPECTIONS 402-50-2330 146464 01/05/2026 72942 61685 CEL- 1
636.85 ROAD
o01/12/2026 INVOICE # 146464
INVOICE DATE: 11/24/2025
ROAD 636.85
e e e e i e e i s
02 R134076 CABALLD EMERGENCY TRUCK REFAIR DIAGNOSIS/LABOR 1996 FREIGHTLINE 40%-77-2330 4721 01/07/2026 72914 100,00 100.00
700.00 FIRE/EMS CABALLO FD 72914
01/12/2026 INVOICE # 4721 72914
INVOICE DATE: 08/2014 72914
DIAGNOSIS/LABOR 2000 SUBURBAN 403-77-2330 4722 01/07/2026 72914 100.00
FIRE/EMS ARREY FD 72914
INVOICE # 4722
INVDICE DATE: 02/2020
VEHICLES OUT OF SERVICE 4723 72914
DIAGNOSIS/LABUOR 1986 HUMVEE 409-77-2330 o 72914 3100.00
FIRE/EMS ARREY FD
INVOICE # 4723
INVOICE DATE: D8/2012
ARREY/DERRY FIRE 700.00
S T T S N S S S S A s S S r C S S TN S S SIS RS SR S S S S S T T S ssszm=s=s====== SSSTSSSSsssasssen
03 R134077 THE SPYGLASS GROUP, LLC ANNUAL SPYCARE FEE 401-01-2333 28760 01/07/2026 73031 4795.00 4795.00
4795 .00 12/20/2025 TO 12/19/2026 73031
01/12/2026 INVOICE # 28760
INVOICE DATE: 12/20/202%
ADMINTISTRATION

ADMINISTRATION 4795.00

e e R D et e e e T T e e L L L L LR E L LRt Lt

.00

1]

.00

.ap

.00

.o



Dace: 2/11/26 14:57:49 (CHECE0D)

CE# DATE Name
D3 R134078 AMERICAN LINEN SUFPLY INC.
45,66
01/12/2026
45 .66
sssssssssesssssss=sssssssssssssassssssasssss
03 R134079 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC
230.03
01/12/2026
RECORDING AND FILING 76.68 TREASURERS

03 R134080
734.91
01/12/2026

VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES

CHECK LISTING  RESOLUTION NO, 2026-14

Description
MONTHLY LINEN CLEANING SERVICE 402-50-2106
ROAD/FLEET
ACCOUNT # 141436-00000

INVOICE # 1007210
INVOICE DATE: 0L/05/2026

401-07-2898
422-66-2898

QUADIENT LEASE FOR TREASURER
QUADIENT LEASE FOE ASSESS0R
LEASE # N22I12542

SERVICE: 10/01-12/31 2028
INVOICE # Q2121712

INVOICE DATE: 11/30/2025

76.67 REAPPRALISAL FUND

PROBATE JUDGE MONTHLY PHONE FY26 401-15-2221
PROBATE DOURT

BILLING: 11/26-12/25 2025

ACCOUNT 4 507280602-00009

INVOICE # 6131942414

INVOICE DATE: 12/25/2025

TELEPHONE SERVICE & 855 VAN PATT 401-08-2221
SHERIFF DEPT

SERVICE: 11/26-12/25 2025
ACCOUNT # 507280602-00012
INVOICE # 6131942416
INVOICE DATE: 12/25/2025
VERIZON PHONE SERVICE
CABALLD FD

MONTHLY DATA/HOT SPOT SERVICE CO 633-44-2221
HILLSBORO FS

FIRE/EMS

SERVICE: 11/25-12/285 2025
ACCOUNT § S07280602-00001
INVOICE # 6131942411
INVOICE DATE: 12/25/2025
CELLULAR SERVICE FY25/26
DWI

SERVICE 11/28-12/25 2025
ACCT H S507280602-00004
INVOICE # 5131942412
INVOICE # 12/25/2025
CELLULAR SERVICES FY25/26
FACILITIES

SERVICE 11/26 - 12/25 2025
ACCOUNT # SD7280602-00005
INVOICE # 6131942413
INVOICE DATE: 12/25/2025
V. LEE CELL 575-T40-%142 500-46-2021
CELL 575-740-9500 PATRICK FLORES 401-0%-2221
V. LEE CELL 575-T40-%142 500-46-2021
CELLULAR SERVICE FY25/26 508-39-2221
ACCOUNT # 94201%852-00001

SERVICE: 11/11-12/10 2025

INVOICE § £130745588

INVOICE DATE: 12/10/2025

413-80-2221

508-395-2221

401-02-2221

Line Item

QUADIENT LEASE FOR CLERK OFFICE 624-B7-2898

Page: 11

Invoice ¥ DATE

1007510 01/07/2026

S AR ENEEEEEEEESsSSS=sSsss=ssSS=SSo-==o=ooso=s

02121712 01/07 /2026
i
Ho7

6131942414 01/07 /2026

65131942416 01/07/2026

5131942411 01/07/20286

6131942412 01/07/2026

6131342413 01/07/2026

6130745588 01/07/2026

£
£ o
I

FO

T2622

T2774
T2642
2640

72546

72542

72709

72679

72539

71566
72540
71566
72679

8 Amount

45 66

286.51

ig.72

40.01

13397

T7T.44

40.52
3g.72

177
3g.72

45,

6.

66

68

76.67
76 .68

ig.

286.

8.

40,

133

&

40.
oy
)
38,

38

73

51

72

01

=TT

44

52

72

1.00

1.00
1.00

1.00
1.00
1,00
1.00



Date: 2/11/26 14:57:49 [CHECE0}

CE# DATE Name Description Line Item

FROBATE JUDGE 8. 73 LAW ENFORCEMENT 2B6.51 CABALLO FIRE

LAS PALOMAS EMS 40.01 DWI PROGRAM FEES FUND 172.49 FACILITIES MANAGEMENT

BHIZ GRANT 42.29 DETENTION ia.72

s===ssssssssssssssssScsssoosooEsooEms o mE S EE SN S sessSSSSSSSsSSSSSSESSSSSSSSSESSSSSSSSSSSSESSEsSSaSssSsSssssssssssssssssssssss
03 R134081 THOMEON WEST SUBSCRIPTION CLEAR JULY-APRIL 401-08-2106
183 .02 SERVICE DECEMBER 2025
01/12/2026 SHERIFF

031 R134082 GARFIELD WATER ASSOCTATION
112.82

01/12/2028

ARREY/DERRY FIRE 28.00

CHECK LISTING RESOLUTION NO. 2026-14

ACCOUNT # 1005788369
INVOICE & B53053796
INVOICE DATE: 01/01/2026

B e L L L T T e e e P R e e e e T e e b bt e b e e L bt s L

WATER @ ARREY FD 409-77-2552
FIRE/EMS

SERVICE: 11/1% - 12/12 2025
ACCOUNT # 00001284

INVOICE DATE 01/02/2026

WATER @ ARREY BALL PARK
FACILITIES

SERVICE: 11/19-12/12 2028
ACCOUNT % 00001379

INVOICE DATE: 01/02/2026
WATER @& ARREY SENIOR CENTER
FACILITIES

SERVICE 11/14/2025-12/12/2025
ACCOUNT 4 00001111

INVOICE DATE: 01/02/2026

401-02-2552

401-02-2552

FACILITIES MANAGEMENT 84.82

T T L L L L L L e L L E L PR e e P e L L L s T

03 R134083 AT&T
26 .89
01/12/2026

ROAD 26 .89
03 F134084
4630.44
01/12/2026

ROAD 4630.44

- S X N S S S M S S S S S S EE IS S ESSSSSSSEE SO ST S ST E NS sNsSAseSESSISSSSSsISssssossosssss

43 R13408B5
596 .05
01/12/2026

COYOTE CABLING, LLC

ADMINISTRATION 596.05

eSS sss eSS s SrEAS SN EEEEEESEE S NN NN SEESEESESESSSSSSSSSSSSSESSSSSSSSGSSC oSS SSCSSEC SIS ST oSS Se S C S CE RS SR eesEessssEssSSsESSSSSSSSSsSosSssSSssssSasss

PHONE SERVICE ROAD DEPARTMENT 402-50-2221
575-894-6881
ACCOUNT # 030 S97 7303 001

INVOICE DATE: 12/28/2025

CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL SERVICES MONTHLY PAYMENT LEASE FY 25/26

—— csmam
402-50-2899
ROAD DEPARTMENT

CONTRACT # 001-70143755

MODEL/SERIAL 150-15/EB401054

STATEMENT # 317941201

CUSTOMER # 2015601

INVOICE DATE: 12/28/2025

401-01-2771
401-01-2771

FIRE ALARM MONITURING SERVICES
TAX ON LABCR

JAN.1, 2026 TO DEC. 31, 2026
FOR 1712 N DATE ST BUILDING
CONTRACT ATTACHED

INVOICE § 10302051

INVOICE DATE: 01/02/2028

3g.72
77,44

Page: 12

Invoice # DATE

853053796 01/07/2026

1072026-01 01/07/2026

1072026-02 01/07/2026

1072026-03 01/07/2026

1072026-04 01/07/2026

37941201 01/07/2026

10303051 01/07/2026
fof

T24886
T2886

72499

Tio25
73025
73025
73025
73025

183.02

EmmE=a=

2B.00

52.00

3z.82

25.89

4630.44

543.39
46.06

lg3.o2

2840

52.00

32.82

26.89

4630, 44

54%.99
36,06

1.00

1.00

l1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00
1.00



Date: 2/11/26 14:57:49 (CHECEO)

CE# DATE Name

03 R13a088 WHITEHEAD CHEVROLET, LLC
76.86

01/12/32026

CHECK LISTING  RESOLUTICN NO. 2026-14

Description Line Ite

OIL CHANGE / FULL SERVICE 426-45-2330
2022 FORD F-250

ES-1, RYAN WILLTAMS WORK TRUCK

CUSTOMER § 6985

INVOICE # 115344

INVOICE DATE: 01/06/2016

SR SO S——— S——
03 R134087 PLUMA, LLC
49017.09
01/12/2026

CAPITAL PROJECTS 49017.09

SESSEEEEE ST EEEEE AN RAEEREEsERSsssssssssssssssssss

03 RL3I4088 SIERRA AUTO PARTS
277,08

01/12/2026

ROAD 277 .08
03 R13408%
15000.00
01/12/2026

NEW MEXICO STATE UNIVERSITY

COMMUNITY PROJECTS 15000.00

XEROX CORPORATION

03 R1I34090
2358.38
01/12/2026

CONSTRUCTION 502-56-2988
GRT 502-56-2988
APLICATION & 1O0R1

PROJECT & 22-600-157-02

PERIOD TOQ 12/25/2025

PARTS & MATERIALS OPEN PO 402-50-3330
ROAD/FLEET

CUSTOMER # 5525

INVOICE # &016-343076

INVOICE DATE: 01/06/2026

COOPERATIVE EXTENSION SERVICES  419-13-2782
ZND QTR OCT-DEC 2025 FY25/2é

ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE: 01/05/202%

BASE AND NET PRINT CHARGE £24-87-2898
CLERE OFFICE

SERVICE: NOVEMBER 2025
SUMMARY INVOICE # 702798416
SUMMARY CUSTOMER § 727495657
INVOICE # 024724688
CUSTOMER # 726307051
INVOICE DATE: 12/30/2025
BASE AND NET PRINT CHARGE
ASSESSOR

SERVICE: NOVEMBER 2025
SUMMARY INVOICE # 702798416
SUMMARY CUSTOMER # 727495657
CUSTOMER # 726307044

INVDICE # 024724687

INVOICE DATE: 12/30/2025
BASE AND NET FRINT CHARGE
SHERIFF'S OFFICE

SERVICE: NOVEMBER 2025
SUMMARY INWVOICE: 702798416
SUMMARY CUSTOMER # 727495657
CUSTOMER # 722594934
INVOICE ¥ 024724684

INVOICE DATE: 12/30/2025
BASE AND NET FRINT CHARGE
REGIONAL DISPATCH

SERVICE: NOVEMBER 2025

401-06-2898

401-08-2398

G3i4-32-2898

Page: 13

Invoice #

DATE PO # Amount

115344 Q1/07/2028 72986 76.86 76 .86

LOR1 Q1/07/2026 7233

/

SEEEESEEESEREE

1072026-06 Q1/07/2026 72932

)

TZ986
T2986

45223.15 45229 .15

72323 3787.94 1787 .94

ssssssscsssEEEEEsEENESIEEERINNEREEEESESESS SIS

6016-343076 01/07/2026

TZ4956 277.08 277.08

L

15000.00 15000.00

e e R L e e e L L e L e e L LR L

24724688 D1/07/2026 71425 343.04 333.04

24724887 01/07/2026 T2654 295,318 295,38

24724684 01/07/2026 F3537 181 .80 181 .80

24724686 01/07/2026 12564 267.97 267.97

1.00

1.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00



Date: 2/11/26 14:57:4% (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING RESOLUTION NO. 2026-14 Page: 14
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice H DATE BO & Amournt

SUMMARY INVOICE # 702798416

SUMMARY CUSTOMER # 727495657

CUSTOMER # 726307010

INVOICE § 0247214686

INVOICE DATE: 12/30/2025

BASE AND NET PRINT CHARGE 402-50-2898 24724683 D1/07/2026 71780 197.33 197.33
ROAD DEPARTMENT

SERVICE: NOVEMBER 2025

SUMMARY INVODICE 4 702798416

SUMMARY CUSTOMER & 727495657

CUSTOMER # 722594926

INVOICE # 024724683

INVOICE DATE: 12/30/2025

BASE AND NET PRINT CHARGE 508-39-28%8 24724679 01/07/2026 72888 219.10 219.10
DHI

SERVICE: NOVEMBER 2025

SUMMARY INVOICE # 702758416

SUMMARY CUSTOMER # 727495657

CUSTOMER # 720595941

INVOICE # 024724679

INVOICE DATE: 12/30/2025

BASE AND NET PRINT CHARGE 401-09-2898 24724681 01/07/2026 72678 204 .41 204 .41
DETENTION

SERVICE: NOVEMBER 2025

SUMMARY INVOICE # 702798416

SUMMARY CUSTOMER # 727495657

CUSTOMER H 722396934

INVOICE # 024724681

INVOICE DATE: 12/30/2025

BASE AND NET PRINT CHARGE 401-07-2898 24724680 01/07/2028 726413 253,16 253.136
TREASURER

SERVICE: NOVEMBER 2025

SUMMARY INVOICE § 702798416

SUMMARY CUSTOMER # 727495657

CUSTOMER # 721050037

INVOICE ¥ 024724680

INVOICE DATE: 12/30/2025

BASE AND NET PRINT CHARGE 524-B7-2898 24724689 01/07/2026 71425 134.67 134.67
CLERK OFFICE

SERVICE: NOVEMBER 2025

SUMMARY INVDICE # 702798416

SUMMARY CUSTOMER # 727495657

CUSTOMER # 726307051

INVOICE # 024724689

INVOICE DATE: 12/30/2025

BASE AND NET PRINT CHARGE 401-0%-2898 24724682 01/07/2026 72678 261,32 261.32
DETENTION CENTER BOOKING

SERVICE: NOVEMBER 2025

SUMMARY INVOICE # 702798416

SUMMARY CUSTOMER # 727495657

CUSTOMER # 722396967

INVOICE # 024724682

INVOICE DATE: 12/30/2025

RECORDING AND FILING 477.71 FPROPERTY ASSESSMENTS 295.38 LAW ENFORCEMENT 181.80
DISPATCH 267.97 ROAD 197.33 DW1 PROGRAM FEES FUND 219.10
DETENTION 465.73 TREASURERS 253.36

03 R134091 NEW MEXICO COUNTY INSURANCE ML PROGRAM CONTRIBUTION 401-01-2665 ML-00B25 01/08/2026 73034 181937.00 181937.00

1.00

1.00



Date: 2/11/26
CER DATE

181937.00
01/12/2026

ADMINISTRATION

03 R134092
122354.00
01/12/2026

ADMINISTRATION
m=sss=ses=
03 R134093
1478 .66
01/12/2026

POVERTY CREEK FIRE

= smnmss
03 R134094
40.00

01/12/2026

FIRE ADMINISTRATOR

EEEEEEEEsSSEsSSSSSSSEssSasEsssSEsSoooSo=samsEsSs

FRANK CONKLING

031 R134085
5000.00
01/12/2026

REAPFRAISAL FUND

NSRS oSS S OSSN sssEASASsSSssssESSSCOoaSSssaassSsssss=asoo

KM STATE TREASURER - PERA

03 R134096
46505.56
01/16/2026

NEW MEXICO COUNTY INSURANCE

WATERWAY OF NEW MEXICO, LLC

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH EMS BUREAUEMS LICENSE RENEWAL

14:57:439 (CHECED) CHECK LISTING RESOLUTION NO. 2026-14

Hame Description Line Item
01/01/2026 TO 12/31/2026

CRIME-CYBER LIABILITY

POLLUTION-EQUIPMENT BREAKDOWN

FLOOD

INVOICE NO. ML-00B25

INVOICE DATE 01/01/2026

SIERRA COUNTY ADMIN

1819837.00

Page:

Invoice #

15

DATE

LE PROGRAM CONTRIBUTION 401-01-2666
01/01/2026 TO 12/31/2026

INVOICE NO. LE-00271

INVCICE DATE 01/01/2026

STERRA COUNTY ADMIN

122354 .00

PUMP TESTING

PUMP TESTING MILEAGE

TAX ON LABOR

PAST DUE INVOICES 2023
FIRE/EMS POVERTY CREEK FD
INVOICE # 3232

INVOICE KDATE: 05/0%9,/2023
TESTING OF ALL FIRE HOSE
TESTING OF ALL GROUND LADDERS
TAX ON LAEOR

INVOICE & 3231

INVOICE DATE: 05/09/2023
FIRE/EM3

425-59-2330
425-5%-2330
425-5%9-2330

425-59-2330
425-59-2330
425-59-2330

1478 .66

s=scsssessEIsso ssEssmsasss==
426-45-2115
TRAVIS ATWELL,/ FIRE/EMS
INVOICE DATE: 01/08/2026

40._00

CONTRACT PANDA COUNSULTING MATNT 422-66-2231
ASSESSOR

INVOICEd 00002127

INVOICE DATE: 12/31/2025

50C0.00

12312025 ACKERMAN A FERA
12312025 ALVAREZG H PERA
12312025 ANDERSON S5 PERA
12312025 APODACA V PERA
12312025 ARMIJO C PERA
12312025 ARMIJO E PERA
12312025 ATWELL M PERA

5

T

401-06-2002
401-0%-2002
634-32-2002
401-08-2002
401-04-2002
401-02-2002
634-32-2002
401-02-2002
623-03-2002
401-06-2002
401-95-2002
634-32-2002

12312025 ATWELL PERA
12312025 ATWELL PERA
12312025 BARDOLIW J PERA
12312025 BENCOMO B PERA
12312025 BILYEU L PERA

LE-00271

RSN EEEEEs SRS SASSSEEEESSSSISSSSSSISsmasa=

s i,

01/08/202

3232 p1/08/2026
ot
# il

3231 01/08/2026
o/
P

1082026-01 01/08/2026

2127 01/08/2026

73034
73034
73034
73034
73034
73034
73034

73032
73032
73032
7i032

73032
73032
73032

Ti035
73035

73041

20251231RGLR 01/14/2026

i

e R T T L N
e T T T Y

Amount

mazma=z

122354 .00

330.00
122.65
30.84

B852.50
79.20
GI.47

40.00

5000.00

172.04
20230
225.88
3A8.70
211.41
402.27
407 .24
199.09
347.32
139.81
30921
194 .81

122354 .00

330.00
1.10
30.84

-31
1.85
63.47

40 00

5000.00

172.04
202.30
225.88
iga.70
211.41
402,27
407 .24
199.0%
347.32
139.81
30%.21
194.81

1.
111,
X

2750,
48.
1.

L = T S TR R S S I

.00

2]
50
L]

oo
oo
og

L

.00

.00
.00
oo
.00
.0a
.00
.00
.00
.00

oo

-0
.00



Date: 2/11/26 14:57:49 (CHECGD)

CHECK LISTING RESOLUTION NO.

CKE DATE Name Description

12312025
12312025
12312025
12312028
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312028
12312025
12312028
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312028
12312025
12312025
12312028
12312028
12312025
12312028
12312025
12312028
12312025
1231202%
12312028
12312028
12312025
12312028
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312028
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312028
12312035
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025

BLOMQUIS J PERA
BROWN A PERA
BUNDRANT 5 PERA
CARSON E PERA
CARSON E PERA
CARSON K PERA
CASTILLO M PERA
CATTELAI A PERA
CHAVEZ T PERA
CHAVEZ J PERA
CHERRY C PERA
CROM N PERA
DEVLAEMI T PERA
EVANS J PERA
FAULENER N PERA
FLORES P PERA
GARCIA C PERA
GARCIA C PERA
GARCIA E PERA
GODFREY J PERA
GONZALEZ S PERA
GREGORY J PERA
GUTIERRE L PERA
HARRISON D PERA
HAYES K PERA
HERRN M PERA
HERNANDE J PERA
HOLLY J PERA
HUSTON M FPERA
HUSTOM M PERA
KEE C PERA

LEE V PERA

LOVE P PERA
LUCERO A PERA
LUCERO R FERA
LUCERD 5 PERA
LUNSFORD K PERA
MADDEN M FERA
MAGALLAN N PERA
MARIN J PERA
MARIN R PERA
MCILRATH N PERA
MIRANDA D PERA
MONTENEG E PERA
MONTENEG E PERA
MONTOYA A PERA
MONTOYA R PERA
MORA N PERA
MURATI P FERA
NEELEY J FERA
NEELEY W FERA
NEELEY W FERA
NIEVES &8 PERA
FENA J PERA
REED J PERA
REED J PERA
RODRIGUE C PERA
SCHMIDT J PERA
BEGURA V PERA

2026-14

Line Item

401-08-2002
634-32-2002
401-95-2002
402-50-2002
405-67-2002
402-50-2002
401-01-2002
401-04-2002
634-32-2002
402-50-2002
634-32-2002
6§34-32-2002
401-08-2002
402-50-2002
402-50-2002
401-09-2002
401-06-2002
422-66-2002
401-09-2002
401-07-2002
401-08-2002
402-50-2002
401-09-2002
401-08-2002
401-08-2002
401-02-2002
401-09-2002
401-07-2002
401-06-2001
422-66-2001
401-0B-2002
401-09-2004
401-01-2002
402-50-2002
401-09-2002
509-3B-2002
634-32-2002
401-08-2002
401-06-2002
401-08-2002
401-08-2002
401-09-2002
401-01-2002
401-06-2002
422-66-2002
401-09-2002
401-08-2002
401-06-2002
401-09-2002
401-06-2002
402-50-2002
405-67-2002
401-09-2002
401-95-2002
401-02-2002
405-67-2002
401-07-2002
401-0%9-2002
510-37-2002

Page: 18

Invaice #

G Mg W g L WO M M O S MooMDML RO T MO O S MOTRL L M et e ey oot e e T RO TR TRl RO R e T tw T S e T e e e e e T e Tm

DATE

-

T e T T T

T T e T T T T T i Tl e S S S S e

Amountc

342.61
194.81
342.07
172.93
43.23
252.13%
zpo.78
177.10
194.81
274.35
196.91
246.22
304.45
194 .00
210.00
340.58
188.78
125.86
203.01
232.76
322.96
200.81
181.04
332.60
202.30
236.94
179.63
212.32
223.57
145.04
172.04
161.31
is5.08
203.23
285.41
285.121
2312.66
313.58
91.8%9
365.594
332.60
179,62
216.08
166,12
110.74
1B6.41
364,30
185.01
183.54
211.91
280.78
70.20
185.50
442.50
45.11
13.10
363.77
201.74
235,03

342 61
154 .81
3a2.07
172.93
43.23
252.19
200.78
177.10
1%4 .81
274.35
136.91
246.22
304 .45
194.00
210.00
340.58
188.78
125.88
203.01
232.78
322.96
200.81
181.04
332.60
202.30
236.94
179.63
21232
223.57
142,04
172.04
161.31
395.08
203.22
285.41
28541
232 66
313.58
91.89
365.94
332,80
179.862
216.08
166 .12
110.74
186.41
3164 .30
185.01
183.54
211 .91
280.78
T0.20
185.50
442 .50
45.11
3. 16
369.77
201.74
235.09

1.00
1.90
1.00

.00
og
-00
SO0
oG
. )
oo
o0
.ae
Qg
a0
a0
an
-ao
-a0
-G0
-Gn
-ao
.00
-00
-on
.00
.00
-oo0
-ao
-0
.00
-au
-00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
-00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
SO0
.00
.00
.00
.00
00
.00
.00
L00
-00
00
.00
.00

e S e O o S = T S T o = S e~ S R T R R R i ol o R e R e



Date: 2/11/26 14:57:;4% (CHECE0

CHECE LISTING

CE# DATE Hame Description

12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
123112025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
1z312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025

SHETTER R PERA
SMITH & PERA
SOPKOWIA T FPERA
SPENCER B FERA
STANLEY J PERA
STEELE C PERA
THOMPSON K FPERA
TORREZ T PERA

TREJO J PERA

TURNER J PERA
VAUGHN A FERA
WALTERS R PERA
WHITEHEA A FERA
WHITNEY E PERA
WHITHNEY K PERA
WILLIAMS R PERA
WOMACK V PERA
WOMACK V PERA

WYATT R PERA

YAW L PERA

ZAGORSKI A FPERA
ZAVALA Z PERA

ZEPEDA C PERA

ZEPEDA M PERA
ACKERMAN A PERAMATCH
ALVAREZG H PERAMATCH
ANDERSON 5 PERAMATCH
APODACA V PERAMATCH
ARMIJO C PERAMATCH
ARM1JO E PERAMATCH
ATWELL M PERAMATCH
ATWELL & PERAMATCH
ATWELL T PERAMATCH
BARDOLIW J PERAMATCH
BARDOLIW J PERAMATCH
BENCOMO B PERAMATCH
BILYEU L PERAMATCH
BLOMQUIS J PERAMATCH
BROWN A PERAMATCH
CARSON E PERAMATCH
CARSON E PERAMATCH
CARSON K PERAMATCH
CASTILLO M PERAMATCH
CATTELAT A PERAMATCH
CHAVEZ I PERAMATCH
CHAVEZ J PERAMATCH
CHERRY C PERAMATCH
CROM N PERAMATCH
DEVLAEMI T FERAMATCH
EVANS J PERAMATCH
FAULKNER N FERAMATCH
FLORES P PERAMATCH
GARCIA C PERAMATCH
GARCIA C PERAMATCH
GARCIA E PERAMATCH
GODFREY J PERAMATCH
GONZALEZ 5 PERAMATCH
GREGORY J PERAMATCH
GUTIERRE L FERAMATCH

RESOLUTION NO. 2026-14

Line Item

402-50-2002
402-50-2002
401-04-2002
401-08-2002
634-32-2002
634-32-2002
401-08-2002
634-32-2002
401-08-2002
634-32-2002
401-01-2002
402-50-2002
401-04-2001
634-32-2002
401-01-2002
629-03-2002
401-06-2002
422-66-2002
401-09-2002
634-12-2002
401-08-2002
401-08-2002
401-04-2002
401-01-2002
401-06-2006
401-09-2006
534-32-2006
401-08-2006
401-04-2006
401-02-2006
634-32-2006
401-02-2006
629-03-2006
401-06-2006
422-66-2006
401-95-2006
634-32-2006
401-08-2008
634-32-2006
402-50-2006
405-67-2006
402-50-2006
401-01-2006
401-04-2008
634-32-2006
402-50-2006
634-32-2006
634-32-20086
401-08-2006
402-50-2006
402-50-2006
401-09-20086
401-06-2006
423-66-20086
401-09-2006
401-07-2006
401-08-2006
4032-50-2008
401-09-2006

Page: 17

Invoice

e T T T T R T T e e T T S M T . e i e i, . T M T

DATE

My T Ty iy g e g S T M T o Tha M T T e T T R ey T Ty ey T Tep Thu Rg Twe T T e Tm T e e e e T e T T T TR TR TR TR TR Tay T tw Tmy e e e e, e

Amount

143.21
217.18B
369.77
309.17
202 .84
189.14
217.07
325.15
410.20
151_65
T05.49
196.68
389.23
200.68
Ina. 00
390.28
213.71
142 4B
182_78
232 .68
40994
165,94
166.27
285.38
160_48
lga._7a
210.70
S1B.67
19730
375.24
379.88
185.71
323.98
130.42
86.95
288.43
181.72
457.18
181.72
161,31
40,33
235,24
187.29
165.20
181.72
255.92
183 .68
229.68
406.25
180.96
195.89
317.69
176.10
117.490
18%.37
217.12
430.95
187.32
168.87

142.21
217.18
369.77
309,17
202.84
189.14
217.07
325.15
410.20
151.55
705.49
196.68
189.23
200.68
304 .00
3190.28
213.71
142 .48
182.78
232.66
409.94
3165.%4
166.27
285.38
160.48
188.70
210.70
518.67
197.20
375.24
379.88
185.71
323.98
130.42
B6.95
2B8.43
181.72
457.18
181.72
161.31
40.33
235,24
187.29
165.20
181.72
255.92
183 .68
229.68
406.25
180.96
195.89
317.69
176.10
117.49
189.37
21712
430.95
187.32
igg.87

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
l1.00
1.c0
1.00
1.00
1.00
i1.60
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.60
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.90
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
3. 00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00



Date:

CEE

2/11/286

DATE

14:57:49

{CHECED)

CHECK LISTING

Description

12312028
1231202%
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312028
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312028
12312025
12312025
1z231zo02s
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
1231202%
12312028
lz31202%
12312025
12312028
12313028
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312035
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
121312028
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312028
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312028

HARRISON D PERAMATCH
HAYES K PERAMATCH
HEAHRN M PERAMATCH
HERNANDE J PERAMATCH
HOLLY J PERAMATCH
HUSTON M PERAMATCH
HUSTON M PERAMATCH
EEE ¢ PERAMATCH

LEE V PERAMATCH

LOVE P PERAMATCH
LUCERG A PERAMATCH
LUCERC R PERAMATCH
LUCERC S PERAMATCH
LUNSFORD K PERAMATCH
MADDEN M PERAMATCH
MAGALLAN N PERAMATCH
MARIN J PERAMATCH
MARIN R PERAMATCH
MCILRATH N PERAMATCH
MIRANDA D PERAMATCH
MONTENEG E PERAMATCH
MONTENEG E PERAMATCH
MONTOYA A PERAMATCH
MONTOYA R PERAMATCH
MORA N PERAMATCH
MURATI P PERAMATCH
MEELEY J PERAMATCH
NEELEY W PERAMATCH
NEELEY W PERAMATCH
NIEVES 5 PERAMATCH
FENA J PERAMATCH
REED J PERAMATCH
REED J PERAMATCH
RODRIGUE C PERAMATCH
SCHMIDT J PERAMATCH
SEGURA V PERAMATCH
SHETTER R PERAMATCH
SMITH § PERAMATCH
SOPKOWIA T PERAMATCH
SPENCER B PERAMATCH
STANLEY J PERAMATCH
STEELE C PERAMATCH
THOMPSON K PERAMATCH
TORREZ C PERAMATCH
TREJO J PERAMATCH
TURNER J PERAMATCH
VAUGHN A PERAMATCH
WALTERS E PERAMATCH
WHITEHEAR A PERAMATCH
WHITNEY E PERAMATCH
WHITNEY K PERAMATCH
WILLIAMS R PERAMATCH
WOMACK WV PERAMATCH
WOMACE W PERAMATCH
WYATT R PERAMATCH
YAW L PERAMATCH
ZAGORSKI A PERAMATCH
ZAVALA Z PERAMATCH
ZEDEDA C PERAMATCH

RESOLUTION NO. 2026-14

Line Item

401-08-2006
401-08-2006
401-02-2006
401-09-2006
401-07-2006
401-06- 2006
422-66-2008
401-08-2006
401-09-2006
401-01-2006
402-50-2006
401-09-2006
509-38-1006
634-32-2006
401-08-2006
401-06-2006
401-08-2006
401-08-2006
401-09-2006
401-01-2006
401-06-2006
422-66-2008
401-09-2006
401-0B-2006
401-06-2006
401-09-2006
401-06-2006
402-50-2006
405-67-2006
401-09-2006
401-95-2006
401-02-2008
405-67-2008
401-07-2006
401-09-2006
510-37-20086
402-50-20086
402-50-2006
401-04-20086
401-08-2006
634-32-2008
634-32-20086
401-08-20086
634-32-2006
401-0B-2008
634-32-20086
401-01-2006
402-50-20086
401-04-20086
634-32-2006
401-01-2006
£523-03-2006
401-06-20086
422-66-2006
401-09-2006
634-32-2006
401-08-2006
401-08-20086
401-04-2006

Page : 18

Invoice #

T L T T T O e e e S e S

-

g T Rl R e TR R M e W D

DATE

T M e e T M Mu e R T R e e

Tt tag et e R e g T g T e e e Ty e Tap wm e W w

-

T e T

Amoant

443.81
188.71
2z21.02
167.56
197.96
208.54
139.03
160.48
150.47
368.54
189.57
266,24
266,24
217.03
418,43
B5.72
488 31
443,81
167.56
201.56
154.95
103.30
173.88
486.11
172.58
171.21
197.67
261.92
65.48
173.04
412.76
42.07
12,22
334.92
188.18
219.29
133.5%
202.58
344.92
288.39
189.21
176.43
202.4%
303.30
547.36
141.46
658.09
183.456
163.08
i87.20
283.58
364 .05
129.36
132.90
170.590
217.03
547.02
488 .31
155.10

443.81
188.71
221.02
167.56
197.98
208.54
13%.03
160 .48
150.47
368.54
189.57
266.24
266.24
217,03
418.43
B5.72
4BR.31
443.81
167.56
201.56
154 .95
103.30
173.88
486.11
172.58
171,21
187.67
261.92
65.48
173.04
412.76
42 .07
1z.22
3a4 .92
188.18
219.29
133.59
202.58
344.92
288.39
189.21
176.43
202.43
303.30
547 .36
141.46
658.40%9
1B3.46¢
363.08
187.20
Z83.58
364.05
199. 36
132.50
170.50
217.03
547.02
488.31
155.10

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.c0
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.040
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.c00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
i.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00



Date: 2/11/26 14:57:49 (CHECED) CHECK LISTING RESOLUTION NO. 2026-14
CK# DATE Hame Description Line Item
12312025 ZEPEDA M PERAMATCH 401-01-2006
12312025 BARDOLIW J PERA 422-66-2002
12312025 BUNDRANT S PERAMATCH 401-85-2008
PROPERTY ASSESSMENTS 107866 DETENTION 516614 DISPATCH
LAW ENPORCEMENT 11670.68 OFFICE OF COUNTY CLERK 2539 28 FACILITIES MANAGEMENT
EMERGENCY MGMT SERVICE 1425.63 FINANCE DEPARTMENT 2114 .08 ROAD
LANDFILL 244 .56 ADMINISTRATION 4072, 08 REAPPRALSAL FUND
TREASURERS 1574.75 DWI DISTRIBUTION FLND 551,65 DWI GRANT FUND
e = ==
03 0134097 NMC HEALTH CARE AFFILIATE FULL AFFILIATE MEMBERSHIP 406-70-2112
100.00 07/01/2625 TO 06/30/2026
01/16/2026 MONICA ZEPEDA

COUNTY INDIGENT CLATMS 1400.00

03 R114098
217.56
01/16/2026

BUREAU OF ELECTIONS

==zassEsssssssssan
03 R134099
512.81
01/16/2026

HILLSBORD FIRE
LaS PALOMAS FIRE

====s=ss=ss===ss===
03 R134100
71,85
01/16/2026

FOVERTY CREEK FIRE
=====s==s===3:3=2
03 R134101
623.75
01/26/2026

FINANCE DEPARTMENT
P ————
03 0134102
100 .86
01/26/2026

WINDSTREAM

135 .55 DETENTION

smssmssssss=a==s Emm==

SEsEsEEmERER

SIERRA COUNTY CLERK'S OFFICE

575-895-3396

ACCOUNT NO. 100916428
INVOICE DATE 01/05/2026
SIERRA COUNTY DETENTION
575-894-6224

ACCOUNT NO. 100802389
INVOICE DATE 01/05/2026

BZ. 41

SEsEEEEREEE

401-05-2221

401-09-2231

SWC TELESOLUTIONS, INC

221.78
87.01

CABALLO FIRE

WHM COMMUNICATIONS

77 .85

==s=sss=ssssssescs===

POVERTY CREEK FIRE DEPT.

HILLSEBORC FIRE DEPT.

407-75-2221

KINGSTON FIRE DEPT. -SUB 407-75-2221

CABALLO FIRE DEPT.
KINGSTON FIRE DEPT.
HILLSBORD FIRE DEPT.
ARREY DERRY FIRE DEPT,
LAS PALOMAS FIRE DEPT.
BILL DATE 01/02/2026
ACCOUNT NO. 0000011871
SIERRA COUNTY FIRE

97,01

413-80-2221
407-75-2221
407-75-2221
409-77-2221
414-83-2221

ARREY/DERRY FIRE

425-59-2221

575-772-5111, 575-7172-5112

BILL DATE 01/01/2026&
ACCQUNT NO. 0000015307

Sz=aaEsmEsss

ADP, INC.

€23.75
sssssssmmsss=s==

XEROX CORPORATION

FY26 PAYROLL SERVICES
FINANCE
CLIENT § 3231952

6176.22
1707.45
453311
izo0,91

454 .38

NN EEIEEES OSSNSO EESENSSESATESST

¥7.01

1152026-01 01,/15/2026

Page: 19

Invoice §  DATE FO 4 At
(A | 266.21
¥ ¥ 93.21
"R 319.09

100.00

1152026 01/15/2026

B2 .41

NS ESEESENCSECSSOESTASSNSNSEnE

1152026 01/15/2026 13.88
P 13.88
FA 97.01
{4 97.01
P | 87,01
I 1 87.01
i/ 87.01
_— TS ap—
1152026 01/15/2026 77,85

401-95-3011

ADVICE DEBIT 4 710307298
ADVICE DEBIT DATE: 01/16/2026

BASE AND NET PRINT CHARGE

ADMINISTRATION

401-01-2838

SUMMARY INVOICE H 70279B4lg

710307298 01/19/2026

T2628 623.75

24724685 01/13/2026

300.86

72718

266.21

93.21
319.0%
319.09

100.00

135,55

BZ.41

13.88
13.88
97.01
97.01
97.01
87,01
37.01

77.85

633.75

300.86

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00



Date: 2/11/36 14:57:49 (CHECE60) CHECK LISTING RESOLUTION NO. 2026-14 Page: 20
CE# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO #
SUMMARY CUSTOMER § 727495857
INVOICE # 024724685
CUSTOMER # 726306996
INVOICE DATE: 12/30/2025
ADMINISTRATION 314040 .88
o R R S S S S EA SN S SeEEEEEEEEEeeSSSEEISS S S ESEEESESSISS oSS oS SSSSS oo oSS oSSSSSsSSSSSISISSSSSESSSISSSE
03 0134103 NM EDGE CLASS CPM 222 (BARBARA BENCOMO) 401-95-2115 18137 01/19/2026 73049
85.00 CUSTOMER # CCO00093585
01/26/2026 INVOICE # 18137
INVOICE DATE: 01/09/2026
FIMANCE DEPARTMENT 85.00
L ammas - pp—— P S —— [ ——— — ==asass===a
03 0134104 NM EDGE CLASS CPM 1231 |(JESSICA PENA) 401-95-2115 18138 01/19/2026 73049
85,00 CUSTOMER # CCO00096065
01/26/20286 INVOICE # 18138
INVOICE DATE: 01/0%/2026
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 85.00
ssmassssszzsssssassss —— R ————— sEsmEssEss=sssEEESISEsssEsSSSSSSSSSsSSsSssSISsoSssssssssass
03 0134105 SIERRA EMERGENCY VEHICLE OUTFITDIAGNOSE ENGINE 633-44-2330 2269 01/19/2026 12949
1137.94 TOW UNIT TO SHOP 633-44-2330 f A 73949
01/26/20286 TAX ON LABOR 633-44-2330 S Ta949
RESCUE-17 REPAIRS 72549
TIME SENSITIVE 72949
AMBULANCE OUT OF SERVICE 74949

LAS PALOMAS EMS

.

1137.94

03 Ol341las
621.00
01/26/2026

MES SERVICE COMPANY, LLC

CRBALLO FIRE 621.00
fp—— O —
03 R134107 SPECIALTY COMMUNICATIONS
96,00
01/26/2026

LAS PALOMAS EMS

T e L L L LT L T

LAS PALOMAS BMS
INVOICE 8 226%
INVOICE DATE: 01/13/2026

APPARATUS PUMP TESTING E-32
SERVICE TRAVEL

TAX ON LABOR

ENGINE-32 COMPLIANCE TESTING
CUSTOMER # C320248

SALES ORDER # 502216546
INVOICE # IN2396995

INMVOICE DATE: 12/10/2025

413-80-2330
413-8B0-2330
413-80-2330

S OSSR IS T S AN A AN NN NN NS E S SSESSSSSSSISSSsEsSSsS=SS

GPS REGISTRATION

FCOR VPBO00O RADIO

LAS PALOMAS EMS

INVOICE # 148091

INVOICE DATE: 01/12/2026

£33-44-2115

Oy
03 V134108
52 .44
01/26/2028

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 52.44

401-95-2227
FREIGHT 401-95-2222
TAX 401-95-2232
INVOICE # Q358810

INVOICE DATE: 12/23/202%

FINANCE

GOVERNMENT FORMS & SUPPLIES LLCBUSINESS CARDS BB

SEEEEssssssSssEEEISSsSSSSEI=S

IN23196995 01/19/2026 73063

f / 73063

A 73063

73063
s===ssss=cs==zzomssssssssas=s

148091 01/19/2026 72987

72987

158810 01/19/2026

/
/

!
/

msamamo

Amount

85.00

EEZESEEESSSEIES

450.00
600.00
a7.94

395.00
178.00
48,00

B5, 00

as.00

150.00
150.00
87.94

195.00
89.00
48.00

9600

40.00
10.00
2.44

3.00
4.00
1.00

1.00
2.00
i.00

1.00
1.00
1.00



Date: 2/11/26 14:57:49 (CHECE0) CHECK LISTING RESOLUTION NG. 2026-14 Page: 21
CK# DATE Hame Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO B Amount
03 0134109 GREENWAY LAUNDRY GREENWAY LAUNDRY 605-86-2877 14 D1/13/2026 72524 £4.57

£4.57 DETENTICN

01/26/2026 INVOICE # 14

INVCICE DATE: 01,/09/2026
CORRECTICN FEES 64.57
03 0134110 BULLOCKES ACCOUNT NO.418 DET HON- FOOD 605-B56-2225 7628 01/13/2028 72523 47.69
19%.91 BULLOCKS FOOD 605-86-2888 O 72523 79.67
01/26/2026 DETENTICN
INVOICE # 7628
INVOICE DATE: 01,/0%/2026
NON- FOOD 605-86-2225 4B6 01L/20/2026 72523 30.1%
BULLOCKES FOOD 605-86-28B8 FA 72523 35,75
DETENTICN
INVOICE # D486
INVOICE DATE: 01/15/2026
BULLOCES FOOD 605-86-2888 300 01/22/2026 72523 6.65
DETENTION
INVOICE # 0300
INVOICE DATE: 0L/20/2026
CORRECTION FEES 159.91
TSI ESSESSSISCOSS O R R e e e R e S s eSS S T IS SISO SEEEESES SIS TS CEASCSOCSISCTOSSSISTASSESS s
£3 0134111 NEW MEXICO COUNTY INSURANCE LAW ENFORCEMENT CAPITAL FUND 401-01-2666 WMCIA-GOLL2 D1/19/2026 72861 14338.50
26719.00 MULTI-LINE CAPITAL FUND 401-01-2665 VA 72861 $085.00
01/26/2026 WORKERS® COMP CTAPITAL FUND 401-01-2661 R 72861 3291.50
INVOICE § MMCIA-00112
INVOICE DATE: 01l/01/2026
FINANCE
ADMINISTRATION 26719.00
ssssmessmszzszzszssssssssss ===sssssssssssssssssss=ssssssss==== oz zmasssmssEsEssssARSSSSSSSSSsSsssSsSSSSSSSSEsSEsEEEE
03 Ol34112 US DISTRIBUTING, INC. PARTS & MATERIALS OPEN PO 402-50-2330 IFY3274 01/19/2028 72502 2B87.80
287.80 ROAD/FLEET
01/26/2026 CUSTOMER # AO7000589
INVOICE # D7FY3274
INVOICE DATE; 01/07/2026
ROAD 287 .80
R RS S SRS R N NN eSS ANS S ESSSSSSEEAAe - ammams ssassszzss
03 0134113 WINDSTREAM INTERNET/PHONE FOR DETENTION 401-09-2221 77332339 01/18/2026 134.92
1031946 ACCOUNT # 220067517
01/26/2026 INVOICE # 77332339
INVOICE DATE: 01/01/2026
INTERMET/PHONE @ SCRDA 6€34-32-2271 1202026-11 O1/20/2026 904 .54
SCRDA 575-894-7111
SERVICE: 01/04/2026-02/03/2028
ACCOUNT # 1006290582
INVOICE DATE: 01/07/2026
DETENTION 134 .52 DISPATCH 904, 54
sssssssss ===== S ESEESSSESESS RS ASSEESSS S S EES S ee eSS SN RS ESSSSSSSSSSSEsASSSSSSSSSSSSSISSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSESssSsSSsssEsssessssmssssss
03 R134114 MIDDLE RIO GRANDE ECONOMIC DEVELPONSORFHIN-NMT- MRGEDA 419-13-2789 1192026-02 01/19/2026 73047 1860.00
1800.00 LEGISLATIVE RECEFTION 73047
01/26/2026 (SOCORRD, SIERRA & CATRON) 71047
INVOICE NO. 2 73047
INVOICE DATE 12/29/202% 73047

&4.57

17 .69
987

3e.1s

14338.50
9089 .00
3291.50

287.80

134.982

904 .54

1800.00

1.00
1.00

1.00
1.00
1.00



e i D L e L T it

Date: 2/11/26 14:57:49 (CHEC&D) CHECK LISTING RESOLUTION NO. 2026-14
CE# DATE Hame Description Line Ttem
ADMINISTRATION
COMMUNITY PROJECTS 1800.00
sssss==s=ssSesssssssSoSSssssssSsSSsossSssssssSs=sss=Ssssss am snnmE
03 0L34115 LUNA COUNTY DETENTION CENTER LINA INMATE HOUSING FY 25 - 26
122655.05 LUNA INMATE HOUSING FY 25 - 26 605-B6-288%
0l/26/2026 MEDICAL TRANSPORT/SECURITY
OFFICER TRANSPORTATION
GUARD HOURS/
INMATES: TAMMIE MARTIN
SAUL PEREZ-VIOLANTE SCOTT OITTO
INVOICE # SM822025
INVOICE DATE: 01/05/2026
LUNA INMATE HOUSING FY 25 - 26 605-86-28B9
DETENTION
DECEMBER 2025/50 BEDS 1154 INMAT
INVOICE # 5962025
INVOICE DATE: 01/05/2026
CORRECTION FEES 122655.05
03 0134116 BUTTE FROPANE COMPANY LLC 101.60 UNITS PROPAE 414-831-2552
287.26 LAS PALOMAS FD
01/26/2026 INVOICE B 41539
INVOICE DATE; 12/30/202%
LAS PALOMAS FIRE 287.26
==zm=== SEEEEas I EEsEsSssSssSAREERSessssssSanEee
03 0134117 GLOBAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANORLOBE LF ARMIJO, COR 12312025 401-04-2002
249.00 GLOBE LF ATWELL, TRA 12312025 629-03-2002
al/26/2026 GLOBE LF BILYEU, LAN 12312025 634-32-2002

OFFICE OF COUNTY CLERK

RGAD
ADMINISTRATION
P —
03 R134118
1520.00
t1/26/2026

GLOBE LF CARSCM, ELI 12312025
GLOBE LF CARSON, ELI 12312025
GLOBE LF CARSON, KAR 12312025
GLOBE LF EVANS, JOSE 12312035
GLOBE LF KEE, CASSID 12312025
GLOBE LF MIRANDA, DO 12312025
GLOBE LF MONTENEGRO, 12312025
GLOBE LF MONTENEGRO. 12312025
GLOBE LF TORREZ, CAN 12312025
GLOBE LF WALTERS, RO 12312025
GLOBE LF YAW. LAKEN 12312025
GLOBE LF ZAVALA, ZAC 12312025
GROUF 165

GLOBE LIFE PD 12312025

B.00 EMERGENCY MGMT SERVICE 22.00 DISPATCH
€31.80 LANDFILL 7.20
22.00 PROPERTY ASSESSMENTS 19.20

402-50-2002
405-67-2004
402-50-2002
402-50-2002
401-08-2002
401-01-2002
401-06-2002
422-66-2002
634-32-2002
402-50-2002
634-32-2002
401-08-2002

LAW ENFORCEMENT
REAFPRAISAL FUNMD

Page: 22

Invoice # DATE

SEsssSEENE SIS AENAS NN ASeSSAS I SIS EESSSESTSSEaaEESEa;

SMB22025

5962028 01/19/2026

419% 01/19/2026

PQ

T2632
72632

72632

1192025-03 01/19/2026
f A

T TG e R R, RO R e NG
T T TR TR TEe T TR TN TG e TR Te TR

52,00
42,00
1z.80

ms==s==
12312025 ACKERMAN, AL DFRDCOMP
12312025 APODACA., VIN DFRDCOMF
12312025 ARMIJD, ERNI DFRDCOMF
12312025 ATWELL, MICH DFRDCOME
12312025 ATWELL, SHAN DFRDCOMP
12312025 ATWELL, TRAV DFRDCOME
12213035 CARSON, ELIZ DFRDCOMP
12312025 CARSCN, ELIZ DFRDCOME
12312025 CARSCN, FKARL DFRDCOMP

401-06-2002
401-08-2002
401-02-2002
§34-32-2002
401-02-2002
€29-03-2002
402-50-2002
405-67=-2002
402-50-2002

12312025-01 01/19/2026

i
i
A 4
T
g
i
£
F A |

988,05

121667.00

287.26

8.00
22.00
20.00
28.80

7.2¢
13.00
10.00
20.00

19.20
12.80
14 .00
12.a0
ig.00
22.00

988.05

121667.00

287.26

B.QO
22.00
20.00
28.80

T.20
13.00
10.00
20,00
22.00
19.20
12.80
l4.00
12.00
1B.00
22.00

1.00

1.00

1.00
1.00
1.09
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00



Date: 2/11/26 14:57:49% (CHECEO) CHECK LISTING RESOLUTION NO. 2026-14
CE# DATE Name Description Line Item
12312025 CHAVEZ, JOSH DFRDCOMP  402-50-2002
12312025 EVANS, JOSEP DFRDCOMP  402-50-2002
12312025 GOMEZ-ALVARE DFRDCOMP 401-09-2002
12312025 GREGORY, JOH DFRDCOMP  402-50-2002
12312025 HEARN, MICHA DFRDCOMP 401-02-2002
12312025 LEE, VIRGINTI DFRDCOMP  401-09-2004
12312025 MARIN, JOSE DFRDCOMP 401-08-2002
12312025 MIRANDA, DOR DFRDCOMP  401-01-2002
12312025 NEELEY, JENN DFRDCOMP 401-06-2002
12312025 NEELEY, WILL DFRDCOMP  402-50-2002
12312025 NEELEY, WILL DFRDCOMP 405-67-2002
12312025 SEGURA-LUCER DFRDCOMP  509-38-2002
12312025 TORREZ, CAND DFRDCOMP 634-32-2002
12312025 VAUGHN, AMBE DFRDCOMP  401-01-2002
12312025 WHITNEY, KEI DFRDCOMP 401-01-2002
12312025 ZAVALA, ZACH DFRDCOME  401-08-2002
VOYA DEFERRED COMP
HE / FINANCE
INVOICE & 123112025
PLAN # 626146
PROPERTY ASSESSMENTS 20.00 LAW ENFORCEMENT 110.00 FACILITIES MANAGEMENT 55.00
DISPATCH 500.00 EMERGENCY MGMT SERVICE 106.00 ROAD 432.00
LANDFILL 28.00 DETENTION 130.00 ADMINISTRATION 130.00
DWI DISTRIBUTION FUND 15.00
03 R134119 GPE MEDIA, LLC ADMIN PRINT & PUBLISHING FY25/26 401-01-23222
673.92 ADMINISTRATION
01/26/2026 PRINT ADS FOR NOVEMBER 2025
INVOICE £ 4443
INVOICE DATE: 11/28/2025
ADMINISTRATION 671,92
EEsEzscocCIEsssEsSSSScSssaRSSSSSSCICEIASSENSCECISRANSSESSISsZzzssass
03 R134120 SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OF, INC. ELECTRIC @ CABALLO FD 13-80-2552
1709.16 FIRE/EMS
01/26/2026 SERVICE 12/01/2025-01/01/2026

INVOICE DATE: 01/05/2026
INVOICE # 5342

CUSTOMER NAME CABALLD FIRE DEPT
ELECTRIC @ CUCHILLO FD
FIRE/EMS

SERVICE: 12/01/2025-01/01/2026
INVOICE DATE: 01/05/2026
ACCOUNT & £47000

CUSTOMER NAME: CUCHILLO FD
ELECTRIC @ LAS PALOMAS FD
FIRE/EMS

SERVICE: 123/01/2025-01/01/2026
INVOICE DATE: 01/05/2026
ACCOUNT # 145001

CUSTOMER NAME: LAS PALOMAS FIRE
ELECTRIC @ MONTICELLD FD
FIRE/EMS

SERVICE: 12/01/2025-01/01/2026
ACCOUNT & 81101

INVOICE DATE: 01/05/2026
ELECTRIC @ WINSTON FD

FIRE/EMS

411-78-2552

414-B3-2552

411-78-J582

410-74-2552

Page: 23

Invoice

# DATE

T L T i T T G e G
e O T T T T

PO #

Amount

100.
25.
3d.

104,
10.

100.

.00

.00

10.

BO.

20.

15.

oo

.oo

.00

19.

50
20

54
100
10

4443

1192026-04

1192026-05

1132026-07

1192026-08

1132026-03

01/19/2026

01/19/2026

01/19/2026

01/18/2026

01/19/2026

01/19/2026

73037
T3ipav

673

75

106,

469,

{+24]
oo
o
oo
oo
oo

oo
oo
oo
oo

oo

292

-39

a4

43

i00.
25,
i0.
100.
10.
i060.
50.
20.
10.
B80.
20.
i5.
50.
100.
10,
10.

673

40

75,

106 .

469,

[ 11]
o
oo
oo
G0
oo
oo
oo
oo
oo
1]
oo
oo
oo
oo
oo

- ¥

-25

45

239

54

13

.00
LoD
.00
oo
e
00
oo
.o
.00
.0o
.00
.00
)
. oo
.00
00

L ™ O I ™

1.00

1.00

1.00



Date: 2/11/26 14:57:49 (CHECeD)

CEH DATE Name

CHECKE LISTING

Description

SERVICE: 12/01/2025-01/01/2026
INVOICE # 5232

BILL DATE: 01/05/2026

CUSTOMER NAME: WINSTON FD
ELECTRIC & POVERTY CREEK FD
PIRE/EMS

SERVICE: 12/01/2025-01/01/2026
BILL DATE: 01/05/2026

ACCOUNT # 643100

CUSTOMER NAME: POVERTY CREEK FD
BLECTRIC & HILLSEORC TV
FIRE/EMS

SERVICE: 12/01/2025-01/01/202¢
BILL DATE: 01/05/2026

ACCOUNT # 63701

CUSTOMER NAME: HILLSBORO TV
ELECTRIC & HILLSBORO FD
FIRE/EMS

BILL DATE: 01/05/2026

INVOICE # 130

SERVICE: 12/01/2025-01/01/2026
CUSTOMER NAME: HILLSBORD FD
ELECTRIC @ COUNTY TRNSF STATION
ROAD/FLEET

SERVICE: 12/01/2025-01/01/2026
BILL DATE: 01/05/2026

ACCOUNT # 31101

CUSTOMER MAME: SIERRA COUNTY
TRANSFER STATION

ELECTRIC & HILLSBORO WASTE
ROAD/ FLEET

SERVICE: 12/01/2025-01/01/2026
BILL DATE: 01/05/2026

ACCOUNT # 63801

CUSTOMER NAME: SIERRA CO
HILLSBORD WASTE STATION

RESOLUTION NO.

20286-14

Line Item

425-59-25562

407-75-2552

407-75-25562

405-67-2552

405-67-1552

409-77-2552

CABALLO FIRE 240.25 MONTICELLO FIRE 182.135 LAS PALOMAS FIRE
WINSTON 469 .43 POVERTY CREEK FIRE 322 .92 HILLSBORO FIRE
LANDFILL 89.96
sessssmssssssossEssSSSSSSSEssssssssssEsESses - P D ey =
03 R134121 NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY GAS @ ARREY FD
1275.08 FIRE/EMS
01/26/2026 SERVICE: 12/06/2025-01/06/2026

ACCOUNT # 044303812-0477692-3
BILLING DATE: 01/06/2026

GAS ® HWY 187 UNIT ARREY SOLID
ROAD/FLEET

SERVICE: 12/06/2025-01/06/2026
BILLING DATE: 01/07/2026
ACCOUNT B 044643001-0481084-0
GAS @ HWY 187 UNIT ARREY
FACILITIES

SERVICE: 12/06/2025-01/06/2026
BILLING DATE: 01/07/2026
ACCOUNT # 044639901-0481053-4
GAS ® 1321 HYDE AVE

STERRA CTY FATR BRRN
FACILITIES

405-67-2552

401-02-2552

401-02-2552

Page: 24

Invoice # DATE

1192026-10 01,/19/2026

1192026-06 01/19/29026

1192026-11 01/19/2026

1192026-12 01l/19/2026

1192026-13 01/19/2028

PO H

Amount

322.92

50.96

232.86

50.5%

39.37

1192026-14 0171572026

1192026-15 01/19/2026

1192026-17 01/19/2026

11%2026-16 01,/19/2026

76.01

32.93

a0.113

35,43

332 82

50,96

23z .86

50.59

3537

76.01

32.93

80.13

35 43

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00



Date: 2/11/26 14:57:49 (CHEC&0) CHECE. LISTING RESOLUTION NO. 2026-14 Page: 5
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice §#  DATE PO # Amount
SERVICE: 12/06/2025-01/06/2026

BILLING DATE: 01/09/2036
ACCOUNT & 0d44272212-0477376-6

GAS @ 2953 § BROADWAY/ALBET LYON 401-02-2552 1192026-18 01/19/2026 169.78 163,78
SIERRA COUNTY FALR BARN
FACILITIES

SERVICE: 12/06/2025-01/06/2026

BILLING DATE: 01/09/2026

ACCOUNT & 044272212-1345021-3

GAS @ 857 VAN PATTEN AVE 401-02-2552 1192026-19% 01/19/2026 197.73 197.74
PACILITIES

SERVICE: 12,/06/2025-01/06/2026

BILLING DATE: 01/13/2026

ACCOUNT # 044213314-1156524-2

GAS @ 1712 M. DATE STREET 401-02-2552 1232026-04 01/23/2026 210.24 210.24
ADMINISTRATION/FACILITIES

ACCOUNT # 04413314-0480033-1

BILLING DATE: 01/16/2026

GAS @ 2501 S. BROADWAY 401-02-2552 1232026-05 01/23/2026 472.82 472.82
FACILITIES

ACCOUNT 4 044213314-0477240-6

INVOICE DATE: 01/13/2026

ARREY/DERRY FIRE 76.01 LANDFILL 32.93 FPACILITIES MANAGEMENT 1166.14
03 0134122 EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY ELECTRIC & ARREY DERRY FIRE DEPT 409-77-2552 1202026-01 01/20/2026 71.38 71.36
154 .83 FIRE/EMS
01/26/2026 SERVICE: 12/02/2025-01/05/2026

ACCOUNT # 2725110000

BILLING DATE: 01/05/2026

ELECTRIC @ SIERRA CTY BALL PARK 401-02-2552 1202026-02 01/20/2026 44,15 44,15
FACILITIES

SERVICE: 12/02/2025-01/05/2026

ACCOUNT # BOSTB9B57)

BILLING DATE: 01/05%/2026

ELECTRIC @ ARREY SENIOR CENTER 401-02-2582 1202026-03 01/20/2026 358,32 39,32
FACILITIES

SERVICE: 12/06/2025-01/05/2028

ACCOUNT B 4635110000

BILLING DATE: 01/05/2026

ARREY /DERRY FIRE 71.36 FACILITIES MAMAGEMENT B3.47
====== A A A S S S N SN NSNS ==m== =
03 R134123 CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES MONTHLY LEASE FY 25/26 627-26-2781 1202026-04 01/20/2026 72657 400.00 400.00
400.00 FLOOD
01/26/2026 CIVIC CENTER 400 W. 4TH AVE

INVOICE DATE: 01/07/2026

FLODD DAMAGE REPAIR 400.00
emam cazsszamaz T LT T ==== ==s=sssssss=sszssssssssssssssassssszsssossssss ===== =====
03 R134124 CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES ANIMAL CONTROL SHELTER 419-13-23%02 172026.00 01/20/2026 72593 3000.00 3000.00
3000.00 ACMINSTRATION
0l/26/2026 SERVICE: DECEMBER 2026

INVOICE # 172026.00
INVOICE DATE: 01/07/2026

COMMUNITY PROJECTS 300000

mms=ss=sSSSSsSSsSssIIEIEISARESS L T T T T e

azznass==

03 R134125 CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSECQUENCES UTILITIES & 1712 N. DATE STREET 401-02-2582 1202026-05 01/20/2026 2062.95 2062.95




Date: 2/11/26 14:57:49 ([CHECEO) CHECK LISTING RESOLUTION NG. 2028-14
CE# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice §  DATE
2062, 95 FACILITIRS
01/26/2026 SERVICE: 11/24/2025-01/0%/2026
ACCOUNT & 1001-0018%-01
INVOICE DATE: 01/08/2026
FACILITIES MAMAGEMENT 2062.95
LT T — st S AN S S e R S P A S O e e e
03 R134126 CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES UTILITIES @ COURTHOUSE 401-92-2552 1202026-06 01/20/2026
1281.71 ACCOUNT 4§ 2008-09672-00
01/26/20286 UTILITIES @ 201 E 4TH AVENUE 401-02-2552 ff
ACCOUNT § 2008-09759-00
UTILITIES @ DETENTION 401-02-2552 f f
ACCOUNT § 2008-02807-00
UTILITIES @ COURTHOUSE 401-02-2552 !/

FACILITIES MANAGEMENT

zzsssssesssmeses

D3 0134127
i79.12
ol/26/20286

MONTICELLO FIRE

Page: 26

1281 .71

ACCOUNT # 2008-12848-00
FACILITIES
SERVICE 11/13/2025-12/13/2025

L o o P

s sEsEErEEEssEEENYECESISEEASESE

WINDSTREAM

179.12

03 Dl34128
27,11
01/26/2026

HILLSBORO FIRE

e

Sssasmnsss

27.11

HILLEBORO MUTUAL DOMESTIC WATERWATER & HILLSEBORD FD

INTERNET/PHONE @ CUCHILLD FS 411-78-2221 1202026-07 D01/20/2026

FIRE/EMS 575-743-0239
SERVICE: 01/07/2025-02/06/2026
ACCOUNT # 100847920

INWVOICE DATE: 01,/09/2026

407-75-2582 1202028-07 01/20/2028

FIRE/EMS
SERVICE: 12/01/2025-01/02/2026
ACCOUNT # 79

INVOICE DATE: 01/02/2026

03 0134125 VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES
TT .44
01/26/2028
ROAD T7.44
et L T
03 0134130 VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES
1185_65
01/26/2026
ADMINISTRATION 1069.4% FLOOD DAMAGE
FIRE ADMINISTRATOR 38.72

€3 0134131
385.00

REED'S TIRE

semsssssssEsssssssssssssssssasas
CELLULAR SERVICES FY 24/25 402-50-2221
ROAD/FLEET

SERVICE: 11/25-12/25 2035

ACCOUNT # 7073151276-00001

INVOICE # B131566053

INVOICE DATE: 12/25/202%

6131966053 01/20/2026

SIERRA COUNTY ADMIN BLDG 401-01-2221 6131942415 01/20/2026

FLOOD COMMISSION 627-26-2221 i
FIRE/EMS (TRAVIS) 629-03-2221 P |
FIRE/EMS [RYAN) 428-45-2221 P

ACCOUNT B S07280602-00010

INVOICE ¥ 6131942415

SERVICE: 11/26/23025-12/25/2025

INVDICE DATE: 12/25/2025

EMERGENCY MGMT SERVICE 38.72

REPAIR ig.72

i e
L/R223 HERCULIES 14/14 402-50-2443
ROAD/FLEET

16999 01/20/2026

T1431

72541
72970
T2669
72543

==sz=szsoms=sssssssso===

IRE:

72504

Amount

19.48

413.51

426,97

421.75

379.12

T7.

1069,
38.
ia,
38,

R e e L L L T P

44

B e L . L L T T T LT T T T e

49
72
72
72

on

19.48

413,51

426.97

421.75

379.12

27.11

T7 .44

1065.49
38.72
38.72
38.72

395.00

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00



Date: 2/11/26 14:57:49 ([CHECED) CHECK LISTING  RESOLUTION NO. 2026-14 Page . 27
CEY DATE Name Description Line ILtem Invoice # DATE PO B Amount
01/28/2026 INVDICE # 16539
INVDICE DATE: 01/1%/2026
ROAD 185.00
s ======a= .m0
03 D34132 WALDRIM.  RUANNA WEB SERVCICES FY 25/26 401-01-2333 1781 01/20/2026 12606 692.52
692, 52 HOSTING AND CONTINUED DEVELOPMEN
01/26/2026 ADMINISTRATION
SERVICE: 10/25-12/25
INVOICE % 0001781
INVOICE DATE: 01/14/2026
ADMINISTRATION 692 .52
EEssmESESSsSEssSSSSSSISSSSSSSCEEEEssEEsSSCoosEEEsssesSSEsSSSSSEmEmEEIEs
03 0134133 WILSCN & COMPANY, INC,, ENGINEERASK ORDER #1 CONSTRE ADMIN 502-56-2988 145313 01/20/2026 72039 3398.36
1682.97 TASK ORDER #1 CA TAXES 502-56-2988 F 72039 2B4 .61
01/26/2026 FROFESSION SERVICES: 11/29/2025-
12/26/2025

PROJECT: 22600157407
INVDICE # 145313
INVOICE DATE: 01/06/2026

CAPITAL PROJECTS 1682 .97
R EASASS AR SASEESASAESIESIEESEEESSSSSSSSSSTSSSSSESSSESSSSSSSSoESANNINEIET NI NSESSSSSSSIESEESSsSEeSSSTIEIEEIEESESSSSsSSsssssssssssssssssssssEEsssEss=sEraCOSEESESEES
03 0134134 WORKQUEST FYZEOBILE/ON-SITE, HNM 401-01-2898 SINV043335  ©01/20/2026 72481 113 .25
113.25 SHREDDING AND CONTAINER RENTAL
01/26/2026 CUSTOMER # S0688431
ORDER # SORDO0G229
HORIZON INTERNAL REF# 0185568
INVOICE # SINV049135
INVOICE DATE: 01/12/20286
ADMINISTRATION 113.25
==c=amas SesssssssssEEsEssSssEEEE RS SSEESSSSSSSSENsssseANSNSSsEESsssSSsssssssssssssssss
03 0134135 SIERRA JOINT OFFICE ON AGING  SIERRA JOINT OFFICE ON AGING 419-13-2778 1202026-10 01/20/2026 72842 15750.00
15750.00 2ND QTR 10/01/2025-12/31/2025
01/26/2026 ADMINISTRATION
INVOICE & 01202026-10
INVOICE DATE: 01/09/2026
COMMUNITY PROJECTS 15750,00
s======s========mmssssssssssssssssss = U S S S R ST —
03 0134136 KANCE, PATO, AND STOUT, LLC. LEGAL SERVICES FY 25/26 401-01-2771 1669 01/20/2028 72773 10625.00
10625.00 ADMINISTRATION
01/26/2026 SERVICE: DECEMBER 2015
INVOICE # 1866%
INVOICE DATE: 01/05/2026
ADMINISTRATION 10625.00
====am= B T —— TR - I— — O 0
03 R134137 CONTINENTAL BATTERY COMPANY 94R-CP VEHICLE BATTERY 426-45-2330 281226010911 01/20/2028 73045 123 .58
123 .58 REPLACEMENT BATTERY ES-2 73045
01/26/2026 ROAD/FLEET
INVOICE # 28122601091113
CUSTOMER # 50090347
INVDICE DATE: 01/09/2028
FIRE ADMINISTRATOR 123.58

e e T e LT

692,52

3358, 36
284 .61

113.25

15750. 00

10625, 00

123.58

1.00
1.00

1.00



Date: 2/11/26

CHH DATE

03 0134138

820.14
01/26/2028

LAW ENFORCEMENT

14:57:49

Kame

CACA PASA, LLT

160.03

(CHECEQD)

ADMINISTRATION

03 R13413%
4097.91
01/26/2026

ROAD
mm=s==
03 R134140
4531.70
01/26/2028

ROAL
03 R134141
433211
0l1/26/2026

ROAD

03 0134142
2288.00
01/26/2026

WINSTON

01 R134143

CATERPILLARF FINANCIAL SERVICES MONTHLY PAYMENT LEASE FY 25/28

4097,.91

CATERFPILLAR FINANCIAL SERVICES MONTHLY PAYMENT LEASE FY 25/26

4332.11

L.N. CURTIS & SONS

AMERICAN LINEN

SUPPLY INC.

CHECE LISTING RESOLUTION MO. 2026-14 Page - 28

Description Line Ttem Invoice #  DATE

MONTHLY DORTA POTTY 401-08-2887 13104 01/20/2026
SHERTFF

INVOICE # 13104

INVOICE DATE: 01/07/2026

PORTA POTTY ARREY BALLFIELD 401-01-2898
TAX 401-01-2898 o
FACTLITIES

INVOICE # 13102

INVOICE DATE: 01/07/2026
MONTHLY PORTA POTTY FEES
ROAD/FLEET

ARREY TRANSFER STATION DEC FINAL
HILLEBORD TRANSFER STATION
WINSTON TRANSFER STATION

INVOICE # 13103

INVOICE DATE: 01/07/2028

13102 01/20/2026

405-67-2335 13103 01/20/2026

l86.70 LANDF I Ll 473.41

S s sSCSEsIESSSI S EsssssssSSSSSsssssSaESIaaEanss = =

402-50-2899 igoo0027 01/20/2026
ROAD/FLEET MOTOR GRADER

CONTRACT # 001-70152297

MODEL/SERTAL # 150-18/ER401190

STATEMENT # 318000027

CUSTOMER # 2015601

INVOICE DATE: 01/11/2026

402-50-2899
ROAD/FLEET MOTOR GRADER

CONTRACT # 001-70151647

MODEL/SERIAL: 150-15/EB401163

STATEMENT # 318006060

CUSTOMER # 2015601

INVOICE DATE: 01/12/2026

402-50-2899

ROAD/FLEET MOTOR GRADER
CONTRACT # 001-70156631
MODEL/SERTAL # 150-15/ENJ00134
STATEMENT # 38003603

CUSTOMER. # 2015601

INVOICE DATE: 01/12/2026

410-74-3010

== =
STRUCTURAL PPE FOR MEMBERS
FIRE/EMS

CUSTOMER # C35478

SALES ORDER # 1048186
INVOICE § INV1027522
INVOICE DATE: 01/12/2026

INV1i027522

MONTHLY LINEN CLEANING SERVICE

zzsmEm==

402-50-2106

38006060 01/20/2026

38003603 01/20/2028 72499

01/20/2026

e T L T T s L b T T e T T T e L L e e L

CATERFILLAR FINANCIAL SERVICES MONTHLY PAYMENT LEASE FY 25/26

PO # Amount
72495 160.03
72805 175.00
72805 11.70
72649 473.41
sssssszsz=ssasssszsssosssss
72499 4097.91
T249%9 4531.70

4332.11

72981 22B8.00

164.03

17s5.00
11.70

473,41

4097.91

4531.70

4332.11

57z2.00

45 66

1.00
1.00



Date: 2/11/26 14:57:49 (CHECS0O) CHECK LISTING RESOLUTION NO. 2026-14 Page: 29
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
15,66 ROAD /FLEET
01/26/2026 INVOICE H 1010891
ACCOUNT # 141436-00000
INVOICE DATE: 01/19/2026
ROAD 45 .66
ssmcmsassEsEssSESSSasSS SN ANANSEESSSaSSsNsssSsEANSSSSSSISSISSSSSSSSaSSESSsSssssSssssESassSsss====s=ssssss==sss=s=====ss==== e semnasssasmsan
03 0134144 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INCPARTS & MATERIALS OPEN PO 402-50-2330 2162-205275 01/20/2026 72497 439.39
439.39 CUSTOMER & 80397
01/26/2026 INVOICE # 2162-205275
INVOICE DATE: 01/13/2026
ROAD 439 .39
NSNS SN ES SN NSNS S S NSNS EseEE S SES SN MRS SIS S SIS SIESEESSS = Emmemen
03 R134145 THE OLIVE TREE RISE GRANT MANAGEMENT FEES 500-48-2108 1202026-12 01/20/2026 723743 565.66
12070.27 RISE GRANT PROGRAMMATIC EXPENSES 500-4B-2108 N 72743 11104.61
01/26/2026 DETENTICN/OLIVE TREE
DECEMBER 2025
INVOICE DATE: 12/31/2025
RISE GRANT 12070.27
S s sssESSSSSs s sseESESSSSSSEEEESESEEEsEsSssSSssSSSSSsSssssEsssaEe T T ¥ T = o
03 Rl34146 THE OLIVE TREE BHIZ OLIVE TREE ADMINISTRATION 500-46-2106 1202026-14 01/20/2026 T2744 1000.00
23819.02 BHIZ OLIVE TREE PROGRAMMATIC EXP 500-46-2106 S ¢ T2Ta4 22819.02
01/26/2026 DETENTION
DECEMBER 2025
INVOICE DATE: 12/31/2025
BHIZ GRANT 2381%.02
03 0134147 TRIADIC ENTERPRISES, INC. FY26 MONTHLY SOFTWARE SUPPORT 401-95-3011 1202026-15 01/20/2026 J2827 5499.30
5499.30 FINANCE
01/26/2026 ACCOUNT # 1251

INVOICE # 1251DEC312025
INVOICE DATE: 12/31/2025

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 5499.30

T

03 DO134148 LAWSON FRODUCTS, IHNC. MISC. PARTS OFEN PO

332.46 ROAD/FLEET
01/26/2026 CUSTOMER # 15074651

INVOICE # 9313114528
INVOICE DATE: 01/07/2026
SALES ORDER # 11345191
SALES QUOTE # 22614308
REF. ORDER # 1131451941

402-50-2330 9313114528 01/20/2028

332.4%

ROAD

03 D134l49 RENTOKIL NORTH AMERICA, INC SC COMPLEX - HB91B8242 401-02-2550 644739C 01/21/2028

1000.09 5C ADMIN - #89188813 401-02-2550 L |
01/26/2026 SC COURTHOUSE - #891B8241 401-02-2550 £l
ARREY/DERRY FD - #89188243 401-02-2550 [

ARREY/DERRY SUB - WB89188438 401-02-2550 ok

CABALLO FD - WBS1EB244 410-74-2550 e

LAS PALOMAS FD - #89188245 425-59-2550 E A

MONTICELLO FD - #B91BBZ47 401-02-2550 i/

CUCHILLO MAIN - #89188440 401-02-2550 loof

WINSTON-CLORIDE FD - EB9188248 410-74-2550 o

72508

72690
736390
72690
72690
72690
72690
72650
72690
72690
72690

3z

.46

439.33

965.66
11104.61

l000.00
2281%.02

5495.130

332.46

74,14
217.87
58.28
ig.03
32037
60,18
56,63
45.88
46.60
54 .B7

1.00

1

1
1

B R = T =~ S = ST

00

.00
.00

o
o

.00
]
.00
-bo
-00
.po
.00
oo



Date: 2/11/26 14:57:49% (CHEC6O)

CE# DATE Name

FACILITIES MANAGEMENT 6857.25

ssssssssssssSssssssSsSSSSSSsmsssssssssesssssoss=
03 R134150 WEX BANK
16265.05
01/26/2026
DETENTION 1034 .54
FACILITIES MANAGEMENT 121.84

ARREY /DERRY FIRE 74.25
LAW ENFORCEMENT 6133.13
03 R134151
10695.00
01/26/2026

SYSTEMS MD LLC

DISPATCH 10685.00

REAPPRAISAL FUND 51 .05

SEssssSSSssSssEESsssssSsSsss==Sosoos=as

CHECK LISTING  RESOLUTION NO. 2026-14 Page; 30
Description Line Item Invoice §  DATE PO H Amcunt

WINSTON-CHLORIDE - #B89188441 410-74-2550 /o4 72690 77.88
POVERTY CREEK - §B891B8442 425-59-2550 { f 72690 83.z22
HILLSBORO KINGSTOM - H#B918B439 401-02-2550 ! S 72650 43.90
HILLSEORO FD - B918824% 401-02-2550 ‘A 72690 80.42
INVOICE H 644738C
BILL TO NUMBER: 1138066
INVDICE DATE: 12/31/2025

202.93 POVERTY CREEK FIRE 139.91

==== s====mo= R e —=====asmw - cmmEIEmamEsssSSssmmsEmE=ss—=====s==
345.75 UNITE OF DIESEL/UNLEADED J401-0%-2141 109720742 01/21/2028 7870 1034.54
DETENTION
3.657 UNITS OF DIESEL/UNLEADED 422-65-2441 I 72884 91.08
ASSESSOR
83.91 UNITS OF DIESEL/UNLBADED  &26-45-2441 i/ 72847 234.80
EME/ADMIN
45.98 UNITS OF DIESEL/UNLEADED 401-02-2441 ! 72522 121.84
FACILITY
T2.63 UNITS OF DIESEL/UNLEADED 413-80-2441 P 72536 283.20
CABALLO FD
318.85 UNITS COF DIESEL/UNLEADED 413-80-2441 P 72536 101.37
LAS BALOMAS FD
21.541 UNITS OF DIESEL/UNLEADED A£34-32-2441 /I 72707 52.84
SCRDA
22.782 UNITS OF DIESEL/UNLEADED 409-77-2441 i 2 72580 T4.25
ARREY FD
24.983 UNITS OF DIESEL/UNLEADED 413-80-2441 P 72536 g1.00
MVFD
263,528 UNITS OF DIESEL/UNLEADED 405-57-2441 VA | 72585 882.91
LANDFILL
2069049 UNITS OF DIESEL/UNLEADED 402-50-2441 2 72586 7174.30
ROAD
2165.50 UNITS OF DIESEL/UNLEADED 401-DE-2441 A 72521 6§1331.13
SHERIFF
SERVICE: 12/01/2025-12/31/2025
INVOICE # 109720742
INVOICE DATE: 12/31/2025
FIRE ADMINISTRATOR 234.60
475,57 DISPATCH 62.84
282 .33 ROAD 7174.30
=======sTEETSSaSsSSSSSSSSSSSSSSESSSSSSSSSSSaSSCISSSSSSESIENSEICSCEISSEERESIEISSSSSSSEEET

REPLACEMENT 3 CAD COMPUTERS 634-32-3010 110645 01/21/2026 72883 10695.00
CES/NEW FPIXED ASSET 72883

FIRE/EMS
INVOICE # 110645
INVOICE DATE: 01/16/2026

03 R134152
1937.70
Dl/26/2026

ADVANCED COMMUNICATIONS

IRIDIUM SAT PHONE, PORTABLE KIT
IRIDIUM SIM CARD

SALES TAX

FREIGHT

SATELLITE PHONE FOR TRANSPORT
VEHICLE

SALES ORDER: 21584-00

INVOICE # 21584-00

401-08-2221
401-05-2221
401-09-2221
401-09-2221

21584-0¢ 01/21/2026

o
h o
i 4

71629
71628
716239
71625
71629
71625

EEEEEESEEE

1735
120.
10.
52,

77.88
B3.22
43.90
90,42

1034.54

91.05

234.60

121.84

281.20

101.37

52.84

T4.25

91.00

BB2.93

T174.30

6133.13

106395.00

155,00
120.00
10.05
52.:65

.oo
.00
00
]

e o

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00



Date: 2/11/26 14:57:49 (CHECE0)

CEH DATE Hame
DETENTION 1937.70
s EEE AN s ssSE NS SEEesSNEARSESSSSSsSSssscsss=o=
03 0134153 VERIZON WIRELESE SERVICES
82.30
01/26/20286
ADMINISTRATION 82.30
03 R134154 CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
2805.37
01/26/2026
LANDFILL 1523.66
03 0134155 WAGNER EQUIPMENT COMPANY, INC.
6738.,97
01/26/2026

CHECE LISTING  RESOLUTION NO. 2026-14

Description

INVOICE DATE: 10/31/2025

ADMIN CELLULAR SERVICES

BILLING: 12/11/2025-01/10/2026

ACCOUNT # 942019852-00003
INVOICE # 6133258248
INVOICE DATE: 01/11/2026

LANDFILL CHARGES DECEMBER 2025

LANDFILL

ACCOUNT # 5599-21777-00
INVOICE DATE: 01/15/2026
UTILITIES @ COURTHOUSE
ACCT # 2008-09672-00

UTILITIES & SC 201 E 4TH AVE

ACCT # 2008-09799-00
UTILITIES & SC DETENTION
ACCT # 2008-09807-00
UTILITIES @ SC COURTHOUSE
ACCT # 2008-12848-00
FACILITIES

SERVICE: 11/13/2025-12/13/2025%

FACILITIES MANAGEMENT 1281.71

S O T T T T I T I N A S R e e e eSS SIS SESSSSESESESEESS

VARIOUS BARTS
ROAD/FLEET

CUSTOMER # 79227

INVOICE § P12C0512468
INVOICE DATE: 12/16/202%
ENGINE TROUBLESHOOT
ROAD/FLEET

CUSTOMER § 79227

INVDICE # S12W0B68747
INVOICE # 01/08/2026
PARTS

ROAD/FLEET

CUSTOMER # 79227
INVODICE # Pl2C0508006
INVOICE DATE: 09/25/202%
REPLACE FAN MOTOR
ROAD/FLEET

CUSTOMER # 79227

INVOICE ¥ S12W0B6B825
INVOICE # 01/13/2026
VARIOUS PARTS
ROAD/FLEET

CUSTOMER # 79227

INVRICE ¥ P12C0512133
INVOICE DATE: 12/10/2025
VARIOUS PARTS
ROADS/FLEET

CUSTOMER # 79227

INVODICE # P1200514583
INVOICE DATE: 01/22/2026

Line Item

Page: 31

Invoice # DATE

401-01-2221

405-67-2080

401-02-2552

401-02-2552

401-02-2552

401-02-2552

402-50-2330

402-50-2330

402-50-2330

402-50-2330

402-50-2330

4D02-50-2330

61313258248 01/22/2028

72544

1222026-01 01/22/2026

1222026-02 01/22/2026

£
£
o

Pl2C0s12488 01/23/2026

S12W0BEE747 01/23/2026

P12C0508006 01/23/2026

512W0B6BE25 01/23/2026

P12CD512133  01/23/2026

PLZCOS145837 01/23/2026

72503

72503

72503

72503

72503

72503

Amount

1523,

s=ssmsmsams=sm==een

66

19.48

413.

426.

421.

1026.

4242,

737

123

633

51

97

75

ae

51

HiL v

05

-BD

.01

82.30

1523.68

19.48

413.51

426.97

421.75

1026.88

4242 .51

15,72

737.0%

123.80

633,01

.00

.00

.00

.00

.Q0

.00

.00

oo

.00

.00

oo

.00



Date: 2/11/26 14:57:49 [CHECE0) CHECK LISTING RESOLUTION NO. 2026-14 Page: iz

CE# DATE Kame Description Line Item Invoice # DATE FO # Amount
ROAD §798.97
e S L S YR SRR S RSP PSP S
03 D134158 MESILLA VALLEY TYRE VARIOUS TIRES FOR FLEET 402-50-2443 3002z 01/23/2026 72506 2057 .40 1.00
21B6.42 ROAD/FLEET
01726/2026 INVOICE # 30022
INVOICE DATE: 01/21/2026
ALIGNMENT OF 2023 MALIBU 402-50-2443 28491 01/23/2026 725086 129.02 129.02 1.00
ROAD/FLEET
INVOICE # 28491
INVOICE DATE: 09/03/2026
ROAD 2186.42
- e s S USRS PR ———————— P ——
031 01134157 LINDE GAS & BQUIPMENT INC. OXYGEN AND CLINDER RENTAL 407-75-2330 S4489026 01/23/2026 72529 &7.15 67.15 1.00
€7.15 FIRE/EMS HILLBORO FD
01/26/2028 CUSTOMER # 84247083
INVOICE # 54483026
INVOICE DATE: 01/22/2026
HILLSBORC FIRE 67.15
e 0 0 0 D 0 O
03 R134158 PARKHILL, SMITH & COOPER. INC. EXHIBIT A TASK ORDER 405-6T7-2925 19 01/23/2026 69598 752 .64 752.64 1.00
§02.97 GRT &.6875%-CORRECTED 405-67-2925 A 69598 50.33 50,33 1.00
01/26/2028 ADMINISTRATION
PROJECT 02215122.00
INVOICE # 02215122.00-19
INVOICE DATE: 01/21/2026
SERVICE 11/29/2025-12/26/2025
LANDFILL 802.97
e e e i A o o i o i i e i RO P ———
03 R134159 T DR C HARDWARE INC. GRY 7K LM LED LIGHT 401-02-2550 184650/6 01/23/2026 73072 104 .99 104.59 1.00
104.59%9 EACILITY
01/26/2026 CUSTOMER # 3082
INVOICE # 184650/6
INVOICE DATE: 01/20/2026
S 0 L LSS S S
03 D134160 NMC RISK MANAGEMENT AFFILIATE NMAC RISK MANAGEMENT AFFILIATE D 401-01-2112 1232026-01 01/23/2026 73070 25.00 25.00 1.00
75.00 COUNTY DUES 401-01-2112 A 71070 50.00 50.00 1.00
01/26/2026 ADMINISTRATION
SERVICE 07/01/2025-06/30/2026
DECEMBER 1, 2025
INVOICE DATE: ©01/23/2026
ADMINISTRATION 75.00
03 D134161 POINT AND FAY, LLC ID TECH VP83100 CREDIT CARD 401-07-131014 PNPS109-00-1 01/23/2026 72855 750.00 250.00 3.00
750.00 TREASURER/PARTNER CODE: 5109 72855
01/26/2026 SERVICE: DECEMBER 2025
INVCICE § PNPS109-00-1225-11-01
INVOICE DATE: 01/231/2025
TRERSURERS 750.00
==========s===s===s=ss=s=ss=ssssSSssscsssSsSSSSSssESSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSESSSSSSSSSSSSaSESSEESESSSSsSsSaSSSSSEsSSEssssessssssssssssSSsSssssssssssssss=ssssssssssssssss=
031 D134162 SANCO OIL LLC BEH OIL COMPANY FUEL FY 25/26 409-77-2441 49174 01/26/2026 12556 13186.95 1384.55 1.00

1386.35 FIRE/EMS ARREY FD 72556



Date: 2/11/26 14:57:4% (CHECE0) CHECK LISTING RESOLUTION NO. 2026-14
CE# DATE Hame Description Line Item
061/26/2028 INVOICE # 42174

INVOICE DATE: 01/16/2026

ARREY/DERRY FIRE 1386.95

EESssssEEEECSS S S EESETEESE SO SsSE S EEEES S E I EEEESEESS S sSEsSs s EE T EEsSS SN eEEEESSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSESESESSSSSSoSCS S EsaAssSSSeSsESSSRsRrSSSSSSSSSsSsSssS

1272026-01 D1/27/2026

03 0134163 THE OLIVE TREE BHIZ OLIVE SALARIES & BENFITS 500-46-2106
61E0. 00 DETENTION
01/30/2026 INVOICE DATE: 12/31/202%

BHIZ GRANT 6160.00

smssssssssssSsosSSossssS=ESSSoSSSSSESSSSESSSSSSSSSCSESESSSSSSSCSS oSS AEES S SRS E S SSAsSSSSSESSSsSSSESSoSSSSSSSSsSEssssSSSCoSSCSSSERANNIASANEmsEEsSSSSSS

110651 01/27/2026

03 0134164 SYSTEME MD LLC DEEF FREEZE SOFTWARE FOR LOBBY 401-01-3011
3z223p._27 EIOSK COMPUTER FOR JOB
01/30/2026 APFLICATIONS.

HR
INVOICE # 110651
INVOICE DATE: 01/20/2026
TOTAL PROJECT LABOR 512-01-2333
WIRELESS ACCESS POINTS 512-01-23313
24 PORT NETWORK SWITCH S512-01-233%
SONICWALL FIREWALLS 512-01-2331
RACFMOUNT BATTERY BACKUFPS 512-01-2333
SHIPPING FOR ADDITIONAL MATERIAL 512-01-2333
TAX (ON LABOR ONLY) 512-01-2333
METWORK PROJECT PROPOSAL
ADMINISTRATION
INVOICE & 110697
INVOICE DATE: 01/25/2026
OFFICE 365 El LICENSES 401-01-3011
TRX 401-01-3011
ADMINISTRATION
INVOICE # 110Q4B5
INVOICE DATE: 12/23/2025

ADMINISTRATION 332230.27

03 0L34165 DATA FACTS INC BACKGROUND CHECKS 401-01-2771
589.45 INVOICE & RO204774
01/30/2026 INVOICE DATE: 01/06/2026
MVRE MONITORING 401-01-2771

INVOICE # RDO205677
INVOICE DATE: 01/07/2026

ADMINISTRATION 589.45
03 0134166 BULLOCKS ACCOUNT NO.418 DET BULLOCKS FOOD 605-86-2888
45.45 INVOICE # 1147
01/30/2026 INVOICE DATE: 01/26/2026
DETENTION
CORRECTION FEES 45.45
03 01341867 PETE'S EQUIPMENT REPAIR, INC. 2024 FORD F-550 BRUSH TRUCK 500-78-2108
235102.00 REMAINING BALANCE 411-78-2900
01/30/2026 CES 2020-31-B-Cl14-ALL

COMMISSION APPROVED: 03/19/2024
INVOICE # 11414
INWVOICE DATE: 01/15/2026

MONTICELL] FIRE 239192 .09

Page: 33

Invoice #

110697 01/28/2026

/

B T

110485 01/29/2026

L

s=mmmm=ss
ROZ04774 01/27/2026
RO205677 01/27/2026

1147 01/27/2026 72523
==s=ssssssssssssssss====

11414 01/27/2026 71050

;o 71050

71080

11080

71050

11050

DATE

/

B T

2744

730639
73069
73069

13731
72731
72731
72731
72731
72731
72731
72731

73020
T3iozon
73020

T2647

72647

Amount

5160.00

209.87

18720.00
5060.00
10e0.00
1180.00
1eso.00

100.00
1427.40

2400.00
183.00

EEEwESEEaES

347.95

241.50

236390.00
2112.00

6160.00

18720.00
5060.00
1080.0C
1160.00
1890.00

1090.00
1427.40

2400.00
183.00

347 .95

241.50

45 _45

23693000
2112 .00

20%. .87

Do
0o
00
.00
.00
.00
-oo

o e e e e e

1.00
1.00

1.00
1.00



Date: 2/11/26 14:57:49 (CHEC&0) THECE LISTING RESOLUTION NO. 202Z6-14 Page: 33

CK# DATE Hame Description Line Item invoice # DATE PO # Amount

CEEEEEEENEETE SEsSsSsSceEamaEmsszSaccocScomssassaEAEEE

EsamSAREEEIEEEE

EEEEsEEEEEES

03 0134168 RY CONSTRUCTION, LLC POVERTY CREEK BUILD. ADDITION 500-59-2900 3 01/27/2026 72823 101546.91
101546 91 FIRE/EMS POVERTY CREEK FD 72823
01/30/2026 INVOICE #3

INVOICE DATE: 01/26/2026

POVERTY CREEK FIRE 101546.91

EEEEssENEEsSSCESESEESIEEEsssssssssssEmEss=z=====
D3 0134163 ADF, INC. CUSTOM REFORT DEVELOFMENT 512-01-2106 T11083413 01/27/2026 72309 2709.38
2709, 38 FINANCE
01/30/2026 CLIENT # 3231952
ADVICE DEBIT # 711083413
INVOICE DATE: 01/23/2036
ADMINISTRATION 2709.38
===sssssssssssszanz =ssssssssssssssssssssssosssosssssssssszzszzssss sasssssa=sss=== == s===sc=====
03 0134170 AT&T MOBILITY LLC CELL PHONE. AIR CARD, 401-08-2221 X01262026 01/27/2026 7559 1420.11
1420.11 SPEED TRAILER SERVICE
01/30/20286 SHERIFF

INVOICE # 2B7297348629%X01262026
INVOICE DATE: 01/26/2026

LAW ENFORCEMENT 1420.11
03 0134171 VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES V. LEE CELL 575-740-9142 500-46-2021 6133258247 01/27/2028 71566 42.29
119.73 CELL 575-740-9500 PATRICK FLORES 401-0%-2221 !/ 72540 ig.72
01/30/2026 CELL 575-740-6590 DWI 508-39-2221 A 72679 is.72

ACCOUNT ¢ 942019852-00001
SERVICE: DEC 11- JAN 10 2026
INVOICE ® 6133258247
INVOITE DATE: 01/10/2026

BHIZ GRANT 42.29 DETENTION 18.72 DWI FROGRAM FEES FUND 38,72
1 0 0 R S S SNSRI IS AN SRR

03 Vi3al17z MATIONWIDE 01152026 ACKERMAN, A DFRDCOMP 401-06-2002 1152026 01/27/2026 10.00

1932.00 01152026 APODACA, VI DFRDCOOMP 401-08-2002 i & 50.00

01/30/2026 01152026 ARMIJO, ERN DFRDCOMP 401-02-2002 A 20.00

01152026 ATWELL, MIC DFRDCOMP 634-32-2002 Y 450.00

01152026 ATWELL, SHA DFRDCOMP 401-02-2002 ¥ b 25.00

01152026 ATWELL, TRA DFROCOMP 6£29-03-2002 O 100.00

01152026 CARSON, ELI DFROCOME 402-50-2002 o 32.00

01152026 CARSON, ELT DFROCOMP 405-6%-2002 R i 8.00

01152026 CARSON, KAR DFRDCOME 402-50-2002 N 95.00

01152026 CHAVEZ, JOS DFRDCOMP 402-50-2002 i 100.00

01152026 EVANS, JOSE DFRDCOMP 402-50-2002 ! ! 25.00

01152026 GOMEZ-ALVAR DFRDCOMP 401-09-2002 &k 10.00

01152026 GREGORY, JO DFRDCOMP 402-50-2002 N 2 100.00

01152026 HEARN, MICH DFRDCOMP 401-02-2002 /! 10.00

01152026 LEE, VIRGIN DFRDCOMP 401-05-2004 : A 100.00

01152026 MARIN, JOSE DFRDCOMP 401-0A-2002 v/ 50.00

01152026 MIRANDA, DO DFRDCOMP 401-D1-2002 P 20.00

01152026 NEELEY, JEN DFRDCOMP 401-06-2002 ' 4 10.00

01152026 NEELEY, WIL DFRDCOMP 402-50-2002 T 80.00

01152026 NEELEY, WIL DFRDCOMP 405-67-2002 ¥l 20.00

01152026 SEGURA-LUCE DFRDCOMP 509-38-2002 A 15.00

01152026 SHETTER, RI DFRDCOMP 402-50-2002 £ f 206.00

01152026 TORREZ, CAN DFRDCOMP 634-32-2002 /! 50,00

01152026 VAUSHN, AMB DPRDCOMP 401-01-2002 & 100.00

01152026 WHITNEY, KE DFRDCOMP 401-01-2002 i 10,00

101546.91

2709 .38

1420.11

42_29
ig.72
3g_72

10.00
50.00
20.00
450.00
25.00
100.00
3z2.00

25,00
100.00
25,00
10.00
100.00
14.00
100,00
50.00
20.00
10.00
a0.00
20,00
15.00
206.00
50.00
100.00
10.00

1.00
1.a0
1.00

1.00
.an
a0
.00
.60
.00
.an
.00
ao
.an
.ao
.ao
.00
.00
.00
-G0
.oo0
00
ao
.00
+ao
.00
.00
.00
.00

L I e e i e e e R o R R )



P12CD514818

Page: a5

Invoice # DATE

123120252 01/27/2026

T T L b L T T T e T T

267775 01/27/2026

01/27/2026

PO # Amount
10.00
206.00
72503 633.01
475.00

Date: 2/11/26 14:57:49 (CHECEO) CHECK LISTING RESOLUTION NO. 2026-14
CKH DATE Hame Deseription Line Item
01152026 ZAVALA. ZAC DFROCOMP 401-08B-2002
INVOICE # 01152026
INVOICE DATE: 01/15/2026
12312025 SHETTER, R DFRDCOMP 402-50-2002
HR/PAYROLL
VOYA DEFERRED COMP
INVOICE # 12312025-2
INVOICE DATE: 01/27/2026
PROPERTY ASSESSMENTS 20,00 LAW ENFORCEMENT 110.00 FACILITIES MANAGEMENT 55.00
DISPATCH 500.00 EMERGENCY MGMT SERVICE 100,00 ROAD B44.00
LANDFILL 28.00 DETENTION 130.00 ADMINISTRATION 130.00
DWI DISTRIBUTION FUND 15.00
RS S S S S AR SE S NN SRS S SN E S ES SR SRS S A NN S S S SEESSSSEESSSSSSSSSSSESSSSSSSSSSsSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSESsEESSESssssessssssssssssssssSsSsasssssss
03 0134173 WAGNER EQUIPMENT COMPANY, INC. GLASS-LH 300-1875 402-50-2330
633.01 ROAD/ FLEET
01/30/2626 INVOICE ¥ P12C0514818
INVOICE DATE: 01/27/2026
RORD 633.01
e e T R R S ———
03 0134174 CORTEZ GAS COMPANY, TNMC. PROPANE & HILLSBORO FD 407-75-2552
875.00 FIRE/EMS - HILLSBORO FD
01/30/2026 CUSTOMER ID ¥ SIECOU

HILLSBORC FIRE 875.00

03 0134175 QUILL CORPORATION
914 .55

01/30/2026

CORRECTION FEEE 914 .55

SEOmEEECESCIOEsSsSsESSE

SO CaASSEEESTEICICOASSSEZS

ACCOUNT # 120103
INVOICE # 267775
INVOICE DATE: 01/22/2026

KLEENEX FACIAL TISSUE

-

605-86-2225

CLOROX DISINFECTING WIPES 3 PACK 605-86-2225
605-86-2225
COASTWID MULTI FOLD PAPER TOWELS 605-86-2225
605-86-2225

COASTWID PAFER TOWELS 2-PLY

QUILL FILE FOLDERS LETTER SIZE
DETENTION

ACCOUNT M 54259308

ORDER # 188632924

INVOICE # 47266266

INVOICE DATE: 01/07/2026

INC. TRASH TRUCK MONTHY PAYMENT

=asas

405-67-2898

03 0134178 CUSTOM TRUCK ONE SOURCE,
4599 71 ROAD/FLEET
01/30/2026 CUSTOMER # 1251260
INVOICE R 7831077
INVOICE DATE: 01/09/2026
LANDFILL 4999.71
03 0134177 ROBIS ELECTIONS, INC. PRINTING&MAILING SERVICES BALLOT 401-05-2111
5255.8% PER ELECTION MAILING DATA SETUP 401-05-2111
01/30/2026 PRINTING&MAILING SERVIES-NOTICES 401-05-2111
POSTAGE SINGLE PIECE BALLOTS 401-05-2111
8.375% BALES TAaX 401-05-2111

CLERKS OFFICE
INVOICE # 11660
INVOICE DATE: 11/26/2025

47266266 01/28/2026

v/

[
o
[

Samm

7831077 01/28/202

11660 01/28/2026

P 4

f
{ /
r/

L L e e e e P e P e T P e s

73030 17007
73030 180.00
73030 395.88
73030 151.64
73030 99.06
EaSsEszmsssssssssmssssssssss
€ 72745 4999 .71
73077 IFE. 94
73077 1895.00
73077 6.00
73077 5,92
71077 232.88

10.00

206.00

633.01

875.00

25,99
15.00

26.94
16.51

4999.71

1.38
1995.00
IR
.74
232 .65

3.00
12.00
12.00

6.00

6.00

563.00
1.00
B8.00
B.00Q
1.00



Date: 2/11/26 14:57:49 (CHECED)
CKd DATE Name
BUREAU OF ELECTIONS 5255.89

L T

03 0134178 ROLANDA J., WHITNEY
2823.71

01/30/2026

FACILITIES MANAGEMENT 2823.71

CHECK LISTING

Description

RESOLUTION NO. 2026-14

Line Item

MIFI POLLING PLACE CONNECTIOM 401-05-2111
MIFI POLLING PLACE CONNECTION 401-0%-2111
ThY 401-05-2111
CLERKE OFFICE

INVOICE # 11661

INVOICE DATE: 11/26/2025

PRINTING & MATLING B&W NOTICES 401-05-2111

PER ELECTION MAILING DATA SETUF 401-05-2111
TAX 401-05-2111

CLERKS OFFICE
INVOICE ¥ 11662
INVOICE DATE: 11/26/2025

T L L L L T T T T e

SHERIFF OFFICE CLEANING FY25/26 401-02-2106
ADMIN CLEANING SERVICES FY25/26 401-02-2106

SHERIFF OFFICE CLEANING TAX
ADMIN CLEANING SERVICES TAX
FACILITIES

INVOICE & 26-001

INVOICE DATE: 01/25/2026

401-02-2106
401-02-2106

03 0134179 BANE. OF AMERICA
13812.54
01/30/2026

=ssssa= smss=

HOSTMYSITE FY25/26 RENEWAL
ADMINISTRATION

CARD ADMIN TRAVEL CARRD ###¢5016
FOLDING HAND TRUCK

SCRDA

MICHELLE ATWELL CARD *#+#4062
AMERICAN GREETING 60 CT

ALL OCCASION GREETING CTARDS
AVERY ADDRESE LABELS

ZEBRA SARASA GEL INE PENS
1.0MM BLACK

AVERY PRINTABLE BUSINESS CARDS

401-01-2333

634-32-3010

401-07-2225%

401-07-2225
401-07-2225

401-07-222%

BOSTITCH EZ SQUEEZE 75 401-07-2228
SHEET STAPLES

BOSTITCH 75 SHEET CLINCH 401-07-2238%
STAPLER

ZOBER WIDE CHRISTMAS TREE 401-07-3010
STORAGE BAG

STERLITE 4 PACK ULTRA 401-07-3010

LATCHING BOX STORAGE BINS
TREASURER

CANDACE CHAVEZ CARD =+###2133
MEALS 12/17-12/22 2025

401-08-2110

LODGING 5 NIGHT STAY HYATT PLACE 401-08-2108

SANTA FE

SHERIFF CARD ##**+*3217

FOLGERS CLASSIC ROAST MEDIUM
ROAST COFFEE, 128 EEURIG K-CUP
PODS

401-08-2225

AMAZON BASICS MULTIFURPOSE COPY 401-08-2225

PRINTER PAPER., 20 LB, B.5 X 11
INCHES, 10 REAMS {5,000 SHEETS]
92 BRIGHT, WHITE

SHERIFF CARD ewee§9235

Page: i&

Invoice ¥ DATE

11661 01/28/2026
i
&

11662 01/28/20216
T
P |

73077
73077
73077
73077
73077
73077
73077
73077
73077

26-001 01/28/2026 72569
" 72569
rof 7256%
/o 7256%

1282026-01 01/28/2026 73003
73003

T 73006
F A 73018
73018

i Ti018
4o 73018
73018

A 73018
P T3iole
73018

4ol 73018
73018

i ! 73018
73018

T 73018
73018

i/ 72958
fFf 72958
7258

72958

i/ 73004
73004

73004

{ 73004
73004

73004

73004

73004

Amount

125.00
598.00
68.93

248.32
295.00
104.13

TO0.
19405,
58.
159

117

23

28,
18.

19
1z,

73.

16.

.

222,
-D4

150

155

Qo0
50
92
29

24,

95

.99

B

3z
1z

oo
BB

98

99

99

58

.62

T

125.00
345,00
6B.33

700,
19405,
58.
159.

24

117,

23.

8.
.06

36.

16.

59.

222,

15,

ig,

.95

89

69

3z

.50
-44

99

29

99

98

58

LY

LI

-

™

i.00
2,00
1.00

00
00

00

.00

00

00

.00

00
.00

.00
oo

.00

.00

.ao

.00
.00

.00

00



Date:

CKR

2/11/26

DATE

14:57 ;4%

Name

(CHECE0)

CHECKE LISTING EESOLUTION NO.

Description

CCl0050 - CRYSTAL CIRCLE AWARD
5" SIERRA COUNTY SHERIFF'S
OFFICE 2025 TOP SHOT AWARD
CCl0050 - CRYSTAL CTIRCLE AWARD
5" SIERRA COUNTY SHERIFF'S
OFFICE 2015 DEPUTY OF THE YEAR
AWARD

MANTIS X10 ELITE - SHOOTING
PERFORMANCE SYSTEM MT-1004
LASER ACADEMY TRAINING EIT -
STANDARD 5MM MT-4004
BLACHBEARDX DRY FIRE LASER
TEAINING SYSTEM WITH SMART
ANALYTICS PLUS FEEDBACK AR-15
RED LASER: BLACKBEARDX (MT-8002)
MT-6002

SHERIFF CARD wee*B552

PER DIEM - 12 HOURS BUT LESS
SHERIFF'S OFFICE INVESTIGATOR
IZACHARY ZAVALA AT CENERAL
SANTA FE, NM B7507

SHERIFF CARD ****5B68

MONITOR MOUNTS

MONITORS

FIRST AID KIT

BOX CUTTER

CLOROX SPRAY

Ah BATTERIES

DUSTER SPRAY

2026 CALENDARS

DWI CARD ****2505

INDUCER FAN

INDUCER FAN MOTOR

USHIC 3000101 T& BULBS
PHILLIPS 423889 Tl12 BULBS
PHILLIPS 219931-1 U-BEND BULBS
FACILITIES CARD ****4630
REG.LEG.CONF.JAN.20 TO 22,2026
DETENTION CARD ***+%2381

SHEET PROTECTORS

ADJUSTAVIEW DESK REF.ORGANIZER
INDOCR MINI LIGHT CLIPS
DURACELL ARA BATTERIES

BIN. LARGE LETTER STENCILS
i PC SERIF
USE 2.0 64GB

NITELZE DUALPASS CHAMBER KEY RIN
ZAK TOOL ZT11 ROUND SWIVEL HANDC
ZAK TOOL ZT100-BL SWIVEL KEY BLU
UZI TACTICAL HANDCUFF KEY ROTATI
ZAK TOOL ZT1lP PROGRIP SWIVEL KE
DETENTION CARD #+**1769
REPLACEMENT APPRSE FIELD CAMERA
CARD STE PROPERTY RECORD CARDS
WALL CALENDARS SUNEE 20286

WALL CALENDARS AT A GLANCE

60LB PRC INTERNAL PAPER

ORDER DISCOUNT

MICHAEL HUSTCN CARD ***+¢0540

2026-14

Line Item

401-0B-23225

40L-08-2225

604-8B5-2021

604-85-2021

604-85-2021

401-08-2110

508-39-3010
508-39-3010
508-32-2225
508-39-3010
508-39-2225
508-39-2225
508-39-2225
S0R-39-2225

401-02-2550
401-02-2550
401-D2-2550
401-02-2550
401-02-2550

401-09-2115

605-86-2225
605-86-3010
B05-B6-2225
605-86-2235
B05-86-22158
€05-86-2225
A05-B6-31010
605-86-31010
605-86-1010
605-86-31010
605-86-3010
605-86-3010

422-66-3010
422-66-2235
422-66-2235
422-66-2225
422-66-2225
422-66-2225

Page: 37

Invoice H

T e e

B T K

-

O R MR R T M TROTW W e

TR MR R TS

DATE

T g Bml e e R e

T T ha

~

B T T T

e

72959
72993
72995
T2999
T2959
72999
72893
73010
73010
73010
73010
73010
73010
73010
73010
73010

73000
73000
73000
73000

73009
73009
73009
73009
73009
73009
Fi009
73009

73007
73007
73011
73011
73011

73019

72877
72977
72977
72962
72962
72962
72982
TI985
72985
72985
72985
TEIBS

73019
73019
73019
73019
73018
73019

135 .99

139%.99

249.99

159 a0

319.400

33.81

113 .46
669,04
14.11
7.9%
14 .67
9.97
31.49
25.62

19.85
248.09
111.7%
170.90
389.49

350.00

22.37
131.70Q
9.83
18.67
10.78
3,12
15.76
11.37
22.77
39.95
33.54
11.98

295.93
93.28
55.24
41.14
44 .01

2,76~

249.99

159.00

319.00

33.63

19 .B2
167 .26
14 .11
7.99
14.67
9.97
31.49
8.54

i9.85
245.09
111.739
170.90
389.49

350.00

22.37
43.90
9.83
18.67
10.76
3.12
7.88
.79
759
799
5.59
5.99

295.99
93.28
13.81
20.57
14,67

2.76~

139,499

13%.99

i.co
4.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

1.00
3.00

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

1.00
3.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
3.00
3.00
5.00
&.00
2.00

1.00
1.00
4.00
2.00
3.o0
1,00



Date: 2/11/26 14:57:45 (CHEC&0) CHECK LISTING RESOLUTION NO, 2026-14 Page: 38

CEY DATE Hame Description Line Item Invaice # DATE PO # Amount

JUMBO PAPER CLIPS 3IX100CT 401-04-2225 o 73021 9.48 9.48 1.00
BIC MECHANICAL PENCILS 401-04-2225 T 73023 17.90 17.90 1.00
BLUE GEL PENS 401-04-2235 P i 73023 13.48 13 .48 1.00
WINDOW ENVELOPE VOTER CARDS 401-05-2111 FA 4 73023 32.46 16.23 2.00
RUBBERBANDE 401-04-2225 TA 73021 16.99 1699 1.00
NOTEPADS 401-04-2225 /i 73023 20.89 20.89 1.00
AMY WHITEHEAD CARD +++4380%

STARLINK MINI KIT 426-45-3010 f ¥ 72995 22%.040 229.00 1.00
STARLINE ROUTER MINI 426-45-3010 P 72995 40.00 40.00 1.00
SHIPPING/HANDLING 426-45-3010 T 72995 20.00 20.00 1.90
TAX 426-45-3010 o 729885 24.21 24 .21 1.00
FY-26 STARLINK INTERNET SERVICES 72995

STARLINK MINI CABLE 426-45-3010 ¢ 72880 57.42 28.71 2.00
STARLINKE MINI CASE 426-45-3010 R Tig80 87.9%8 43.99 2.00
COUPON SAVINGS 426-45-3010 ' 4 F2ea0 13.20- 13.30- 1.490
ROAM DATA FLAN S0GBE 426-45-2333 I T2995 324.04 324.04 1.00
FY-26 STARLINK INTERNET SERVICES 72995

BOA MONTHLY PAYMENT 72995

ROAM DATA BLAN S0GBE 426-45-2333 ! 72995 43.38 43.35 1.00
JACKERY ANDERSCN CONNECTOR/CABLE 410-74-3010 P 73015 24 .00 2¢ .00 1.00
SOLAR GENERATOR 31600 410-74-3010 A 73015 219900 2199.00 1.00
JACKERY DC EXTENSION CABLE 410-74-3010 o T3015 39.00 is.00 1.00
JACKERY HOME POWER 1000 410-74-3010 VA 73018 1499.00 1489 .00 1.00
BACKUP POWER FOR STATIONS 73015

GAFMIN MONTHLY SERVICE CHARGE 407-75-2300 P 72596 6486 64 _B6 1.00
WHITE ON RED LABEL 633-44-2225 d 73022 72.40 18.10 4,00
WHITE ON BLACK LABEL 633-44-2225 ta | 73022 10060 25.15 4.00
24 PACK LATCEING BOX WITH LID 633-44-3010 o 73022 146.78 73.39 2.00
8* STAR OF LINE DECAL 633-44-3010 ¢ 73022 15.386 7.68 2.00
STATION SUPPLIES 73022

STARLINE MONTHLY SERVICES ES-I  426-45-2300 £ 72602 153.585 153.55 1.00
ROAM DATA PLAN 50GB 426-45-2333 ol ¢ 72995 50.400 50.00 L.00
STARLINK MONTHLY SERVICES OES-2 426-45-2300 P A | 72602 103.54 103.54 1.00
NM BOARD OF FPHARMACY LICENSE 633-44-2115 ‘i 73017 100.00 100.00 1.00
CREDIT CARD SERVICE FEE 2.5% 633-44-2115 /o7 73017 2.50 2.50 1.00
FIRE/EMS RYAN WILLIAMS *=***3706 73017

CLORE JUMP-N-CARRY 402-50-2010 rod 72991 135.23 135.23 1.00
NICAVEIT DRILL BITS 402-50-3010 i 725591 29.89 2%.89 1.00
NOCO BOOST MAX BOOSTER PACK 402-50-3010 " 72991 979,24 979.24 1.00
BUSH FURNITURE DESK 402-50-3010 P 72991 6l6.67 616.67 1.00
OPEN PO FOR BOTH STARLINK BILLS 402-50-2333 ¥ 72903 165.00 165.00 1.00
STEEL TOE BOOTS FOR ROAD CREW 402-50-2232 I & V2989 325.00 325.00 1.00

ROAD/FLEET CARD ***#5934

AIR BAG FOR DUMF TRUCK 402-50-2330 P | 72990 236.06 236 .06 1.00
ROAD TRAVEL CARD #+**986%

BANK OF AMERICA

SERVICE: 12/05/25-01/04/286

INVOICE DATE: 01/04/2026

ADMINISTRATION 24 .95 DISPATCH 117.99 TREASURERS 252.97

LAW ENFORCEMENT 1851.77 LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTEC 727,99 DWI PROGRAM FEES FUND 886,35

FACILITIES MANAGEMENT 960,12 DETENTION 350.00 CORRECTION FEES 33l.g2

REAPPRAISAL FUND 526.90 OFFICE OF COUNTY CLERK 78.74 BUREAU OF ELECTICONS 32.4%

FIRE ADMINISTRATOR 111989 WINSTON 376l1.00 HILLSBORO FIRE 64 .86

LAS PALOMAS EMS 437.64

03 V134180 ROAD BANK OF AMERICA DISMANTLE & INSTALL MEW HOSES, 402-50-2330 146495 01/29/2026 73016 1223.94 1223 .94 1.00

1223.94¢ ADJUST & BLEED AIR SYSTEM,REPLAC 73016

01/3n/z028 ARM PINS AND TRAVEL/ EZ LIFTS 73016



Date: 2/11/26 14:57:4% (CHECED) CHECK LISTING RESOLUTION ND. 2Z026-14
CER DATE Name Description Line Item
ROAD/FLEET

INVOICE 4 146495
INVOICE DATE: 01/19/202&

Page:

ig

Invoice #

1292026-01 01/29/2026

ROAD 1223.94
00 008 0 0 00 000 0 o e - - e B L0 8 A i S
03 0134181 HOSPITAL SERVICES CORPORATION HSC QTR 4 FAYMENT 401-01-2663
53.34 FINANCE
01/30/2026 LOCATION CODE 21-021
ADMINISTRATION 5334
03 0134182 TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES MUMICIPALGAME ADMISSION COST 419-13-2200
4000.00 FOR DISTRICT STUDENTS
01/30/2026 FY 25/26
ADMINISTRATION
COMMUNITY PROJECTS 4000.00
sessssssccsssss=SscS S EEESSE S SSAsssSsSSSSSNMsSsSSNMSSsmssSsssssasssssssa=a =====s====s======2=
03 0134181 NEW MEXICO COUNTY INSURANCE MULTI-LINE DEDUCTIBLE 401-01-2901 ML-0746
4479.90 INVOICE NO. ML-0C746
01/30/2026 INVOICE DATE 11/20/2025
CLAIM NO. 014979-1
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION 4479.90
N e ==
03 0134184 NEW YORE LIFE 01032026 ANDERSON Z NYLIFE 634-32-2002 EUZ20260103
1160.77 01032026 APODACA VI WYLIFE 401-08-2002
01/30/20286 01032026 ATWELL MIC NYLIFE 634-32-2002
01032026 ATWELL TRA WYLIFE 629-03-2002
01032026 CARSON JR HNYLIFE 402-50-2002
01032026 CHAVEZ JOS NYLIFE 402-50-2002
Q1032026 CHERRY CUR NYLIFE 634-32-2002
01032026 CROM NADIN NYLIFE 634-32-2002
01032026 GOMEZ-ALVA NYLIFE 401-09-2002
01032026 GUTIERREZ NYLIFE 401-09-2002
01032026 HOLLY JOSE NYLIFE +01-07-2002
01032026 LUCERD RUB NYLIFE 401-0%-2002
01032026 MARIN JOSE NYLIFE 401-08-2002
01032026 MIRANDA DO NYLIFE 401-01-2002
01032026 SEGURA VEN NYLIFE 510-37-2002
01032026 SEGURA-LUC NYLIFE 509-38-2002
01032026 SHETTER RI NYLIFE 402-50-2002
01032026 SPENCER BER NYLIFE 401-08-2002
01032026 WALTERS Il NYLIFE 402-50-2002
01032028 WHITNEY KE NYLIFE 401-01-2002
01032026 ZEPEDA MON NYLIFE 401-01-2002
HR/FPINANCE - PAYROLL
INVOICE # EUZ 020914733
BU220260103
INVOICE DATE: 01,/03/2026
DISPATCH 160.68 LAW ENFORCEMENT 156,87 EMERGENCY MGMT SERVICE 40,00
ROAD 385.57 DETENTION 80.09 TREASURERS 24.00
ADMINISTRATION 205.65 DWI GRANT FUND 54 .00 DWI DISTRIBUTION FUND 54.00
0
03 D134185 NEW YORK LIFE 02032026 ANDERSON 5 NYLIFE 634-32-2002 EUZZ0Z60203

1523.04 02032026 APODACA VI NYLIFE 401-08-2002

01/29/2026

01/29/2026
¢
;7
4ot
P
i
bt
P
ff
i &
7
Lo
Y 4
P
fod
il
L
[
P
£
AN 4

al/29/2026

/

CATE

/

EQ

T2720
72720
72720

TioEZ2
73082
731082
73082
73082

Amount

53

4000

4475

52
46

238
18

30
30
24
20
B4
40

54.
54 .
52.
20.
4.
z0.
145,

70

78.

34

1292026-02 01/29/2026 .00

1)

S S S SR B A A S RS S SIS S S SESSS S ISR SaE
48,
46
.89
40.
20.
.27
.92
30.
.00
.00
.00
.00
.41
.30

B7

oo
oo

06

oo
00
i
00
22
oo
33

InEEEssESESIEEmEEAE

.30

70

53.34

4000.00

4479.90

46.87
52.46
46.89
40.00
20.00
238.27
36.92
30.00
30.00
30.00
24.00
20.00
B4 .41
40.30
54.00
G400
52.38
20.00
T4.92
20.00
145.335

70,30
78,70

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1L.00
1,00
l.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

1.00
1.00



Date: 2/11/26 14:57:49 (CHEC&0) CHECK LISTING RESOLUTION MO. 2026&-14 Page: 40

CE# DATE Name Description Linge Ttem Involce #  DATE PO # Amount
01/30/2026 02032026 ATWELL MIC NYLIFE 634-32-2002 L 70.33 70.33 L.00
02032026 ATWELL TRA NYLIFE 629-03-2002 ¢ 60.00 60.00 1.00
02032026 CARSON JR NYLIFE 402-50-2002 Aot jo.o0 30.00 1.00
02032026 CHAVEZ JOS WYLIFE 402-50-2002 ' 3157.36 357.36 1.00
02032026 CHERRY CUR NYLIFE 634-32-2002 A 55.38 55,318 1.00
02032026 CROM NADIN NYLIFE £34-32-2002 ¢ 45.00 45.00 1.00
02032026 GOMEZ-ALVA NYLIFE 401-0%-2002 YN ¢ 45.00 15.00 1.00
02032026 GUTIERREZ NYLIFE 401-09-2002 T | 45.00 45.00 1.00
02032026 HOLLY JOSE NYLIFE 401-07-2002 A 36.00 36.00 1.00
02032026 LUCERD RUB NYLIFE 401-09-2002 ¢ S 30.00 30.00 1.00
02032026 MARIN JOSE NYLIFE 401-08-2002 A 126.61 126.61 1.00
02032026 MIRANDA DO NYLIFE 401-01-2002 rod &0.45 60.45 1.00
02032026 SEGURA VEN NYLIFE 510-37-2002 P g 80.98 B0.98 1.00
02032026 SEGURA-LUC NYLIFE 509-38-2002 £ 81.00 81.00 1.00
02032026 SHETTER RI NYLIFE 402-50-2002 P 78.57 78.57 1.00
02032026 SPENCER BR NYLIFE 401-08-2002 £ 30.00 30.00 1.00
02032026 WALTERS II NYLIFE 402-50-2002 P § 112.36 112.36 1.00
02032026 WHITNEY KE NYLIFE 401-01-2002 YA 30,00 10.00 1.00
HR/FINANCE - PAYROLL
INVOICE & BUZ 020914793
EUZ 20260201
INVOICE DATE: 01/26/2026
DISPATCH 241.01 LAW ENFORCEMENT 231531 EMERGENCY MGMT SERVICE &0.00
ROAD 578.29 DETENTION 120.00 TREASURERS 36.00
ADMINISTRATION 90.45 DWI GRANT FUND 80.98 DWI DISTRIBUTION FUND B1.00
—— — E——
03 D134186 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DIVISIONZ012025 ACKERMAN, A EMPEE BEN  4C1-06-2002 HCA-00B027  01/29%/2026 9.69 9.69 1.00
108904 .12 12012025 ALVAREZ-GOM EMPEE BEN  401-09-2002 ol 82,42 B2.42 1.00
01/30/2026 12012025 ANDERSCN., 5 EMPEE BEN  634-32-2002 i 94 .38 94 .38 1.00
12012025 APODACA, VI EMFEE BEN  401-08-2002 £ s 242.87 242.87 1.00
12012025 ARMIJOD, COR EMPEE BEN  401-04-2002 Y 196.07 196.07 1.00
12012025 ARMIJU, ERN EMPEE BEN  401-02-2002 R 9438 54,38 1.00
12012025 ATWELL, MIC EMPEE BEN  634-32-2002 L ¢ 12.13 12,13 1.00
12012025 ATWELL, TRA EMFEE BEN  629-03-2002 #oad 292.39 292.19 1.00
12012025 BAKER, JOSH EMPEE BEN 401-08-2001 AT ¢ 292.19 292.1% 1.00
12012025 BARDOLIWALA EMPEE BEN  401-06-2002 o 127.85 127.65 1.00
12012025 BARDOLIWALA EMPEE BEN  422-66-2002 r J 85.10 B85.10 1.00
12012025 BENCOMO, BA EMPEE HEN  401-95-2002 ¢ 184 .11 184.11 1.00
12012025 BILYEU, LAN EMPEE BEN  634-32-2002 r ¢ 82 .42 82.42 1.00
12012025 BLOMQUIST, EMPEE BEN  401-08-2002 b 107.11 107.11 1.00
12012025 BROWN, ALAN EMPEE BEN  $34-32-2002 e 95.15 95.15 1.00
12012025 BUNDRANT, 5 EMPEE BEN  401-95-2002 & ud B2.42 82.42 1.00
12012025 CARSOM, ELI EMPEE BEN  402-50-2002 A 85.69 85.69 1.00
12012025 CARSON, ELI EMPEE BEN  405-67-2002 [ 21.42 21.42 1.00
12012025 CARSON, EAR EMPEE BEN  402-50-2002 £ 107.11 107.11 1.00
12012025 CHAVEZ, CAN EMPEE BEN  401-07-2001 &t 196.07 196.07 1.00
12012025 CHAVEZ, IMI EMPEE BEN  634-32-2002 1 | 173.15 173.15 1.00
12012025 CHAVEZ, JOS EMPEE BEN  402-50-2002 o 224.72 224.72 1.00
12012025 CHERRY, CUR EMPEE BEN ©534-32-2002 £ 107.11 107.11 1.00
12012025 CROM, NADIN EMPEE BEN  6£34-12-2002 £ 102.93 102.93 1.00
12012025 DE VLAEMINC EMPEE BEN  401-08-2002 Lo 107.11 107.11 1.00
12012025 FAULKNER, N EMPEE BEN  402-50-2002 r oo 185.11 185.11 1.00
12012025 FLORES, PAT EMPEE BEN  401-0%-2002 £ 292.19 292.39 1.00
12012025 GARCIA, CHE EMPEE BEN  401-06-2002 &l 49.45 45.45 1.00
12012025 GARCIA, CHE EMPEE BEN  422-66-2002 T 32.97 32.97 1.00
12012025 CARCIA, EDE EMPEE BEN  401-0%-2002 b B2.42 82.42 1.00
12012025 GODFREY, JA EMFEE BEN  401-07-2002 & Lf 184.11 184.11 1.00
12012025 GONZALEZ-FR EMPEE BEN  401-08-2002 £ 242.87 242.87 1.00



Date:

CER

2/11/26

DATE

14:5T7:49

Name

{CHECE0)

CHECK LISTING

Description

1201202%
12012028
12012028
1201202%
1201202%
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
1zp1z025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
iz012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
11012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
11012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025

GREGORY, JO
GUTTERREZ,

HARRISON, D
HAYES, KONN
HEARN, MICH
HOLLY, JOSE
HUSTON, MIC
LEE, VIRGIN
LOVE, PATRI
LUCERC, ALB
LUCERC, RUB
LUNSFORD, K
MADDEN, MAR
MARIN, JOSE
MARIN, RAFA
MIRANDA, DO
MONTENEGRO,
MONTENEGRD,
MONTOYA, AL
MONTOYA, RO
MURATI, PAM
NEELEY, WIL
NEELEY, WIL
NIEVES, SAN
FAXON, JAME
PENA, JESST
REED, JOHNA
REED, JOHNA
RODRIGUEZ,

SCHMIDT, JE
SEGURA-LUCE
SHETTER. RI
SOPKOWIAK,

SPENCER, BR
STANLEY, JE
STEELE, CHR
THOMPSON, K
TORREEZ, CAN
TREJO, JOEL
VAUGHN, AMB
WALTERS, RO
WHITEHEAD,

WHITNEY, KE
WILLIAMS, R
WOMACK, VIR
WOMACK, VIR
WYATT, ROBE
YAW, LAKEN

ZAGORSKI, A
ZAVALA, ZAC
ACKERMAN, A
ALVAREZ - GOM
ANDERSCN, S
APODACH, VI
ARMIJO, COR
ARMIJO, ERN
ATWELL, MIC
ATWELL, TRA
BAKER, JOSH

EMFPEE
EMFEE
EMFPEE
EMPEE
EMPEE
EMPEE
EMFEE
EMFEE
EMPEE
EMPEE
EMPEE
EMFEE
EMPEE
EMPEE
EMPEE
EMFEE
EMPEE
EMFEE
EMPEE
EMPEE
EMPEE
EMPEE
EMPEE
EMPEE
EMPEE
EMPEE
EMPEE
EMPEE
EMPEE
EMPEE
EMPEE
EMPEE
EMPEE
EMPEE
EMPEE
EMPEE
EMPEE
EMPEE
EMPEE

RESOLUTION NO.

BEN
HEN
BEN
BEN
BEN
BEN
BEN
BEN

BEN
BEN
BEN
BEN
BEN
BEN
BEN
BEN
BEN
BEN
BEN
BEN
BEN
BEN
BEN
BEN
BEN
BEN
BEN
BEN

BEN
BEN
BEN
BEN
BEN
BEN
BEN
BEN
BEN
BEN
BEN
BEN

2026-14

Line Item

402-50-2002
401-09-2002
401-08-2002
401-08-2002
401-02-2002
401-07-2001
401-06-2002
401-09-2004
401-01-2002
402-50-2002
401-09-2002
634-32-2002
401-08-2002
401-08-2002
401-08-2002
401-01-2002
401-06-2002
422-66-2002
401-09-2002
401-0B-2002
401-09-2002
402-50-2002
405-67-2002
101-09-2002
401-00-2001
401-95-2002
401-02-2002
405-67-2002
401-07-2002
401-02-2002
509-38-2002
402-50-2002
401-04-2002
401-08-2002
634-32-2002
634-32-2002
401-08-2002
634-32-32002
401-08-2002
401-01-2002
402-50-2002
401-04-2001
401-D1-2002
£29-03-2002
401-D6-2002
422-66-2002
401-D9-2002
634-32-2002
401-DB-2002
401-08-2002
401-06-2660
401-09-2660
634-32-2660
401-08-2660
401-04-2660
401-02-2660
634-32-2660
625-03-2660
401-08-2660

Page: 41

Invoice #

e T ey TR T T S el TR e Ml R me, Wl UMMM S S eSO ey e Mey WG Sn TR el M e R e Ry R ey R W R T me e D Ry mAD SR g

DATE

— e e T TR T

S Rt M Mt S et R fm M S T S e St Sm o tmn o o tmn mn tme M tmp ta e Taos g Tmu o fme ten Tm e tw e S a ma fm e T

hmount

107.11

280.43
B85.54
20.39
16,30

242.87

196.07
%4 .38

107.11

164.11

107,11

280.43

196.07
95.15
594 38

152.90

101.93
78.50

242 .87

196.07

156.88
ig.21

102.93

224.72
B3. 00
24.10

184.11
94 .38
94.38

196.07
54.38

107.11

254.83

280.43

150.24
94.38
185.11
107.11
254 .83
282.39
223.49
12.23
8.16
106.45
107.11
§55.15
280.43
87.24
741.75
741.79
2185 .84
lesT.00
T4L.79

2523 .50
2523.590

107.11
78.25
280.43
85.94
20.39
18.30
242.87
196.07
94,38
107.11
184.11
107.11
280.43
196.07
95.15
54 .38
152.9%0
101,93
78.930
242,87
196.07
156 .86
39.21
102.93
20.39
224.72
83.00
24.10
184.11
94.38
94.38
196.07
94.38
107.11
254 .83
280.43
7.86
150.24
94.38
185.11
107.11
254.83
252.39
223 .49
12:.23
B.16
106.45
107.11
85.15
ZB0.43
B7.24
Tel.79
T41.75
2185.84
1657.00
T41.99
1.49
252330
2523.90

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
l.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
i.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.60
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00



Date:

CE#

2/11/26

DATE

14:57:49

Name

{CHECSE0)

CHECK LISTING

Description

1201202%
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012028
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012035
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
lzp12025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012028
12012028
12012025
120126038
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012028
120120235
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025

BARDOLIWALA
BARDOLIWALA
BENCOMO, BA
BILYEU, LAN
BLOMQUILST,

BROWN, ALAN
BUNDRANT, S
CARSON, ELI
CARSON, ELI
CARSONM, KAR
CHAVEZ, CAN
CHAVEZ, IMI
CHAVEZ, JOs
CHERRY, CUR
CROM, NADIN
DE VLAEMINC
FAULENER, N
FLORES, PAT
GARCIA, CHE
GARCIA, CHE
GARCIA, EDE
GODFREY, JA
GONZALEZ-FR
GREGORY, JO
GUTI1ERREZ,

HARRISON, D
HAYES, KONN
HEARN, MICH
HOLLY, JUSE
HUSTON, MIC
LEE, VIRGIN
LOVE, PATRI
LUCERO, ALB
LUCERO, RUB
LUNSFORD, K
MADDEN, MAR
MARIN, JOSE
MARTN, RAFA
MIRANDA, DO
MONTENEGRC
MONTENEGRO,
MONTOYA, AL
MONTOYA, RO
MURATI, PAM
NEELEY, WIL
NEELEY, WIL
NIEVES, SAN
PAXON, JAME
PENA, JESSI
REED, JOHNA
REED, JOHNA
ROBERTS, CO
RODRIGUEZ,

SCHMILT, JE
SEGURA- LUCE
SHETTER, RI
SOPKOWIRK,

ESPENCER, BR
STANLEY, JE

BEN

RESOLUTION NO.

MATCH
MATCH
MATCH
MATCH
MATCH
MATCH
MATCH
MATCH
MATCH
MATCH
MATCH
MATCH
MATCH
MATCH
MATCH
MATCH
MATCH
MATCH
MATCH
MATCH
MATCH
MATCH
MATCH

2026-14

Line Item

401-06-2E860
422-BA-2680
401-95-2660
634-32-2660
401-08-2660
634-32-2660
401-95-2660
402-50-2660
405-67-26860
402-50-2660
401-07-2660
634-32-2662
402-50-26860
634-32-2660
634-32-26860
401-08-2660
402-50-2660
401-09-2660
401-06-26860
422-66-2660
401-09-2660
401-07-2660
401-08-2660
402-50-2660
401-09-2660
401-08-2660
401-CB-2660
401-07-2660
401-07-2660
401-06-2660
401-09-2660
401-01-2660
402-50-2660
401-0%9-2660
634-32-2660
401-08-2660
401-08-2660
401-0B-2660
401-01-2660
401-06-2660
422-66-2660
401-09-2660
401-08-2660
401-09-2660
402-50-2660
405-87-2660
401-09-2660
401-00-2660
401-95-2660
401-02-2660
405-67-2660
401-07-2660
401-07-2660
401-09-2660
509-38-2660
402-50-2660
401-04-2660
401-08-2660
634-32-2660

Page: 42

Invoice #

Ay ey, R R ey e e, R R R R AL e e TR e RS D LT T S L T TR R RO TG TR e R R R RS R R R RO e R AT R R RO S RO

DATE

R e R T T Ty L

T T T T T S T T R O R e

Amount

1148.88
765.92
1657.00
T41.79
§56.340
856.390
741.79
685,05
171.26
856,31
1657, 00
1558. 34
1914 .80
B56.30
BlE.72
B56.31
1556. 34
2523.50
445.07
296.72
T41.79
1657.00
2185.84
B56.31
T04 .21
2523.3%0
TT3.43
75,88
X907
2185.84
1657.00
T41.79
a56.31
1657.00
856.31
2523.90
1657.00
B856.31
T41.79
1311.50
B74.34
T10.11
2185.84
1657.00
1325.60
331.40
818.72
75.88
1914.80
663 .64
15%2.67
2523.90
1657.00
741.7%
741.99
1657.400
T41.79
856.131
218584

1148.88
TE5.92
1657.00
J41.78
856.30
856._30
741.78
685 .05
171.26
B5E.31
1657.00
1558 .14
1914.80
BSE .30
B1B .72
B56 .11
155834
2523 .90
445.07
2%6.72
T41.79
1657 .00
2185 _84
BSE .31
704,21
2523.90
773,43
75.88
39,07
2185.84
1657.00
TH1.99
856.31
1657 .00
856 .31
2523.90
1657 .00
856 .31
741.79
1311.50
BT4.34
T10.11
2185.84
1657 .00
1325.60
331.40
B18.72
75.88
1914 .80
663,64
192,67
2523.30
1657.00
741.79
741.79
1657.00
T41.79
856.31
2185.84

O S o T T e I O e T T e e e e T I T R

o0
00
-o0
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
-ao
.00
.0g
.00
-ad
0o
.00
il
.00
L0
L0
.00
00
.oo
oo
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
oo
.00
.00
00
oo
o0
oo
00
o
oo
.00
.00
.00
.00
00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00



Date: 2/11/26 14:57:4% (CHECE0)

CHECE LISTING

CK# DATE Name Description

12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012035
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025
12012025

PROPERTY ASSESSMENTS 5818.83 DETENTION

STEELE, ClI
THOMPSON,

RESOLUTION NO.

HR BEN
K BEN

TORREZ, CAN BEN

TREJO, JO

EL BEN

VAUGHN, AMB BEN

WALTERS,
WHITEHEAD
WHITNMEY,
WILLIAMS,

RO BEN
. BEN
KE BEN
B OBEN

WOMACE, VIR BEN

WOMACK, V
WYATT, RO

IR BEN
BE BEN

YAW, LAKEN BEN

ZAGORSEI,

A BEM

ZAVALA, ZAC BEN
O EMPEE BEN
HR/FINANCE - PAYROLL

FOR PAYROLL 12/01/2025
INVOICE # HCA-008027

INVOICE DATE: 12/13
CUSTOMER & C-C0029-72440

ROBERTS,

14298.10

LAW ENFORCEMENT 26935.74 OFFICE OF COUNTY CLERK 5129.88

EMERGENCY MGMT SERVICE 4943.49 RERPPRAISAL FUND
ROAD 11842, 91 LANDFILL
ADMINISTRATION 6232.05 COMMISSIONERS

Fe s EeE S SEsSsssSsSSsSsssssSSSSSoSSsSssSSSSSSSSSSSESsSSSoSSSSSSSS=sSssssssSsSSossszsss=s

LIBNATIONAL

03 0134187 LIBERTY NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE12312025
3215.12 12312025
0L/30/20286 12312028
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
123120625
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025
12312025

2195.48
780.06
96.27

RANDERSON,
LPODACH,
ARMIJO, E
ATWELL, M
ATWELL, §
ATWELL, T
BAKER, JO
BLOMQUIST
CARSON, E
CARSON, E
CARSON, K
CASTILLO,
CATTELAIN
EVANS, JO
GOMEZ, AL
HEARN, MI
HUSTON, M
KEE, CASS
LOVE, PAT
LUCERQ, A
LUCERD, R
LUNSFORD,
MCILRATH,
MIRANDA,
MORRA, MAMN
MURATI. P
WEELEY, W
NEELEY, W
NIEVES, S
REED, JOH
REED, JOH

1/2025

DISPATCH

MATCH
MATCH
MATCH
MATCH
MATCH
MATCH
MATCH
MATCH
MATCH
MATCH
MATCH
MATCH
MATCH
MATCH
MATCH

2026-14

Line Item

B34-32-2860
401-08-2660
B34-32-2860
401-0B-2660
401-01-2660
402-50-2880
401-04-2664
401-01-2680
B829-02-2880
401-06-2660
422-66-26860
401-04-2660
634-32-2680)
401-08-2860
401-0B-2660
401-07-2004

FACILITIES MAMAGEMENT
FINANCE DEFPARTMENT
TREASURERS

DWI DISTRIBUTION FUND

LIBHATIONAL
LIBNATIONAL
LIBNATIONAL
LIBNATIONAL
LIBNATIONAL
LIBNATIONAL
LIBNATIONAL
LIBNATIONAL
LIBNATIONAL
LIBNATIONAL
LIBNATIONAL
LIBNATIONAL
LIENATIONAL
LIBNATIONAL
LIBNATIONAL
LIBNATIONAL
LIBNATIONAL
LIBHATIONAL
LIBNATIONAL
LIBNATIONAL
LIBNATIGNAL
LIBNATIONAL
LIBNATIONAL
LIBNATIONAL
LIBNATIONAL
LIBNATIONAL
LIBNATIONAL
LIBNATIONAL
LIBNATIONAL
LIBNATIONAL

14916.23
1603.20
4B04 .84
B470.87

836.17

634-32-2002
401-08-2002
401-02-2002
634-32-2002
401-02-2002
629-03-2002
401-08-2001
401-08-2002
402-50-2002
405-67-2002
402-50-2002
401-01-2002
401-04-2002
402-50-2002
401-09-2002
401-02-2002
401-06-2001
401-08-2002
401-01-2002
402-30-2002
401-0%-2002
634-32-2002
401-08-2002
401-01-2003
401-06-2002
401-09-2002
402-50-2002
405-67-2002
401-08-2002
401-02-2002
405-67-2002

Page: 43

Invoice #

-

R T T T S S e S S

1292026-04 01/29/2026

-

T T L T L I e S e S S S

DATE

S T e M R T Ym Ta wo o tm T w

-

TR TR TR e T T e e T Mo g M ey g My g My Ny e e gy

Amount

2523.90

T0.71
1352.16
T41.78
1558.131
B56.30
21B5.81
2521.90
1903.71

45_51

30.34
B850.40
856.30
B56 .30
2523.90
2B0.43

1i2.00
62,76
18.60
252.00
25.586
120.44
137.44
106,44
19.04
4.76
21.B4
B4.28
52.56
41.16
51.33
18.00
21.08
40.68B
42 .88
152,16
75.76
43 .28
E1.24
T1.60
137.36
51._40
53.54
131.38
24 .96
23.50
6._82

2523,
70
1352,
741 .
1558,
856 .
2185,
2523,
1903.

30.
850
BEE,
B5E .

2523.

12
62,
18,
252,
25.
120.

AT
Lp N
83,
Ly
24
23

a0
71
16
78
k 3
3o
a1
50
71

.51

34

.40

30
io
30

-0o

-00

6
60
00
56
44

L44
Lad
04
.76
-B4
28
.56
.16
32
.00
.08
.68
.88
.16
.76
.28
.24
-60

16

_40

54
18

_96
.50
.

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1,00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1,00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
280.43

1.00
1.00
L.00
1.00
L.o¢
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.p0
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
S
1.00
1.00
1.00



Dater 2/11/26 14:57:49% (CHEC60! CHECK LISTING RESOLUTION MO. 2026-14 Page: 44
CE# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE
12312025 SCHMIDT, LIBNATIOMNAL  401-09-2002 I
12312025 SESURA, V LIBNATIONAL  510-37-2002 rf
12312025 SHETTER, LIBNATIONAL  402-50-2002 i
12312025 SMITH, ST LIBNATIONAL  402-50-2002 i
12312025 STEELE, C LIBNATIONAL  6£34-32-2002 L i
12312025 TORREEZ, C LIBNATIOMAL  634-32-2002 £ F
12112025 TREJO, JO LIBNATIONAL  401-08-2002 £
12312025 WHITEHEAD LIENATIONAL  401-04-2001 i
12312025 WHITNEY, LIBMATIONAL  £34-32-2002 F
12312025 WEITHNEY, LIBNATIONAL  401-01-2002 I
12312025 WYATT, RO LIBNATIOMAL  401-0%-2002 /o
12312025 YAW, LAKE LIBNATIONAL  634-32-2002 £
12312025 ZAGORSKI, LIBMATIONAL  401-08-2002 £
12312025 ZEPEDA, C LIBNATIONAL  401-04-2002 £
12312025 ZEPEDA, M LIBMATIONAL  401-01-2002 g
HR/FINANCE - PAYROLL
ACCOUNT # 56599
INVOICE DATE: 12/30/2025
DISPATCH 723 .48 L&W ENPORCEMENT 522.48 FACILITIES MANAGEMENT B5.86
EMERGENCY MGMT SERVICE  120.44 ROAD 509.74 LANDFTLL 24 .96
ADMINISTRATION 432.24 OFFICE OF COUNTY CLERK  211.40 DETENTION 142 .44
PROPERTY ASSESSMENTS 158.44 DWI GRANT FUND 83 B4
T s S S O S S S S S ————
03 C134188 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DIVISIOM2012025 ACKERMAN, A EMPEE LIF 401-06-2002 HOA-D07BB4 01/29/2028
742 .46 12012025 BUNDRANT, S EMPEE LIF  401-95-2002 Fall
01/30/2026 12012025 FLORES, PAT EMPEE LIF  401-09-2002 l/
12012025 HUSTON, MIC EMPEE LIF  401-06-2001 # it
12012025 KEE, CASSID EMPEE LIF 401-08-2002 A
12012025 MONTOYA, RO EMPEE LIF  401-08-2002 o
12012025 DENA, JESST EMPEE LIF  401-95-2002 R
12012025 LOVE, PATRI EMPEE LIF  401-01-2002 &
12012025 ACKERMAN, A LIF MATCH  401-06-2860 T
12012025 ALVAREZ-GOM LIF MATCH  401-09-2660 &
12012025 ANDERSON, 5 LIF MATCH  6€34-11-2660 o
12012025 APODACA, VI LIF MATCH  401-08-2660 i #
12012025 ARMIJO, COR LIF MATCH  401-04-2660 A )
12012025 ARMIJO, ERN LIF MATCH  401-02-2660 {2 4
12012025 ATWELL, MIC LIF MATCH  634-32-2660 "
12012025 ATWELL, SHA LIF MATCH  401-02-2660 { o
12012025 ATWELL, TRA LIF MATCH  629-03-2680 A
12012025 BAKER, JOSH LIF MATCH 401-08-2660 f
12012025 BARDOLIWALA LIF MATCH  401-06-2660 £
12012025 BARDOLIWALA LIF MATCH  422-66-2660 £
12012025 BENCOMO, BA LIF MATCH  401-95-2660 TR
12012025 BILYEU, LAN LIF MATCH  634-32-2660 F
12012025 BLOMQUIST, LIF MATCH 401-08-2680 1ot
12012025 BROWN, ALAN LIF MATCH 634-32-2650 T
12012025 BUNDRANT, S LIF MATCH  401-95-1660 e A
12012025 CARSON, ELI LIF MATCH 402-50-2660 Vi
12012025 CARSON, ELI LIF MATCH 405-87-2860 £
12012025 CARSON., KAR LIF MATCH  402-50-2660 Al
12012025 CATTELAIN, LIF MATCH  401-04-2660 o
12012025 CHAVEZ, CAN LIF MATCH 401-07-2660 A
12012025 CHAVEZ, JOS LIF MATCH  402-50-2660 P
12012025 CHERRY, CUR LIF MATCH 634-32-2660 L
12012025 CROM, NADIN LIF MATCH  £34-32-2660 il
12012025 DE VLAEMINC LIF MATCH 401-08-2660 P
12012025 FAULKNER, N LIF MATCH  402-50-2660 Ve

PO

Amount

24,95
8384
132.48
B9.52
76.20
155.52
56.08
34.00
41.28
128.56
56.80
139.20
115.08
124 84
104.92

2.14
31.20
44.25
33,09

5.20
11.32
24 .30
19.00

7.06

T.06

7.06

7.06

T.06

T.06

7.06

7.06

7. 06

T.06

4.24

2.82

7.06

7.06

T.08

T.06

T7.06

5.65

1.41

T.06

T.06

T.06

7.06

T.06

7.06

7.06

7.086

24.96
83.84
132.48
89.52
76.20
159 .52
56.08
34.00
41.28
128.56
56 A0
139.20
115.08
124 .84
104 .92

2.14
31.2¢
44,25
33.1%

5.20
11.32
24 .30
19.040

T.06

7.06

T7.08

7.086

T.086

7.08

7.06

7.08

7.08

7.086

4.24

2.82

7.08

7.08

7.08

7.08

7.08

5.65

i.41

7.06

7.06

7.06

7.086

7.06

7.06

7.06

7.08

1.00
l1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.04
1.00
1.00
1.00

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00



Date: 2/11/26 14:57:49 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING RESOLUTION NO. 2026-14 Page: 45

CR# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice #  DATE PO # Amount
12012025 PLORES, PAT LIF MATCH  &01-09-2660 P 7.06 7.06 1.00
12012025 GARCIA, CHE LIF MATCH  &01-06-2660 i o4 4.23 4.24 1.00
12012025 GARCIA, CHE LIF MATCH  422-66-2660 & 2.82 2.82 1.00
12012025 GARCIA, EDE LIF MATCH  401-09-2660 £ 7.06 7.06 1,00
12012025 GODFREY, JA LIF MATCH  401-07-2660 £ 4 7.06 7.06 1.00
12012025 GONZALEZ-FR LIF MATCH  401-08-2660 A 7.08 7.08 1.00
12012025 GREGORY, JO LIF MATCH  402-50-2660 LAY § 7.08 7.06 1.00
12012025 GUTIERREZ, LIF MATCH 401-09-2660 & 7.06 7.06 1.00
12012025 HARRISON, D LIF MATCH  401-08-2660 A 7.06 7.06 1.00
12012025 HAYES, KONN LIF MATCH 401-08-3660 ¥ 7.06 7.08 1.00
12012025 HEARN, MICH LIF MATCH  401-02-2660 ! 7.06 7.06 1.00
12012025 HOLLY, JOSE LIF MATCH  401-07-2660 & f 7.086 7.08 1.00
12012025 HUSTON, MIC LIF MATCH 401-06-2660 O 7.08 7.08 1.00
12012025 KEE, CASSID LIF MATCH  401-0DB-2660 ¥ood 7.06 7.06 1.00
12012025 LEE, VIRGIN LIF MATCH  401-0%-2660 Y 5 7.08 7.06 1.00
12012025 LOVE, PATRI LIF MATCH 401-01-2660 £ I T.06 706 1.60
12012025 LUCERO, ALB LIF MATCH  402-50-2660 ' 7.06 7.06 1.00
12012025 LUCERO, RUB LIF MATCH  401-0%9-2660 L 7.06 7.06 1.00
12012025 LUNSFORD, K LIF MATCH  634-32-2660 A .08 T.086 1.00
12012025 MADDEN, MAR LIF MATCH  401-08-2660 P 7.06 7.086 1.00
12012025 MARIN, JOSE LIF MATCH  401-08-2660 T | 7.06 7.06 1.00
12012025 MARIN, RAFA LIF MATCH 401-08-2660 T T.06 7-06 1.00
12012025 MIRANDA, DO LIF MATCH  401-01-2660 F 7 7.06 7.06 1.00
12012025 MONTENEGRC, LIF MATCH  401-06-2660 £ 4.24 4.24 1.00
12012025 MONTENEGRC, LIF MATCH  422-66-2660 " 2.82 2.82 1.00
12012025 MONTOYA, AL LIF MATCH 401-09-2660 £ 7.06 7.086 1.00
12012025 MONTOYA, RO LIF MATCH  401-08-2660 FA | 7.06 7.06 1.00
12012025 MURATI, PAM LIF MATCH 401-09-2660 T | 7.06 7.06 1.00
12012025 NEELEY, WIL LIF MATCH  402-50-1660 A 5.65 5.65 1.00
12012025 NEELEY, WIL LIF MATCH  405-67-2660 A 1.41 1.41 1.00
12012025 NIEVES, SAN LIF MATCH  401-09-1660 o 7.06 7.06 1.00
12012025 PAXON, JAME LIF MATCH  401-00-2660 /A 7.06 1.06 1.00
12012025 PENA, JESSI LIF MATCH 401-95-2660 F A 7.06 7.06 1.00
12012025 PESTAK, THO LIF MATCH  401-15-2660 i 7.06 7.06 1.00
12012025 CHAVEZ, IMI LIF MATCH  634-32-2660 P ¢ 7.08 7.06 1.00
12012025 REED, JOUHNA LIF MATCH  401-02-2660 rot 5.47 5.47 1.00
12012025 REED, JOHNA LIF MATCH  405-67-2660 T 1.89 1.59 1.00
12012025 ROBERTS, [0 LIF MATCH  401-07-2660 ' 7,06 7.06 1,00
12012025 RODRIGUEZ, LIF MATCH  401-07-2660 ro! 7.06 7,06 1.00
12012025 SCHMIDT, JE LIF MATCH  401-09-2660 £ 7.06 7,06 1.00
12012025 SEGURA, VEN LIF MATCH S510-37-2660 F A 7.06 7.06 1.00
12012025 SEGURA-LUCE LIF MATCH  509-38-2660 o 7,06 7.06 1.00
12012025 SHETTER, RI LIF MATCH  402-50-2660 i 7.08 7.06 1.00
12012025 SOPKOWIAK, LIF MATCH  401-04-2660 ro 7,08 7.06 1.00
12012025 SPENCER, BR LIF MATCH  401-0B-2660 P 7.08 7.06 1.00
12012025 STANLEY, JE LIF MATCH  634-12-2660 f 7,086 7.06 1.00
12012025 STEELE, CHR LIF MATCH 634-32-2660 f 7.08 7.06 1.00
12012025 THOMPSON, K LIF MATCH  401-0B-2660 ¢ 7.08 7.06 1,00
12012025 TORREZ, CAN LIF MATCH  634-32-2660 F S 7.08 7.06 1.00
12012025 TREJC, JOBEL LIF MATCH  401-0B-2660 F I 9.08 7.06 1.00
12012025 VAUGHM, AMB LIF MATCH  401-01-2660 O 7.06 7.06 1.00
12012025 WALTERS, RC LIF MATCH  402-50-2660 T | 7.06 7.08 1.00
12012025 WHITEHEAD, LIF MATCH  401-04-2660 i 7.06 7.08 1.00
12012025 WHITNEY, KE LIF MATCH 401-01-2660 T 7.08 7.06 1.00
12012025 WILLIAMS, R LIF MATCH  629-03-2660 /ot 7.06 7.06 1.00
12012025 WOMACK, VIR LIF MATCH  401-06-2660 T & 4.24 4.24 1.00
12012025 WOMACK, VIR LIF MATCH  422-66-2660 T 2.82 2.82 1.900
12012025 WYATT, ROBE LIF MATCH  401-09-2660 £ 7.08 7.06 1.00
12012025 YAW, LAKEN LIF MATCH  634-32-2660 ro! 7.06 7.06 1.00



Date: 2/11/26 14:57:4% (CHECEOD)

CE# DATE Name Description Line Item
12012025 ZAGORSKI, A LIF MATCH  401-08-2680
12012025 ZAVALA, ZAC LIF MATCH 401-08-2660
HR/FINANCE - PAYROLL
FOR PD 12012025
INVOICE # HCA-007884
INVOICE DATE: 12312035
CUSTOMER # C-CO0029-72430
PROPERTY ASSESSMENTS £6.41 FINANCE DEPARTMENT 76.68 DETENTION
LAW ENFORCEMENT 136.54 ADMINISTRATION 47 .24 DISPATCH
OFFICE OF COUNTY CLERK 28.24 FACILITIES MANAGEMENT 26.65 EMERGENCY MGMT SERVICE
REAFFRAISAL FUND 11.28 ROAD 60.72 LANDFILL
TREASURERS 35.30 COMMISSIONERS T.06 FROBATE JUDGE
DWI GRANT FUND 7.06 DWI DISTRIBUTION FUND 7.08
MEEssssssssSsssssSSSossesSSEsessSSSSSsssSssssssooSssessssssssssssosossssos
03 0134189 AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE AFLAC ACKERMAN ALISA 01222026 401-06-2002
235814 AFLAC APODACA VINCEN 01222026 401-08-2002
01/30/2026 AFLAC ARMIJO ERNIE 01222026 401-02-2002
AFLAC ATWELL MICHELL 01222026 634-32-2002
AFLAC BLOMQUIST JAFF 01222026 401-08-2002
AFLAC CARSON ELIZABE 01222026 402-50-2002
AFLAC CARSON ELIZABE 01222026 405-67-2002
AFLAC CARSON KRRL L 01222026 402-50-2002
AFLAC CHAVEZ CANDACE 01222026 401-07-2001
AFLAC GARCIA EDEN 01222026 401-09-2002
AFLAC GODFREY JANET 01222026 401-07-2002
AFLAC GOMEZ ALVAREZ 01222026 401-09-2002
AFLAC GREGORY JOHN 01222026 402-50-2002
AFLAC HARRISON DALE 01222026 401-08-2002
AFLAC HAYES KONNI 01222026 401-08-2002
AFLAC HOLLY JOSEPHIN 01222026 401-07-2002
AFLAC HUSTON MICHAEL 01222026 401-06-2001
AFLAC LOVE PATRICE 01222026 401-01-2002
AFLAC LUCERO RUBEN B 01222026 401-09-2002
AFLAC LUCERDC SANDRA 0l222026 509-38-2002
AFLAC MARIN JOSE M 01222026 401-08-2002
AFLAC MIRANDA DORA 01222026 401-01-2002
AFLAC MONTOYA ALICE 01222026 401-09-2002
AFLAC MURATI PAMELA 01222026 401-09-2002
AFLAC NEELEY WILLIAM 01222026 402-50-2002
AFLAC NEELEY WILLIAM 01222026 405-67-2002
AFLAC NIEVES SANTIAG 01222026 401-09-2002
AFLAC RODRIGUEZ CIND 01222026 401-07-2002
AFLAC SEGURA LUCERO 01222026 509-38-2002
AFLAC SHETTER RICHAR 01222026 402-50-2002
AFLAC SOPKOWIAK TERE 01222026 401-04-2002
AFLAC TREJO JOEL 01222026 401-08-2002
AFLAC WHITHEY KEITH 01222026 401-01-2002
AFLAC ZAVALA ZACHARY 01222026 401-08-2002
ACCUNT & 715631
INVOICE § 5848573
INVOICE DATE: 01/22/2026
PROPERTY ASSESSMENTS 137.48 LAW ENFORCEMENT 406.08 FACILITIES MANAGEMENT
DISPATCH 100.14 ROAD 168.79 LANDFILL
TREASURERS 436.74 DETENTION 203.64 ADMINISTRATION
DWI DISTRIBUTION FUND 140,70 QFFICE OF COUNTY CLERK 30.60

Q'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES,

CHECK LISTING

INCEARTS & MATERIALS OPEN PO

RESOLUTION NO.

2026-14

402-50-2330

121.91
B4.72
14.12

4.41
7.08

EeEEEsCsEmsESSssssEssssSEEsSASssSEmSsssISS=aEs

584973 01/25/2026

Page: 46

Invoice #

DATE

PO

2162-206426 01

!

e T T T T T s T

/a3/2026

!

Tmy g g MUUTED Tal Teo Ml TmL o Tl e Tmu e T L R ROUTRLCTRL T TRo M L e e pitm, Wy Mo

72497

Amount

7.06
7.06

100.14
22.56
l62.61
40.65
27.860
65,06
3B.562
194,22
24 .84
24.84
55.80
T4.486
36.72
86.32

57.48
23.06
33.1z2

24.84
33.12
ig.78

24 .84
136.74
47.64
114 .98
$0.60
108.54
117.62
55.80

7.06
7.06

51.14
55.80
57 .48
100.14
22.56
162.61
40.65
27.60
69.06
38.52
194 .22
24.84
24 .84
55.B0
74 .46
16.72
86.32
104 .45
57.48
93.06
33.12
184 .08
24 .Ba
33.12
318.78

5.70
24.84
136.74
a47.64
114 .96
90 _E0
108.54
117.62
55 80

22.03

1,
1.

[ e e i i o e e

a0
oo

il
-oo
-0e
]
-0g
.00
-0o
-0o
oo
]
-0
.00
.00
0o
-ioo
.oo
.00
.00
.oo
.oo
Bl
]
-oo
-oo
.00
.oo
oo
.00
]
-oo
.oo
.00
.00
.00

00



Date: 2/11/26
CER DATE

126.73
01/30/2026

ROAD

14:57:49 (CHECE0) CHECK LISTING

Name Description

ROAD/FLEET

CUSTOMER # B0337

INVOICE # 2162-206426
INVOICE DATE: 01/29/2026
BARTS & MATERIALS OPEN PO
ROAD/FLEET

CUSTOMER # 80397

INVOICE # 2162-206463
INVOICE DATE: 01/29/2026

03 0134191
£82.83
01/30/2026

MONTICELLO FIRE

EEseEssssscocaoEnEs = ==

INTERNET @ 1712 N. DATE STREET

93 0134192
887,64
01/30/2026

ADMINISTRATION

INTERNET @ MONTICELLO

FIRE/EMS MONTICELLO PLACITA FD

ACCOUNT # 100245150
575-T43-2146

SERVICE: 01/16/2026-02/15/3028

INVOICE DATE: 01/20/2028
INTERNET @ WINSTON FD
FIRE/EMS WINSTON FD
ACCOUNT # 100244938
$75-741-0052

SERVICE: 01/16/2026-02/15/2026

INVOICE DATE: 01/20/2026

INTERNET @ DETENTION

ACCOUNT # 100287780

575-894-2537

INVOICE DATE: 01/21/2028
87.33

T5.21 WINSTON

RESOLUTION ND. 2026-14

402-50-2330

L e Y e P L P TP P E P D P P e L LT

DETENTION

TDS BROADBAND LLC
ADMINISTRATION

SERVICE: 01/2B/2026-02/27/2026

ACOOUNT £ 014-044-1579%

REGISTRATION ID: C4C5-19%2A-768D

INVOICE DATE: 01/28/2026
INTERNET AT 855 VAN PATTEN
SHERIFF

ACCOUNT # 014-044-1450

REGISTRATION ID: AB4E-BBAL-CELE

INVOICE DATE: 01/01/2026

359.66 LAW ENFORCEMENT 527.98

D3 OL34l93
13998.50
01/30/2026

COMMUNICATIONS
03 0134194
805.50
01/3o0/2026

s======s=====ss===s===sssssss====
OPEN PO

3RD QUARTER FY25-26
DISPATCH SERVICES
ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE 4 0102026
INVOICE DATE: 01/12/2026

SIERREA COUNTY REGIONAL

33958.50

sEsssssssrsssssEEaAsem

Page : 47

Line Item Invoice # DATE PO #

2162-206463 01/29/2026 72497

411-7TB-2221 1292026-03 01/29/2026

410-74-2221 1292026-05 01,/29/2026

401-09-2221 12932026-08 01/29/2026

510.29

CEEsassEsEEEmsEESERSSCESSSSSoSSSsSsoSSSsoooosmses

GOVERNMENT FORMS & SUPPLIES LLCH10 WINDOW ENVELOPES
SHIPFING

FINANCE

JOB # 058186

INVOICE # 0359694

401-01-2333 1292026-06 0L/29/2026
401-0B-2333 1292026-07 01/29/2026 72558
S e S ey

102026 72491
606-12-2019 "] 72491
PP szsssssssS=samamsssss
401-95-2222 3159694 01/29/2026 72961
401-95-2222 A 725961

Amount
104.790 104.70
75.21 75.21
97,33 87.33
510,29 510,29

s==z==s=sem==s

3159.66 159.66
537.98 527.98
33998 .50 33998 .50
592.50 £52.50
78.00 78,00

1.00

1.00
1.00



Date: 2/11/26

CER DRTE

FINANCE DEPARTMENT

14:57:49 (CHECE0)

Hame

&70.50

03 0134195
69,96
01/30/2026

ADMINISTRATION

NSNS S S E AN S SSsSSECEA SIS ssssSseTomE e

CATERPILLAR FIMANCIAL SERVICES

03 0134156
5344 85
01/30/2026

ROAD

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC

69 98

5344 .85

COMMISSIONERS

Sax: CEsswssssmssssamssssss-ss-omesssoosss=os

CHECK LISTING RESOLUTION NO., 2026-14 Page : 48

Descripticon Line Item Invoice # DATE PO 4 Amount
INVOICE DATE: 12/31/203%
BUSINESS CTARDS MR, PAXON
BUSINESS CAEDS HANE
BUSINESS CARDS SaNDY
SHIFPING

COMMISSIONERS

INVOICE § 0359696

INVOICE DATE: 01/21/2026

40.00
40.00
40.00
15.0C

40.00
40.00
40.00
15.00

359696 D1,/29/2026 73036

LA 73036
73036
73036

401-00-2222
401-00-2222
401-00-2222 i
401-00-2222 ;of

B L L L e e L Lt L]

4531630323001 01/29/2026 73058 69.56 11.66

SOUTHWORTH CERT HOLDERS MZ 401-01-2225
ADMINISTRATION

ACCOUNT # 14949517

INVOICE # 4535630323001

INVOICE DATE: 01/15/2Z026

s cEaEEEEEsSE RO EmASE T CSSSECEESETEEEeSSSSsSSSSESSSSSESISSSaSsSSSSSESrSossssssoSsss

38043094 01/29/2026 T2500 5344 8BS

ezzmsezc=cosessssosssssscesssssosss
MONTHLY PAYMENT LEASE FY 15/26
ROAD/FLEET

CONTHACT # ©O0L-70086041
MODEL/SERIAL # D6-20/5G601032
STATEMENT # 38043094

CUSTOMER # 2015601

402-50-289% 5344 .B5

e a L L L L e e e L L e e e P e P e e e e e TR E L LR L LR L L L e L]

03 0134187
6T1.74
01/30/2026

FPACILITIES MANAGEMENT

====ss=sszs==snz==s==

03 0134198
2882.10
01/30/2026

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

GAS @ 300 N. DATE STREET 401-02-2552 1292026-09 01/29/2026 86.26 86.26
FACILITIES
SERVICE:12/24/2025-01/23/2026
ACCT # 044200213-0476656-4
INVOICE DATE: 01/23/2026

GAS #311 N. DATE STREET
FACILITIES
SERVICE:12/24/2025-01/23/2026
ACCOUNT # 044200112-0476655-9
INVOICE DATE: 01/23/2026

GAS & 201 E. 4TH AVE
FACILITIES

ACCOUNT 8 044507601-0479730-4
SERVICE:12/24/2025-01/23/2026

INVOICE DATE: 01/23/2026

401-02-2552 1292026-10 01/29/2026 40B.72 408.72

176.76

176.76

401-02-2552 1292036-11 01/29/2026

T L T T
UTILITIES @ CTY FAIR BLDG 401-02-3552 1292026-12 01/28/2026
ACCOUNT # 3013-09675-00
UTILITIES @ CTY FAIR BLDG
ACCOUNT # 3013-09676-00
UTILITIES @ CTY FAIR BLDG
ACCOUNT # 3013-12860-00
UTILITIES @ CTY FAIR BLDG
ACCOUNT # 3013-12861-00
UTILITIES @ CTY FAIR YARD
ACCOUNT # 3013-128B62-00
CTY FAIR BLDG

ACCOUNT # 3013-12863-00
CTY FAIR YARD

401-02-2552 A 19.48 19.48

64 .21 64,21

401-02-2552 ;o

401-02-2552 oy 31.453 3193

401-02-2552 vl 52.72 52.72

2z.41 22.31

401-02-2552 o

160.33 160.33

401-02-2552 F A

1.00
1.409
1.00
1.00

&.00

1.00

1.00

.00



FACILITIES MANAGEMENT

SESSSCEasszsassss

CHECKE LISTING RESOLUTION HO.

Description

ACCOUNT & 3013-12864-00

CTY FAIR BLDG

ACCOUNT # 3013-12880-00
UTILITIES @ 3IERRA CTY COMPLEX
ACCOUNT £ 3013-25113-00
UTILITIES @ 855 VAN PATTEN AVE
ACCOUNT # 3131-15850-00
SERVICE: 11/30/2025-12/30/2025
FACILITIES

INVOICE DATE: 12/31/2026

L T ]

3208.38 VOIDS



State of New Mexico County of Sierra

SIERRA COUNTY
NEW MEXICO

James Paxon

Amy Whitehead Commissioner
County Clerk
575-894-2840 575-894-6215
Candace Chavez Hank Hopkins

County Treasurer
575-894-3524

Commissioner
575-894-6215

Michael Huston

County A r Sandy R Jones
575-894-2589 oo
Tom Pestak 1712 N. Date, Suite D
Probate Judge Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 Joshua Baker
575-740-4900 County Sheriff

Amber Vaughn, County Manager 575-894-9150

575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fax

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Sierra County, New Mexico
Resolution No. 2026-15

Indigent Claims
WHEREAS, the Board of Sierra County Commissioners has received Indigent Hospital and Medical

Claim request for those persons unable to make proper restitution for Medical Services in the amount of
$7,740.54

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Board of Commissioners desire to provide for the equitable and
reasonable payment of claims, and;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Sierra County Board of Commissioners hereby approve
payment to those Indigent Hospital Claimsin the amount of:

Sole Community Providersin the amount of $7,740.54

To be deducted from the proper funds appropriated in the 2025-2026 FY Budget. February 17th, 2026

Board of County Commissioners
Sierra County, NM

JAMES E PAXON, CHAIRMAN

Attest: HANK HOPKINS, VICE-CHAIRMAN

AMY WHITEHEAD SANDY R JONES, COMMISSIONER
SIERRA COUNTY CLERK

SIERRA COUNTY INDIGENT HEALTH CARE



RESOLUTION NO. 2026-15

CLAIMS APPROVED FOR $7,740.54

VENDOR# NAME

2775 LUNA COUNTY DETENTION CENTER
2853 MIMBRES MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
3281 SIERRA VISTA HOSPITAL

TOTAL
CLAIMS

1
1
15

AMOUNT

$4,080.00
$103.54
$3,557.00



©IHS

Issued 02/12/26

Source Totals Report

County Of Sierra

Batch Dates 02/17/2026 through 02/17/2026

For Vendor: All Vendors

Source Description Amount Billed Amount Paid
02 Jail - In House Inmate Service 4,080.00 4,080.00
05 Jail - Lab/X-Ray 39,297.56 3,660.54

Expenditures 43,377.56 7,740.54
Reimb/Adjustments
Grand Total 43,377.56 7,740.54

Source Totals Report Detail

Invoice # Source DOS Amount Billed Amount Paid
INMATE*2775*83 02 12/20/2025 940.00 940.00
INMATE*2775*83 02 12/20/2025 540.00 540.00
INMATE*2775*83 02 12/20/2025 985.00 985.00
INMATE*2775*83 02 12/20/2025 140.00 140.00
INMATE*2775*83 02 12/20/2025 490.00 490.00
INMATE*2775*83 02 12/20/2025 985.00 985.00

1 invoices, 6 line items 4,080.00 4,080.00
15480*3281*3 05 01/24/2026 608.00 103.54
27001*2853*1 05 01/14/2026 1,195.79 103.54
27001*3281*2 05 01/13/2026 85.00 10.36
28715*3281*3 05 01/17/2026 1,153.00 176.25
89268*3281*3 05 04/08/2025 1,697.00 255.43
89268*3281*4 05 05/02/2025 1,697.00 255.43
89268*3281*5 05 06/12/2025 1,697.00 255.43
91992*3281*2 05 06/13/2025 406.00 60.80
92717*3281*1 05 12/10/2025 1,697.00 255.43
10924*3281*5 05 01/07/2026 325.00 112.90
10924*3281*5 05 01/07/2026 85.00 10.36
28715*3281*2 05 01/17/2026 325.00 47.84
28715*3281*2 05 01/17/2026 85.00 9.55
28715*3281*1 05 01/17/2026 428.50 26.88
28715*3281*1 05 01/17/2026 3,024.00 76.77
28715*3281*1 05 01/17/2026 1,093.00 176.25
92717*3281*2 05 12/10/2025 325.00 47.84
92717*3281*2 05 12/10/2025 325.00 55.77
92717%3281*2 05 12/10/2025 85.00 10.36
10924*3281*4 05 01/07/2026 3.50 3.50
10924*3281*4 05 01/07/2026 3.00 0.15
10924*3281*4 05 01/07/2026 3.00 0.00
10924*3281*4 05 01/07/2026 324.50 53.10
10924*3281*4 05 01/07/2026 184.50 21.10
10924*3281*4 05 01/07/2026 253.00 12.67
10924*3281*4 05 01/07/2026 236.50 47.11
10924*3281*4 05 01/07/2026 174.00 14.96
10924*3281*4 05 01/07/2026 92.50 9.32
10924*3281*4 05 01/07/2026 40.50 2.70
10924*3281*4 05 01/07/2026 34.00 6.22
10924*3281*4 05 01/07/2026 93.00 19.18



10924*3281*4 05 01/07/2026 7,229.50 287.41

10924*3281*4 05 01/07/2026 1,093.00 176.25
92717*3281*3 05 12/10/2025 39.00 2.28
92717*3281*3 05 12/10/2025 26.00 0.00
92717*3281*3 05 12/10/2025 3.00 0.00
92717*3281*3 05 12/10/2025 3.00 0.00
92717*3281*3 05 12/10/2025 3.00 0.00
92717*3281*3 05 12/10/2025 345.00 0.00
92717*3281*3 05 12/10/2025 324.50 53.10
92717*3281*3 05 12/10/2025 253.00 12.67
92717*3281*3 05 12/10/2025 236.50 47.11
92717*3281*3 05 12/10/2025 186.50 15.12
92717*3281*3 05 12/10/2025 174.00 14.96
92717*3281*3 05 12/10/2025 92.50 9.32
92717*3281*3 05 12/10/2025 76.00 0.00
92717*3281*3 05 12/10/2025 74.50 3.80
92717*3281*3 05 12/10/2025 34.00 6.22
92717*3281*3 05 12/10/2025 93.00 19.18
92717*3281*3 05 12/10/2025 3,075.50 101.49
92717*3281*3 05 12/10/2025 3,024.00 76.77
92717*3281*3 05 12/10/2025 1,093.00 176.25
92717*3281*3 05 12/10/2025 368.35 8.60
27001*3281*1 05 01/13/2026 36.00 1.80
27001*3281*1 05 01/13/2026 14.00 6.16
27001*3281*1 05 01/13/2026 5.50 0.00
27001*3281*1 05 01/13/2026 3.00 0.00
27001*3281*1 05 01/13/2026 3.00 0.00
27001*3281*1 05 01/13/2026 75.00 2.02
27001*3281*1 05 01/13/2026 75.00 4.04
27001*3281*1 05 01/13/2026 617.00 85.31
27001*3281*1 05 01/13/2026 186.00 0.00
27001*3281*1 05 01/13/2026 184.50 21.10
27001*3281*1 05 01/13/2026 253.00 12.67
27001*3281*1 05 01/13/2026 186.50 15.12
27001*3281*1 05 01/13/2026 174.00 14.96
27001*3281*1 05 01/13/2026 159.46 12.38
27001*3281*1 05 01/13/2026 159.46 12.38
27001*3281*1 05 01/13/2026 146.00 13.88
27001*3281*1 05 01/13/2026 92.50 9.32
27001*3281*1 05 01/13/2026 76.00 0.00
27001*3281*1 05 01/13/2026 40.50 2.70
27001*3281*1 05 01/13/2026 93.00 19.18
27001*3281*1 05 01/13/2026 1,093.00 176.25
16 invoices, 74 line items 39,297.56 3,660.54
Grand Totals 43,377.56 7,740.54

17 invoices listed.
80 line items listed.



i SIERRA COUNTY »of Si
State of New Mexico County of Sierra

Amy Whitehead
County Clerk
575-894-2840

James Paxon
Commissioner
575-894-6215

Hank Hopkins
Commissioner
§75-894-6215

Candace Chavez
County Treasurer
575-894-3524

Sandy Jones
Michael Huston Commissioner
County Assessor 575-894-6215
575-894-2589 . . :
1712 N. Date, Suite D :z;’;‘::’ ;::}
Tom Pestak Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 §75-894-9150

Probare Judge
575-740-4900 :
Amber Vaughn, County Manager

§75-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fax

February 5™, 2026

Jessica Pefia
1712 Date St.
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

RE: Cremation Approval-Norma Jean Abeyta B2026-01

Dear Ms. Pefia:

Ms. Abeyta passed away on January 17, 2026, as a resident of Sierra County for 45 years. Ms.
Abeyta has 2 adult sons. who are under the care of Robert Brown, Ms. Abeyta’s long-time
boyfriend. The family lost their home to a fire and are still trying to recover. Currently, they are
not able to take financial responsibility for her cremation. A search conducted through the Motor
Vehicle Division and the assessor which revealed no assets registered in her name.

Given these circumstances. I recommend that Sierra County assume responsibility for the cost of
cremation.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. If you have any questions or require further
information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Executive Assistant

% ) &
T A Eet (esze—
L,//Pinance Director, Jessica Pefia

Approved on e

day of <t year 232¢




T N

KIRIKOS

FAMILY FUNERAL HOME, INC.

SIERRA CREMATORY, LLC

January 20, 2026

Amber Vaughn, Sierra County Manager
County of Sierra

1712 N. Date Street, Suite D

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

RE: Indigent Claim For: Norma Jean Abeyta
Date of Death: January 17, 2026

Dear Ms. Vaughn:

We have attached an Application for Indigent Burial for approval. Ms. Norma Jean Abeyta, who
died on January 17, 2026, has been a resident of Sierra County for 45 years. Ms. Abeyta has 2
adult sons, who are not capable of taking responsibility for any decisions, and are under the care
of Ms. Abeyta’s longtime boyfriend, Robert Brown. The family lost their home to a fire and are
still trying to recover from that. At this time, they are not able to take financial responsibility for
her cremation.

The Office of the Medical Examiner will issue the Cremation Permit to us free of charge for
Indigent Cases as long as we send them documentation from your office that the case has been
approved. We are requesting your signature on the attached Authorization for Cremation form so
we can proceed with obtaining a Cremation Permit from the Office of the Medical Investigator
for the cremation of Ms. Norma Jean Abeyta.

We will appreciate all your efforts and thank you for your consideration and help with regard to
the County of Sierra’s approval for this Indigent Burial Claim.

FUNERAL HOME, INC.

Enclosure

303 N. Cedar St.

P.0. Box 112

Truth or Consequences, N'M 87901
Telephone

(575) 894-2574

Facsimile

(575) 894-6815



SIERRA COUNTY INDIGENT BURIAL
_APPLICATION AND DECLARATION STATEMENT

Check No. Approved Date
Amount Denied

Norma Jean Abeyta 01/17/2026

Name of Deceased Date of Death Applicant
L — B

Date of Birth Social Security # Date of Birth Social Security #
511 Juniper Street
Address Previous Residence

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901
City State Zip Code

***please Circle***

Sierra County Resident? (YES)/NO

If YES, how long? DO YOU HAVE INSURANCE? YES/NO

IF YES, NAME OF INSURANCE COMPANY

Name of Nearest Living Relative
Have Medicare or Medicaid?

Address of Nearest Living Relative
WAS DEATH AS A RESULT OF ACCIDENT OR INJURY? IF YES, EXPLAIN

IS THERE ANY LEGAL ACTION PENDING AS RESULT OF ACCIDENT OR INJURY? YES/NO IF YES, EXPLAIN

HOW MUCH CASH DID DECEDENT HAVE? $ S S

ON HAND SAVINGS CHECKING
NAME OF BANK OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION
DID DECEDENT OWN or RENT A HOME? VALUE $ BAL. OWED $

IF DECEDENT WAS RENTING, NAME AND ADDESS OF LANDLORD?

DID DECEDENT OWN ANY REAL ESTATE? YES/NO IF YES, DESCRIBE REAL ESTATE, VALUE, BALANCE OWED AND
LOCATION

WHAT IS THE APPROXIMATE VALUE OF DECEDENT’S HOUSEHOLD GOODS?
DESCRIBE ANY OTHER MAJOR ASSETS (ITEMS OF VALUE OWNED BY DECEDENT)

FOR INDIGENT CLAIMS OFFICE USE ONLY
VERIFIED BY:
EMPLOYMENT:
RESIDENCY:
ASSESSOR:
RENT:
INCOME TAX RETURN:




SIERRA COUNTY INDIGENT BURIAL
APPLICATION AND DECLARATION STATEMENT

VEHICLE(S) OWNED BY DECEDENT

1T )
MAKE MODEL VALUE BALANCE
2. 5
MAKE MODEL VALUE BALANCE
NUMBER OF DEPENDANTS?
MONTHLY INCOME S $
SOURCE OF DECEDENT'S GROSS NET
S $
SOURCE OF DECEDENT'S GROSS NET
S S
WAGES STILL OWED DECEDENT GROSS NET
DEBTS AMD MONTHLY COMMITMENTS:
PAYMENTS TO : BALANCE AMOUNT PAYMENTS TO BALANCE AMOUNT

n
i
\

\

NAME NEXT OF KIN AND ADDRESS:
NEAREST FRIEND AND ADDRESS:
ARE ANY OF THE ABOVE ABLE TO ASSIST FINANCIALLY?

| HEREBY AUTHORIZE RELEASE OF INFORMATION CONCERNING THE ABOVE STATEMENT TO THE COUNTY OF SIERRA:

| CERTIFY THAT | HAVE READ THIS APPLICATION AND SWEAR THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN IT IS TRUE TO THE
BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.

|, UNDERSTAND THAT ALL INFORMATION ON THIS APPLICATION IS SUBJECT TO INVESTIGATION.
| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | AM UNABLE TO PAY FOR THE COST OF BURIAL IN THE AMOUNT OF $ AND

QUALIFY UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF THE BURIAL OF INDIGENTS. ANY FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS FORM MADE
KNOWINGLY BY ME CONSTITUTES A FELONY AND COULD RESULT IN A PRISON SENTENCE AND/OR FINE.

DATED THIS DAY OF 20

APPLICANT
STATE OF NEW MEXICO)
)SS.
COUNTY OF SIERRA )
SUBSCRIBED TO AND SWORN TO BEFORE METHIS_____ DAY OF ,20
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

NOTARY PUBLIC (SEAL)



SIERRA CREMATORY, LLC.

P. O. Box 112 - 303 Cedar Street
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901
TELEPHONE - 575/894-2574
FAX 575/894-6815

AUTHORIZATION FOR CREMATION

Date of Death: JANUARY 17,2026

Crematory ID #

The undersigned hereby authorizes SIERRA CREMATORY, LLC. to cremate the remains of:

NORMA JEAN

ABEYTA

JANUARY 17, 2026

First Name Middle
That he/she has the legal right to authorize and direct the
cremation, interment and/or disposition of said remains and agrees
to hold the above Crematory and Kirikos Family Funeral Home,
Inc., its officers, agents and employees harmless from any and all
loss, costs, or damages it or they may suffer or incur by reason of
acting upon the order and authorization set forth.

That the remains delivered to the crematory are those only of the
deceased named herein.

That the body will be delivered in a suitable, rigid container.

That the Office of the Medical Investigator’s signed Cremation
Permit will accompany the body.

That the deceased has not had a pacemaker implanted or radiation-
producing implant device or any other life-sustaining device that
could be explosive. Or, if such a device exists, he/she agrees to
have the Funeral Director or others remove it before cremation.
He/she also understands that in the event of failure to notify the
Funeral Director or others responsible for the removal of such
device, he/she will be liable for any damages to the Crematory or
injury to crematory personnel.

That ALL non-combustible materials delivered with the body will
NOT be returned with the cremated remains, but will become the
property of, and be disposed of by the crematory.

I understand that if it is the intention to save ANY items it is my
responsibility to remove them before cremation.

The undersigned understands the cremated remains (hereafter
referred to as the cremains) are bone fragments which will be
Fulverized to permit theirfplacement in an urn or other container.
n the event the capacity of the urn other container is insufficient to
accommodate all of the cremains, the Crematory is hereby
authorized to make disposition of the remaining cremains at its
discretion, unless otherwise instructed in writing by the
undersigned.

That all charges are to be paid before cremation can occur.

W e LA 25
f:iigmnﬁé Date
anaturc - Date
Signature R Date

KIRIKOS FAMILY FUNERAL HOME, INC.
REBECCA S. GENTRY g 970

FUNERAL DIRECTOR

Last

Date of Death

That the SIERRA CREMATORY, LLC, will perform
cremation of the body and no warranties expressed or implied
are made, and damages shall be limited to the fee paid.

When cremating, the SIERRA CREMATORY, LLC, will
exercise reasonable efforts in keeping cremated remains
separate. However, because it is impossible to guarantee or
warrant that some bone particles or the residue of one
cremation could not possibly be mixed with those of another
cremation, | specifically give express permission for:
A) The cremation to take place including incidental or
inadvertent commingling of the cremains with
residue of prior cremations.
B) The processing of the cremains including crushing
or grinding and incidental commingling of the
cremains with residue from processing other cremains.

If the undersigned authorized the Mortuary or Crematory to
deliver the cremains via Priority Express Mail, he/she does
hereby agree to assume all liability for any damages that may
arise from any cause growing out of said delivery and to
indemnify and hold harmless the Mortuary/Crematory and
Funeral Director from any and all claims relating to said
shipment. A mailing fee will be charged for packaging, Priority
Mail Express Postage, and mailing to any location within  the
Continental United States. It is further agreed that if no final
arrangements are completed after (1) year following the
cremation the cremains will be disposed of in a lawful manner
without identification by Kirikos Family Funeral Home, Inc.

It is the responsibility of the family, NOT the Crematory or
Funeral Home to make sure all required signatures are
provided. It is also the responsibility of the family, to notify
Kirikos Family Funeral Home, Inc, whenever any of the
information provided changes prior to death.

Phane Drvefor

X}{)(gounly Manager — 1712 N. Date, T. or C., NM 87901

Relationship Address
Relationship Address n
Relationship Address

1 HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE ABOVE CREMAIN

Signature Date



MVD

o RESULTS 3

Motor Vehicle Information Search Results

Your search for "Abeyta, Norma" did not return any results.

Copyright © MVD New Mexico 2019-2026



State of New Mexico

Amy Whitehead
County Clerk
575-894-2840

Candace Chave;
County Treasurer
575-894-3524

Michael Huston
County Assessor
575-894-2589

Tom Pestak

Probate Judge
575-740-4900

February 5™, 2026

Jessica Pefia
1712 Date St.

SIERRA COUNT
NEW MEXICO

1712 N. Date, Suite D
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

Amber Vaughn, County Manager
575-894-62135 voice 575-894-9548 fax

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

RE: Cremation Approval-Robert Lorig B2026-02

Dear Ms. Pefa:

County of Sierra

James Paxon
Commissioner
575-894-6215

Hank Hopkins
Commissioner
575-894-6215

Sandy Jones
Commissioner
575-894-6215

Joshua Baker
County Sheriff
575-894-9150

Mr. Lorig passed away on January 21, 2026, as a resident of Sierra County. His brother and son,
both of whom reside out of state, have been contacted and are unable to take financial
responsibility. A search was conducted through the Motor Vehicle Division and the assessor.
which revealed no assets registered in his name.

Given these circumstances, | recommend that Sierra County assume responsibility for the cost of

cremation.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. If you have any questions or require further
information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,

a
Executive Assistant

{ } 7 e
e v Likih /—l/ﬁ'/ir-’-‘*‘

( Firance Director, Jessica Pefia

Approved on

C-)'_T/|

day of feh.  vear ,4%'73{,«




=3
N

FAMILY FUNERAL HOME, INC.

SIERRA CREMATORY, LLC

February 2, 2026

Amber Vaughn, Sierra County Manager
County of Sierra

1712 N. Date Street, Suite D

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

RE: Indigent Claim For: Robert Lorig
Date of Death: January 21, 2026

Dear Ms. Vaughn:

We have attached an Application for Indigent Burial for approval for Mr. Robert Lorig.
Mr. Lorig died at Paloma Springs Nursing Home. | have been in contact with his son,
Joseph Lorig, who is unable to take financial responsibility. There are no other means to
pay for his cremation.

The Office of the Medical Examiner will issue the Cremation Permit to us free of charge
for Indigent Cases as long as we send them documentation from your office that the case
has been approved. We are requesting your signature on the attached Authorization for
Cremation form so we can proceed with obtaining a Cremation Permit from the Office of
the Medical Investigator for the cremation of Mr. Robert Lorig.

We will appreciate all your efforts and thank you for your consideration and help with
regard to the County of Sierra’s approval for this Indigent Burial Claim.

FUNERAL HOME, INC.

Enclosure

303 N. Cedar St.

P.0. Box 112

Truth or Consequences, N'M 87901
Telephone

(575) 894-2574

Facsimile

(575) 894-6815



SIERRA COUNTY INDIGENT BURIAL
APPLICATION AND DECLARATION STATEMENT

Check No. Approved Date
Amount Denied

Robert Henry Lorig, Jr. 01/21/2026

Name of Deceased Date of Death Applicant
12/05/1945

Date of Birth Social Security # Date of Birth Social Security #
1400 N. Silver St.

Address Previous Residence
Truth or Consequences, NM

City State

***Please Circle***

Sierra County Resident? (YES)/NO

If YES, how long? DO YOU HAVE INSURANCE? YES/NO

IF YES, NAME OF INSURANCE COMPANY

Name of Nearest Living Relative
Have Medicare or Medicaid?

Address of Nearest Living Relative
WAS DEATH AS A RESULT OF ACCIDENT OR INJURY? IF YES, EXPLAIN

IS THERE ANY LEGAL ACTION PENDING AS RESULT OF ACCIDENT OR INJURY? YES/NO IF YES, EXPLAIN

HOW MUCH CASH DID DECEDENT HAVE? $ S S

ON HAND SAVINGS CHECKING
NAME OF BANK OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION
DID DECEDENT OWN or RENT A HOME? VALUE $ BAL. OWED $

IF DECEDENT WAS RENTING, NAME AND ADDESS OF LANDLORD?

DID DECEDENT OWN ANY REAL ESTATE? YES/NO IF YES, DESCRIBE REAL ESTATE, VALUE, BALANCE OWED AND
LOCATION

WHAT IS THE APPROXIMATE VALUE OF DECEDENT’S HOUSEHOLD GOODS?
DESCRIBE ANY OTHER MAJOR ASSETS (ITEMS OF VALUE OWNED BY DECEDENT)

FOR INDIGENT CLAIMS OFFICE USE ONLY
VERIFIED BY:
EMPLOYMENT:
RESIDENCY:
ASSESSOR:
RENT:
INCOME TAX RETURN:




SIERRA COUNTY INDIGENT BURIAL
APPLICATION AND DECLARATION STATEMENT

VEHICLE(S) OWNED BY DECEDENT

1. S
MAKE MODEL VALUE BALANCE
2. S
MAKE MODEL VALUE BALANCE
NUMBER OF DEPENDANTS?
MONTHLY INCOME S S
SOURCE OF DECEDENT’S GROSS NET
$ S
SOURCE OF DECEDENT’S GROSS NET
S S
WAGES STILL OWED DECEDENT GROSS NET
DEBTS AMD MONTHLY COMMITMENTS:
PAYMENTS TO : BALANCE AMOUNT PAYMENTS TO BALANCE AMOUNT

i
T

i
i

NAME NEXT OF KIN AND ADDRESS:
NEAREST FRIEND AND ADDRESS:
ARE ANY OF THE ABOVE ABLE TO ASSIST FINANCIALLY?

| HEREBY AUTHORIZE RELEASE OF INFORMATION CONCERNING THE ABOVE STATEMENT TO THE COUNTY OF SIERRA:

| CERTIFY THAT | HAVE READ THIS APPLICATION AND SWEAR THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN IT IS TRUE TO THE
BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.

I, UNDERSTAND THAT ALL INFORMATION ON THIS APPLICATION IS SUBJECT TO INVESTIGATION.
| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | AM UNABLE TO PAY FOR THE COST OF BURIAL IN THE AMOUNT OF $ AND

QUALIFY UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF THE BURIAL OF INDIGENTS. ANY FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS FORM MADE
KNOWINGLY BY ME CONSTITUTES A FELONY AND COULD RESULT IN A PRISON SENTENCE AND/OR FINE.

DATED THIS DAY OF , 20

APPLICANT
STATE OF NEW MEXICO)
)SS.
COUNTY OF SIERRA )
SUBSCRIBED TO AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS_____ DAY OF ,20
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

NOTARY PUBLIC (SEAL)



SIERRA CREMATORY, LLC.
P. O. Box 112 - 303 Cedar Street

AUTHORIZATION FOR CREMATION

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901 Date of Death: January 21, 2026
TELEPHONE - 575/894-2574
FAX 575/894-6815 Crematory ID #
The undersigned hereby authorizes SIERRA CREMATORY, LLC. to cremate the remains of:
Robert Henry Lorig, Jr. 01/21/2026
First Name Middle Last Date of Death

That he/she has the legal right to authorize and direct the
cremation, interment and/or disposition of said remains and agrees
to hold the above Crematory and Kirikos Family Funeral Home,
Inc., its officers, agents and employees harmless from any and all
loss, costs, or damages it or they may suffer or incur by reason of
acting upon the order and authorization set forth.

That the remains delivered to the crematory are those only of the
deceased named herein,

That the body will be delivered in a suitable, rigid container.

That the Office of the Medical Investigator’s signed Cremation
Permit will accompany the body.

That the deceased has not had a pacemaker implanted or radiation-
producing implant device or any other life-sustaining device that
could be explosive. Or, if such a device exists, he/she agrees to
have the Funeral Director or others remove it before cremation.
He/she also understands that in the event of failure to notify the
Funeral Director or others responsible for the removal of such
device, he/she will be liable for any damages to the Crematory or
injury to crematory personnel.

That ALL non-combustible materials delivered with the body will
NOT be returned with the cremated remains, but will become the
property of, and be disposed of by the crematory.

I understand that if it is the intention to save ANY items it is my
responsibility to remove them before cremation.

The undersigned understands the cremated remains (hereafter
referred to as the cremains) are bone fragments which will be
ulverized to permit their placement in an urn or other container.
Fn the event the capacity of the urn other container is insufficient to
accommodate all of the cremains, the Crematory is hereby
authorized to make disposition of the remaining cremains at its

discretion, unless otherwise instructed in writing by the
undersigned.
That all cha are to be paid before cremation can occur.

o
4 f—%ﬂ#-ﬂ ' /4;ww

That the SIERRA CREMATORY, LLC, will perform
cremation of the body and no warranties expressed or implied
are made, and damages shall be limited to the fee paid.

When cremating, the SIERRA CREMATORY, LLC, will
exercise reasonable efforts in keeping cremated remains
separate. However, because it is impossible to guarantee or
warrant that some bone particles or the residue of one
cremation could not possibly be mixed with those of another
cremation, [ specifically give express permission for:
A) The cremation to take place including incidental or
inadvertent commingling of the cremains with
residue of prior cremations.
B) The processing of the cremains including crushing
or grinding and incidental commingling of the
cremains with residue from processing other cremains.

If the undersigned authorized the Mortuary or Crematory to
deliver the cremains via Priority Express Mail, he/she does
hereby agree to assume all liability for any damages that may
arise from any cause growing out of said delivery and to
indemnify and hold harmless the Mortuary/Crematory and
Funeral Director from any and all claims relating to said
shipment. A mailing fee will be charged for packaging, Priority
Mail Express Postage, and mailing to any location within  the
Continental United States. It is further agreed that if no final
arrangements are completed after (1) year following the
cremation the cremains will be disposed of in a lawful manner
without identification by Kirikos Family Funeral Home, Inc.

It is the responsibility of the family, NOT the Crematory or
Funeral Home to make sure all required signatures are
rovided. It is also the responsibility of the family, to notify
irikos Family Funmeral Home, Inc, whenever any of the
information provided changes prior to death.

E’}?aﬂ(f Q;EW
25 - 2 [ty Mannger

1712 North Date Street, T. or C., NM 87901

@W Date

Signature Date

Signature Date

KIRIKOS FAMILY FUNERAL HOME, INC.

Rebecca S. Gentry psp 970

FUNERAL DIRECTOR

Relationship Address
Relationship Address
Relationship Address

I HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE ABOYE CREMAIN

Signature Date



MVD

o RESULTS

Motor Vehicle Information Search Results

Your search for "Lorig, Robert" did not return any results.

Copyright ©@ MVD New Mexico 2019-2026

=3



FY26 SECOND QUARTER FINANCIALS

General Fund 401

FY25 - 12/31/2024

FY26 - 12/31/2025

General Fund 401 Adj. Budget Actuals % Spent Adj. Budget Actuals % Spent|Variance
Revenue| $ (8,977,086.00) $ 4,903,810.49  54.63%| $ 9,328,923.79 $ 5,169,568.99 55.41% 0.79%
Operating| $  1,872,106.42 $ 743,215.98 39.70% | $ 2,831,855.79 § 926,597.68  32.72% -6.98%
Personnel| $ 4,619,308.22 $ 2,139,698.65 46.32% | $ 5,641,089.66 $  2,863,252.71 51.67% 5.36%




FY26 SECOND QUARTER FINANCIALS
Roads Fund 402

FY25 - 12/31/2024 FY26 - 12/31/2025
Roads - Fund 402| Adj. Budget Actuals % Spent Adj. Budget Actuals % Spent|Variance
Revenue| $ (475,690.00) $ 2,249,836.93 47.30%| $ (486,800.00) $ 195,847.60  40.23% -7.06%
Operating| $ 685,500.00 $ 228,232.32 33.39% | $ 677,506.00 $ 281,5689.46  41.56% 8.17%
Personnel| $ 651,750.73 $ 326,944.48 50.16% | $ 775,566.06 $ 391,195.33 B0.31% 0.15%

(&



FY26 SECOND QUARTER FINANCIALS
Corrections Fund 605

FY25 - 12/31/2024 FY26 - 12/31/2025

Corrections - Fund 605| Adj. Budget Actuals % Spent Adj. Budget Actuals % Spent|Variance

Revenue| $ 1,182,900.00 $ 621,618.17  52.55%]| $ 1,392,470.00 $ 669,2569.87  48.06%| -4.49%

Operating| $  1,983,500.00 $ 1,127,123.37 56.82% | $ 1,992,470.00 $ 1,126,271.18  56.53%| -0.30%






Tinted 14:56:50 TUESDAY FEBRUARY 10, 2026

I hereby certify that the contents in this
report are true and correct to the best

of my knowledge and includes all funds.

‘UND# FUND NAME

594
585
596
597
598
599
601
603
604
605
606
609
611
624
627
629
633
634
635
639
640
641
300
701
702

EQUINES, SWINE AND RATITES
DAIRY CATTLE

COST TO STATE

STATE P & I

NM CHILDREN'S TRUST FUND

BISON

SVH 2 MIL LEVY

AMBULANCE SERVICE

LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION
CORRECTION FEE FUND

EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS (GRT)
EMS (COMM. GRT)

HILLSBORO EMS

CLERK EQUIP RECORDING FEE
SIERRA COUNTY FLOOD COMMISSION
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT SERVICES
LAS PALOMAS EMS

SIERRA COUNTY REGIONAL DISPATCH
TREASURER'S FEES

ROAD DEPT FEMA FUNDS

FLOOD COMMISSICN FEMA FUNDS
FIRE DEPT FEMA FUNDS

HOLDING LINE ITEMS FOR PYRL CO
BOND

SCHOOL - OPERATIONAL
SCHOOL - DEBT

SCHOOL - CAPITAL IMP
OVERPAYMENT ON TAXES
PROPERTY TAX SUSPENSE
GENERAL FUND

LANDFILL FINANCIAL ASSURANCE
FLOOD COMMISSION

SC ARROYO FLOOD CONTROL DIST
GRAND TOTALS

(sB9)

JANK & INVESTMENTS PER GL

BEGINNING
CASH BALANCE
CURRENT- FYR
9.66

1466.86
5718.94
165.00

13513.02
5241.46
49048.86
369503.12
457330.38
19355.43
20918.79
181322.851
2246405.83
42323.15
11677.49
126069.35
39975.27

204307.00

3638.97
41529.15
14548.14
15291.05

4743833.93
158559.48

1807540.94

21371723.58

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
LCCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION
RECAP AND RECONCILIATION REPORT

ENDING ADD
REVENUES TRANSFERS EXPENDITURES CASH BALANCE OUTSTANDING
TO-DATE TO-DATE TO-DATE FOR PERIOD CHECKS
1080.50 1058.93 31.23
16.39 16.39
2375.00 3125.00 716.86
B431.58 11442.74 2707.78
880.00 1025.00 20.00
1296 .26 1296.26
539865.92 539374 .36 14004.58
76000.00 37680.37 47561.09
152000.00 55204 .62 145844.24 924.99
335790.95 492500.00 1253840.60 -56146.53 156998.09
497992 .67 ~390000.00 164395.64 400927.41 33998.50
5242.03 157.25 24440.21
24500.00 5846.66 39572.13 90.00
20212.30 5133.30 196401.51 554.39
364798.16 27724.25 2583479.74 479.44
15550.00 53591 .50 148025.76 -36561.11 7514.33
56350.00 33959.77 34067.72 1711.59
267113.13 390000.00 736273.38 46909.10 39132.86
2796.00 30.00 42741.27
204307.00
135227.91 135304.91 3561.97
1556768.96 1557232.61 41065.50
540838.85 541140.19 14246.80
-12685.64 2605.41
90860.40 4834694 .33
2429.21 8500.00 169488.69
44645.38 1852186.32
130317.69 127225.17 3092.52
16882957.56 17008170.85 21246510.29 146219544

21248510.29

LESS
DEPOSITS IN
TRANSIT

Entity

Period Ending SA’

Checked by:
Prepared by

ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTED
PER BANK BALANCE

{ +/ -) FOR PERIOD
31.23

716.86
2707.78
20.00

14004 .58
47561.09
146769.23
100851.56
434925.91
24440.21
39662.13
196955.90
2583959.18
-29046.78
35779.31
86041.96
42741.27

204307.00

3561.97
41065.50
14246.80

2605.41

4834694 .33

169488.69

1852186 .32

3092.52

-1726 .00 22706979.73

COUNTY OF SIERRA

716.
2707.
20.

14004.58
47561.09
146769,
100851.
434925.91
24440.22
39662.13
196955.90
2583959.18
-29046.78
35779.31
86041.96
42741.27

56

204307.

3561.97
41065.50
14246.80

2605.41

4834694.33
169488.69
1852186.32
3092.52

21246510.29 1460469.44

Page 2

RUNNING
DIFFERENCE
-9392869.
~9392869.
-93%2152.
-9389444 .
-9389424.
-9389424.
-9375420.
-9327858.98
-5181089.
-9080238.
-8645312.
-8620872.
~8581209.94
-8384254.
-5800294.
-5829341.64
-$793562.
+-5707520.
~-5664779.
-5664779.
-5460472.
-5460472.
-5460472.
-5460472.
-5456910.13
-5415844.63
-5401597.
-5398992.
-5398992.

-564298.
-394809.
1457376.92
1460469.
1460469.44









Printed 14:45:12 TUESDAY FEBRUARY 10, 2026

PART II TREASURERS TAX FUNDS
**SECTION-A

DISTRIBUTION OF SPECIAL DIST
UNDERWOOD WATER CABALLO 550
SIERRA SOTL CONS. DIST. 551
CABALLO WATER 554
SCAFD ARROYO FLOOD 558
SUBTOTAL-B SPECIAL DISTRICTS

*#*SRCTION-B

DISTRIBUTION TO MUNI'S

CITY OF T OR C 575
VILLAGE OF WILLIAMSBURG 576
CITY OF ELEPHANT BUTTE 577
**SUBTOTAL-B-MUNI'S

## SRCTION-C

DIST. TO STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEBT SERVICE 591
CATTLE 592

SHEEP, GOATS AND ALPACA 593
EQUINES, SWINE & RATITES 594

DAIRY CATTLE 595
COST TO STATE 596
STATE P&I FUND 597
CHILD TRUST FUND ACT 598
BISON LEVY 59¢%

*+SUBTOTAL-C-STATE OF NM

**SECTION-D

DISTRIBUTION TO SCHOOLS
BOND SERIES ACCOUNT 701
T OR C SCHOOLS 702-704
** SUBTOTAL-D-SCHOOLS

**SECTION-E

OTHER TRUST ACCOUNTS
OVERPAYMENT OF TAXES 804
SPACEPORT AUTHORITY 552
T OR C SCHOOL 553

## SUBTOTAL-E-OTHER TRUST

*# SECTION-F

UNDISTRIBUTED TAX REVENUES
PROPERTY TAX SUSPENSE 805
TAXES PAID IN ADVANCE 474
UNDIST. CURRENT TAX 481
UNDIST. DELINQUENT TAX 482
** SURTOTAL-G-UNDIST. TAX REV
TOTAL PART II

TOTAL OF PART I & II

Begin-Fiscal
Balance

6,321,313
263 .82

6,585.15

18,311.97
111.86
6,628.73
25,052.56

9,994.71
216.13
1.358
9.66

1,466.86
5,718.94
165.00

17,572.65

59,716.26
59,716.26

15,291.05
80,807.69
21,286.33
117,385.07

43,195.16

43,195.16
269,506.85
21,371,723.58

Reported as of SATURDAY JANUARY 31, 2026 CANDACE

Yearly
Cash
Receipts

1,712.58
207,037.53
16,815.30
130,317.69
355,883.10

147,816.93

7,612.38
227,393.94
382,823.25

374.,724.37
22,522.33
56.21
1,080.50
16.39
2,375.00
8,431.58
880.00
1,296.26
411,382.64

2,232,835.72
2,232,835.72

12,685.64-
394,304 .96
131,435.00
513,054 .32

39,243.57-

39,243.57-
3,856,735.46
16,882, 957.56

COUNTY OF SIERRA
TFFS

Yearly Yearly Yearly
Cash Cash Cash
Transfer-out Transfer-in  Disbursement

1,712
207,432
16,818
127,225
353,188

152,790

7,529
228,139
388,459

374,834
21,992
56

1,058,

16
3,125
11,442
1,025
1,296
414,848

2,233,677
2,233,677

408,345
136,115
544,460

3,934,634
2,577,384.50 2,577,384.50 17,008,170

.58
.27
.69
.17
.71

.63
.63
.65
.91

.56
.68
-49
93
-39
.00
.74
.00
.26
.05

.71
-71

.42
.15
.57

.95
.85

TRSR1B

TOTAL

5,926.59

260.43
3,092.52
9,279.54

13,338.27
194.61
5,883.02
19,415.90

9,884.52
745.78
1.07
31.23

716.86
2,707.78
20.00

14,107.24

58,874 .27
58,874.27

2,605.41
66,767.23
16,606.18
85,978.82

3,951.59

3,951.59
191,607.36
21,246,510.29

Page 3
GLPR10O



ACCOUNT
ACCOUNT
ACCOUNT
ACCOUNT
ACCOUNT
ACCOUNT
ACCOUNT
Total 901

ACCOUNT
ACCOUNT

XXXXX5958
XXXXX5959
XXXXX5960
XXXXX5961
XXXXX7418
XXXX8197
STO #7935

XXXXX6311
STO # 7955

2YR
2YR
1YR
1YR
2YR

RECONCILIATION

C.D.

C.D.

C.D.

C.D.

C.D.
MMA
GENERAL

January 31, 2026

CITIZENS BANK
CITIZENS BANK
CITIZENS BANK
CITIZENS BANK
FIRST SAVINGS
FIRST SAVINGS

4.00%
4.00%
4.00%
4.00%
4.00%
2.53%

LGIP-NM STATE TREASURER

MMA-LANDFILL F CITIZENS BANK

LGIP-NM STATE TREASURER (FLOOD)

CITIZENS BANK-PUBLIC FUNDS NOW

LESS: OUTSTANDING CHECKS - TREASURER

LESS: OUTSTANDING CHECKS - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE/ PAYROLL

CASH ON HAND

CREDIT CARD PAYMENTS

in Transit

Total
TFFS

2.53%
3.66%

Maturity

8/22/2026
8/22/2026
3/10/2026
3/31/2026

3/3/2027

3.66%

281,122.36
288,107.59
290,411.46
152,761.67
83,405.11
108,379.53
3,630,506.61
4,834,694.33

169,488.69
1,852,186.32
6,856,369.34

15,191,649.86

(807,196.90)

360.00
3,601.99
1,726.00

6,856,369.34

21,246,510.29
21,246,510.29



State of New Mexico County of Sierra

SIERRA COUNTY
NEW MEXICO

Shelly K. Trujillo James Paxon
County Clerk Commissioner
575-894-2840 575-894-6215

Candace Chavez Hank Hopkins

Commissioner

County Treasurer
575-894-6215

575-894-3524

Travis Day
Commissioner

Michael Huston
County Assessor

575-894-2589 , 575-894-6215

o Pestak 1712 N. Date, Suite D Jodhua Bak
om . osnua er

Probate Judge Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 County Sheriff

575-740-4900 575-894-9150
Amber Vaughn, County Manager

575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fax

County Road Closure Request Form

Instructions:

Please complete all sections of thisform and submit it to the County Manager's Office. All
requests will need to approved by the County Commission. Forms are due to the County
Managers office by Monday prior to the scheduled Commission Meeting. Incomplete
forms may delay the review process.

SECTION 1: APPLICANT INFORMATION

Name of Applicant/Organization: New Mexico Spaceport Authority - Spaceport Amer
Contact Person: Maja Perez

Phone Number: 575-997-6808

Email Address: maja.perez@spaceportamerica.com

Mailing Address: 4605 Research Park Cir Las Cruces, NM 88001

SECTION 2: EVENT DETAILS

Name of Event: Unmanned aircraft test and an Aerospace test
Event Description: Test flights unmanned aircraft and test article drop
Date(s) of Road Closure: March 6, 9, 30, 31 asking f
Time of Closure (Stal’t and End): 11lam-5pm and 6am-10am
Start Time:
End Time:



SECTION 3: ROAD CLOSURE DETAILS

Specific Road(s) to be Closed: A013
L ocation/Exact Boundaries of Closure: A013 at Engle and A013 at the county line (sout
Estimated Number of Attendees. NA

SECTION 4: TRAFFIC AND SAFETY PLAN (Please attach documentation)

Proposed Detour Route: HWY 25

Emergency Plan: Spaceport Emergency Protocol and off site coordination with Sierr
County OEM if need arises by calling 911

Traffic Control Plan: Sierra County Sheriff Officers will be at each location shown on

map to assit with the temporary closure
SECTION 5: ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS (Please attach

documentation)

Public Notification Plan: Rancher will be notified by Spaceport and all staff as needed

Insurance and Liability Coverage: Client responsibility

Additional Resources Needed (if any): NA

SECTION 6: SIGNATURE AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

By signing below, | acknowledge that | am responsible for complying with all conditions
set by the County and understand that failure to comply may result in additional costs or
denial of future requests.

Signature of Applicant:

Date: 02/06/2026



SECTION 7: FOR COUNTY USE ONLY

Road Department Review
Recommendation:{ Approv Approve with Condition Deny
Comments/Conditions:

Sheriff’s Department Review
Recommendation;] |Approv Approve with Conditions|:|Deny
Comments/Conditions:

County Manager’s Office Use Only

Date of County Commission Megting:

County Commission Decision:DA pprovg  JApprove with Conditi ons|:Peny
Additional Notes/Conditions:

Approved by County Commission on:
Signature of County Manager:

Date:



=

SPACEPORT AMERICA”" ) e New Mexico Spaceport Authority

Insurance. Customer must carry comprehensive general liability insurance or, alternatively,
will provide sufficient proof of self-insurance, for advertising liability, premises liability
contractual liability and products/completed operations of no less than one million dollars
combined single limit per occurrence and in the aggregate as respects products. Customer will
also procure and maintain policies of insurance for bodily injury, including death, property
damage, and vehicle liability insurance for all vehicles used in its operation at, to, or from,the
Spaceport, in amounts not less than one million dollars per occurrence. Said policies of
insurance will include coverage for premises, activities off premises and operations involving
the Mission and Customer’s contractual liability to the Authority under this Agreement.
Contractual liability coverage will specifically insure Indemnification provisions of this
Agreement to the maximum extent possible consistent with the conditions and exclusions of
the policy. Customer shall furnish a certificate of insurance for these polices to Authority upon
request. The insurance coverage required hereunder shall name the following as additional
insuredparties:

New Mexico
Spaceport
Authority 4605
Research Park
Circle Suite ALas
Cruces, NM 88001
575-267-8500

State Land Office/Commissioner of Public Lands

P.0.Box 1148
Santa Fe

NM

87504-
1148505-
827-5760

The amounts of insurance required in this Section are minimums only; the Authority will be
entitled to the full benefit and protection of any higher dollar amount of coverage stated in an
insurance policy actually carried by Customer. The insurance requirements set forth in this
Agreement will not be construed as a representation by theAuthority that the satisfaction of
such requirements will be sufficient to protect Customer.

4605 Research Park Circle, Suite A e Las Cruces, NM 88001 e P (575) 267-8500 ¢ www.spaceportamerica.com



\ -

SPACEPORT AMERICA® e New Mexico Spaceport Authority

4605 Research Park Circle, Suite A e Las Cruces, NM 88001 e P (575) 267-8500 ¢ www.spaceportamerica.com



‘_ e _ New Mexico Spaceport Authority

Closure area requested in red
Just south of Engle, NM to before the Dona Ana County line on A013

901 E. University Ave Suite 965L ¢ Las Cruces, NM 88001 « P (575) 373-6110 « F (575) 373-6120 « www.spaceportamerica.com



, ' SIERRA COUNT County of Sierra
State of New Mexico ty of

Amy Whitehead
County Clerk
575-894-2840

James Paxon
Commissioner
575-894-6215

Candace Chave:
County Treasurer
575-894-3524

Hank Hopkins
Commissioner
575-894-6215
Michael Huston
County Assessor

Sandy Jones
Commissioner

575-894-2589 . ’ 575-894-6215
1712 N. Date, Suite D

Tom Pestak Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 Joshua Baker

s s County Sheriff

P Amber Vaughn, County Manager §75-894-9150

575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fux

February 17, 2026

NMDOT

Aaron Chavarria, PE District Engineer
C/O Gil Gallosa

2912 East Pine Street

Deming, NM 88030

Re: SP Route Funding

At this time Sierra County is submitting this letter of intent for the 2026/2027
Local Government Road fund program. Sierra County depends heavily on these
road funds for much needed road improvements to our county road system.

Sierra County is requesting funds for road improvements to chip, rechip seal, fog
seal, pot hole and shoulder repair, engineering and project management,
cattleguard, drainage improvements and road surface work on various County
roads to improve surface conditions.

The projected total project cost for this project is $ 240,695.00. Sierra County is
requesting the state set aside 75% of this project in the amount of $180,521.25.

Sierra County will be responsible for the match of 25% in the amount of
$60,173.75.

Respectfully submitted,

James Paxon, Chairman

Cc: Commission
Staff



; SIERRA COUN C ' of Si
State of New Mexico ounty of Sierra

James Paxon
Commissioner

575-894-6215

Amy Whitehead
County Clerk
575-894-2840

Candace Chave:
County Treasurer

575-894-3524

Hank Hopkins
Commissioner
575-894-6215

Michael Huston

County Assessor

Sandy Jones
Commissioner

575-804-2589 i . 575-894-6215
1712 N. Date, Suite D
Tom Pestak Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 Joshua Baker
Probate Judge County Sheriff

575-740-4900 i
Amber Vaughn, County Manager 375-894-9150

575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fax

February 17, 2026

New Mexico Department of Transportation
Aaron Chavarria, PE District Engineer

C/0O Gil Gallosa

District One Office

2912 E. Pine Street

Deming, New Mexico 838030

Mr. Chavarria,

The project was selected as it is a major collector, with a high ADT, the
rate of the roadway surface is poor to marginal, so resurfacing is critical
to keep access going, and providing a connection from rural development
and commercial uses to the city of TorC and surrounding area, which
provides access to a fire hall, post office, and local grocery store, and
elementary school, it also provides access to TorC were the local hospital
and sheriff office is located, as well as the local Walmart. Sierra County
certifies that the roads submitted for FY 2026/2027 Local Government
Road Program is a part of a public highway and necessary for the public
good and convenience and to serve the public of Sierra County:.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at (575) 894-6881 if you should
have any questions.

Sincerely,

W leant

Billy Neeley
Sierra County Road Director



PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE
OF COSTS AND QUANTITIES

ENTITY: SIERRA COUNTY

TERMINI: B118 Seco Creek Estates, Seco from NM 187 W approx. 0.3 miles, Lake Front from Seco N approx

0.3 miles, Wild Sage from Seco N approx. 0.2 miles, B022 Elenore from NM 27 W approx. 0.6 miles
A025 Qil Well from A026 Tularosa RD S approx. 7.2 miles, BO79 Calle DE Ranchos from NM 187 W
approx. 13.4 miles.

SCOPE OF
WORK: rechipseal, fogseal, pothole and shoulder repair, engineering and project management, cattle guard,
drainage improvements, and road surface work on various county roads to improve surface

conditions.

[TEM ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT | ESTIMATED | UNIT ESTIMATED
NO QUANTITY COST COST

1|HFE 100P 60 ton 78 900 70200.00
2|Css1p 1,1 Dilute ton 30 700 21000.00
3|3/8" Chips ton 500 35 17500.00
4|F-mix/ hot and or cold mix tons 200 95 19000.00
5|Chip Spreder hour 30 250 7500.00
6|Concrete yd 50 250 12500.00
7|Engineering Is 1 10000 10000.00
8|Cattle guard each 1 8000 8000.00
9|Tax on lines 1 thru 7 @ 8.3750% Is 1] 13877.4 13877.38
10|Equipment hour 850 35 29750.00
11|Labor hour 922.5771 34 31367.62
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
75% State $180,521.25 0.00
25% County $60,173.75 0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
240695.00

























1 SIERRA COUNTY e,
State of New Mexico County of Sierra

Amy Whitehead
County Clerk
575-894-2840

James Paxon
Commissioner

575-894-6213

Candace Chavez
County Treasurer
375-894-3524

Hank Hopkins
Commissioner
575-894-6215
Michael Huston
County Assessor

Sandy Jones
Commissioner

575-894-2589 i . 575-894-6215
1712 N. Date, Suite D

Tom Pestak Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 Joshua Baker

Probate Judge County Sheriff

575-740-4900 575-894-9150

Amber Vaughn, County Manager
575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fax

February 17, 2026

NMDOT

Aaron Chavarria, PE District Engineer
C/O Gil Gallosa

2912 East Pine Street

Deming, NM 88030

Re: SB Route Funding

At this time Sierra County is submitting this letter of intent for the 2026/2027
Local Government Road fund program. Sierra County depends heavily on these
road funds for much needed road improvements to our county road system.

Sierra County is requesting funds for road improvements to rechip seal, fog seal,
pot hole and shoulder repair, engineering and project management, culvert,
drainage improvements, and road surface work on various County roads to
improve surface conditions.

The projected total project cost for this project is $260,100.00. Sierra County is
requesting the state set aside 75% of this project in the amount of $195,075.00.
Sierra County will be responsible for the match of 25% in the amount of
$65,025.00.

Respectfully submitted,

James Paxon, Chairman

Cc: Commission
Staff



: SIERRA COUNT
State of New Mexico

Amy Whitehead
County Clerk
575-894-2840

Candace Chavez
County Treasurer
§75-894-3524

Michael Huston
County Assessor
575-894-2589

1712 N. Date, Suite D

Tom Pestak Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
Probate Judge

375-740-4900

Amber Vaughn, County Manager
575-804-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fax

February 17, 2026

New Mexico Department of Transportation
Aaron Chavarria, PE District Engineer

C/0 Gil Gallosa

District One Office

2912 E. Pine Street

Deming, New Mexico 83030

Mr. Chavarria,

County of Sierra

James Paxon
Commissioner
575-894-6215

Hank Hopkins
Commiissioner
575-894-6215

Sandy Jones
Commissioner
575-894-6213

Joshua Baker
County Sheriff
575-894-9150

The project was selected as it is a major collector, with high ADT,
providing access for school buses and their daily use, the rate of the
roadway surface is poor to marginal, so resurfacing is critical to keep
access going, and providing a connection from rural development to
public schools, elementary, middle, and high schools, along with
commercial uses to the city of TorC and surrounding area, which
provides access to a fire hall, post office, and community center, it also
provides access to TorC were the local elementary, middle, and high
schools are located, as well as the local hospital and sheriff office. Sierra
County certifies that the roads submitted for FY2026/2027 Local
Government Road Program is a part of a public highway and necessary
for the public good and convenience and to serve the public of Sierra

County.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at (575) 894-6881 if you should

have any questions.

U
Billy Neely

Sierra County Road Director




PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE
OF COSTS AND QUANTITIES

ENTITY: SIERRA COUNTY

TERMINI: B096 Caballo Estates W Grand Percha from NM 187 W approx. 0.5 miles, Greenhorn from NM 187

W approx. 0.5 miles, Navijo from W Grand Percha S approx. 0.2 miles, Granite from W Grand

Percha S approx. 0.2 miles, Apache from W Grand Percha S approx. 0.2 miles, Pima from W Grand

Percha S approx.0.2 miles, Sioux from W Grand Percha S approx. 0.2 miles, Caballo Lease lot

Arabian from Palimino S approx. 1.1 miles, Truijillo Creek from NM 187 W approx 1.8 miles

SCOPE OF

WORK: rechipseal, fogseal, pothole and shoulder repair, engineering and project management, culvert,

drainage improvements, and road surface wark on various county roads to improve surface

conditions.

HFE 100P

ton

ITEM ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT ESTIMATED
NO. QUANTITY

LINTT
COST

ESTIMATED
COST

95

900

85500.00

Css1P 1:1 dilute

ton

35

700

24500.00

3/8" chips

ton

700

35

24500.00

F-mix/hot and or cold mix

ton

200

95

19000.00

Chip Spreader

hour

30

250

7500.00

Is

1

10000

10000.00

Culvet

each

3

3000

9000.00

Tax on lines 1 thru 7 @ 8 3750%

Is

1

15075

15075.00

Equipment

hour

835

35

32725.00

y
2
3
4
5
6|Engineering
7
8
9
0

Labor

hour

950

34

32300.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

75% State $195,075.00

0.00

25% County $65,025.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

260100.00




‘“i""ﬂﬁl’w
5“ é‘i& EE_‘:

n:m'_ Y et 3 — =,

L T S — . ————

gam..; 'm": o
s e At R

it




T e

- “

R RTeY g ot AN

- " -

- L S -

Ik r - -
S 1y » [

. o -
| “ L Nt F ,'

4 4 1 s R

Bt
=
.

13

: . A 3
¥ 1
i - =1

frar| 78 P | EX
o 54 N r qgg
Eﬂhm-p ‘Jmiﬁ! __'5 uszs‘s:

b

e —w—= ¥ T2 T e — i ———

e 8]
EAAE KL

. Dheh= Dasd [ -‘ua_—....

.. Eﬁ”ﬂlﬂ‘“

S —
005 oS o
S
M
N















State of New Mexico

Amy Whitehead
County Clerk
575-894-2840

Candace Chave:
County Treasurer
575-894-3524

Michael Huston
County Assessor
575-894-2589

Tom Pestak
Probate Judge
ST5-T40-4900

February 17, 2026

NMDOT

SIERRA COUN
NEW MEXICO

1712 N. Date, Suite D
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

Amber Vaughn, County Manager
575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fux

Aaron Chavarria, PE District Engineer

C/O Gil Gallosa

2912 East Pine Street

Deming, NM 88030

Re: CAP Route Funding

County of Sierra

James Paxon
Commissioner
575-894-6215

Hank Hopkins
Commissioner
575-894-6215

Sandy Jones
Commissioner

§75-894-6215

Joshua Baker
County Sheriff
575-894-9150

At this time Sierra County is submitting this letter of intent for the 2026/2027
Local Government Road fund program. Sierra County depends heavily on these
road funds for much needed road improvements to our county road system.

Sierra County is requesting funds for road improvements to rechip seal, fog seal,
pot hole and shoulder repair, engineering and project management, cattleguard,
drainage improvements, and road surface work on various county roads to

improve surface conditions.

The projected total project cost for this project is $216,244 .25, Sierra County is
requesting the state set aside 75% of this project in the amount of $162,183.19.
Sierra County will be responsible for the match of 25% in the amount of

$54,061.06.

Respectfully submitted,

James Paxon, Chairman

Cc: Commission



j SIERRA COUN 1
State of New Mexico County of Sierra

Amy Whitehead
County Clerk
575-894-2840

Candace Chavez
County Treasurer
575-894-3524

Michael Huston
County Assessor

575-894-2589

1712 N. Date, Suite D

Tom Pestak Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
Probate Judge

575-740-4900

Amber Vaughn, County Manager
575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fax

February 17, 2026

New Mexico Department of Transportation
Aaron Chavarria, PE District Engineer

C/0 Gil Gallosa

District One Office

2912 E. Pine Street

Deming, New Mexico 88030

Mr. Chavarria,

James Paxon
Commissioner

575-894-6215

Hank Hopkins
Commissioner
375-894-6215

Sandy Jones
Commissioner
575-894-6215

Joshua Baker
County Sheriff
575-894-9150

The project was selected as it is a major collector, with high ADT, the rate
of the roadway surface is poor so resurfacing is critical to keep access

going and providing a connection from rural development and

commercial uses to the city of TorC and surrounding area. Which
provides access to a post office, fire hall, and local grocery store, it also
provides access to TorC were the local hospital and sheriff office is
located, as well as the local Walmart. Sierra County certifies that the
roads submitted for FY 2026/2027 Local Government Road Program is a
part of a public highway and necessary for the public good and

convenience and to serve the public of Sierra County.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at (575) 894-6881 if you should

have any questions.
Sincerely,

Billy Neeley

Sierra County Road Director



PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE
OF COSTS AND QUANTITIES

ENTITY: SIERRA COUNTY

TERMINI: B042 Chili Plant from NM 187 W approx. 2.1 miles, Caballo Lease Lot Arabian from Palimino S
approx. 1.1 miles, C007 Santiago RD from C002 ST. cloud RD W approx 1.3 miles.

SCOPE OF
WORK: rechipseal, fogseal, pothole and shoulder repair, engineering and project management, cattleguard,
drainage improvements, and road surface work on various county roads to improve surface

BO68 Hidden Valley from NM 187 W approx. 0.4 miles

conditions.
[TEM ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT | ESTIMATED UNIT ESTIMATED
NO QUANTITY COS1 COS1

1|HFE 100P tons 70 800 63000.00
2|Css1P 1;1 dilute tons 30 700 21000.00
3]3/8" chips tons 500 35 17500.00
4|F-mix/ hot and or cold mix tons 250 95 23750.00
5|Chip Spreder hour 20 250 5000.00
6|Engineering Is 1 10000 10000.00
7|Cattle guard each 3 8000 24000.00
8|Tax on lines 1 thru 7 @ 8.3750% Is 1] 125332 12533.19
9|Equipment hour 780 35 27300.00
10|Labor hour 787.09 34 26761.06
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
75% state $173,133.19 0.00
25% County $57,711.06 0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

230844 .25




H.i.in.l-..d
o P b
Y o




.,
T Y -
;- o
9 SR













Interstate Stream Commission

January 28, 2026

Amber Vaughn, County Manager
Sierra County Government

505 Sims Street

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901
(575) 894-6215
avaughn@sierraco.org

RE: New Mexico Interstate Stream Commission and Bureau of Reclamation Elephant Butte Delta Channel
Realignment Environmental Assessment, Socorro and Sierra Counties, New Mexico

Dear Amber Vaughn:

The New Mexico Interstate Stream Commission (NMISC) along with the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation (Reclamation)
is proposing to realign the Elephant Butte Delta Channel from River Miles 51.8 to 46.5, to lower the elevation in
its historic floodplain (see attached map). This draft realignment proposal includes the following alternatives:

a) No Action

b) Deepen existing channel alignment

c) Proposed Action — realign channel to lowest point(s)

The purpose of this proposed channel realignment is to increase water delivery efficiency, to minimize future
maintenance needs and continue to benefit endangered species. To ensure project compliance, environmental
resources will be analyzed in accordance with the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) of 1969. This includes
the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as amended (NHPA; Title 36, Part 800, of the Code of Federal
Regulations [36 CFR 800]); Section 7 of the Endangered Species Act (ESA), and the Clean Water Act (CWA). This
scoping letter is to inform you about this proposed project. Project environmental compliance is being conducted
in accordance with all Reclamation requirements.

We would like to invite you to an agency scoping meeting to present and discuss an overview of the proposed
project, its alternatives, and to gain initial input.

When: February 11, 2026; 10am-12pm
Where: NMISC, 5550 San Antonio Dr NE, Albuquerque, NM, 87109

Before, during and after the meeting you may provide us with information regarding issues, problems, or
opportunities you may have regarding this project. We would like to request any information you may have within
the proposed project area or surrounding area, such as existing condition information, studies, previous
environmental assessments, and previous environmental impact statements. This information will assist us in
determining the full scope of issues to be addressed in the environmental assessment (EA) under NEPA for this
proposed project.



Tetra Tech, Inc. is developing the EA on behalf of NMISC. Please provide any written comments by March 13,
2026, to me at Ondrea.Hummel@tetratech.com. If you have any questions or require additional information,
please contact Ondrea Hummel at (505) 404-3131.

Sincerely,

Ondrea Hummel, CERP
Senior Ecologist/Office Manager
Tetra Tech Inc.

Enclosure: Figure 1. Project Area



on of Project in
Socorro and Sierra Counties NM

TETRA TECH

D Project Area (4,834 acres)
E Proposed Action Area

Proposed Channel Realignment

0 0.5 1
L =—

1:50,000




SIERRA COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT
INFRASTRUCTURE PLACEMENT PERMIT

Permit Number:

Date Issued:

Date Permit Expires:

_Applicant Name:

Nine Deqrees
Contact Person (if Applicant is a Company): | Benjamin Abeyta

Applicant Address: 101 Maguey Ct. Ste 2
|_Sunland Park, NM 79903

Applicant Phone Number: 5052178389

Emergency Contact or Job Site 575-267-8444

Phone Number:

Affected Sierra County Road Number: Discovery Road

Location of Affected Road:

Please see drawing attached

Length of trenching and/or boring required approximatly 24 feet to cross road
{f) (if applicable):

Depth of trenching and/or boring

4 feet min or greater
required (in.) (at least 24 in. minimum): 9

Orientation/description of excavation to

roadway (crossing or parallel, subsurface Crossin g
or overhead):
Type of Infrastructure/Utility: Water main installation across road

Beginning Date for Infrastructure Feb 10, 2026
Placement:
Estimated Length of Project Time: 2 days

The Applicant or the Applicant's authorized representative hereby agrees to the following
conditions;

L. Applicant agrees to repair and replace the road surface disturbed by the project to at least
the quality of the surface prior to the project,

2. Applicant agrees to adequately compact and smooth the road surface immediately upon
completion of the project.

3 Applicant agrees to conduct the project in a manner so that one (1) lane of through-traffic
is available on the roadway at all times, unless advance special permission is obtained for complete
closure.



: it s gl
B ToA, Applicant agices to provide a salety canteol phan, iwaflic control plan, and adequately wmark
the project and notily he public using the affccted roalway of work in progress

: i:j. ;i.f ‘II.!""&! HHa
.' cs%il?’lwt:t? pekipl
4 Mo '!':i".j L f:‘.l'll

5. Applicant agrees 10 put of barricrs and warong devices s to hight the swwork in progress
50 as 1o wam the public using the affected reachway of any danger.

iii' to bury any cable or other infrastruettee i ininumue depih of Lvesty-Tow

7. Applicant agrees (o indenmify and hold havnless the Cotnty for any claim or Rability ol any
kind whisoever, which asises out ol the wae ol his peanil.

3 Applicant, and Applicant’s heirs and assigns, understing and accept that 1his permiat i no
way conveys any property interest W Applicant or Applicant’s heirs amd assigns, beyond simple
permission 1o use a County Road in the manver specified m this Permil

9. Applicant, and Applicants heus and assigns, understand and aceepl thas this peot does not
provide any gearanlee or otheowise wamant the conditian of the County's title to any particalar
easement or Counly Road.

10. The location and/or duration of this permil may net be changed withoul prioy express
approval o the County,

1. Applican understands and accepts responsibility for all expenses divectly or indirectly
incurred by the County related to penmitting the use of Counly right-of-way by utilities or
persons, including but nol limited to, the costs of mapping, managing, and coordinating
the use of the right-of-way by the utilitics or persons, along with the administrative and
gencral costs refated to the processing of application for use of the right-of-way, and the
enforcement of the terms and conditions of this Agreement, and any other cost or expense
reasonably associated with the maintenance of this rights-of-way.

12.  The applicant shall be required to provide proof of adequatc insurance m an
amaount satisfactory o the County indicating that the applicant has sutficient insurance to
protect both the County and the applicant for any and all claims or damages anising out of
bodily injury, including death, to any party, including the applicant, and his employees
and agents and (he County employees and agents, and from claims for da maged property,
which may arise out of, or result fiom, the applicant’s use of the County right-of-way,
inclitding completed or ongoing opeeations performed within the County right-of-way.

13 No permit shal) be issued until proof of insurance with a coverage of a million
dollars or more, Shall be provided by the applicant 10 the Right-of-Way Adrministrator.

14.  Upon the Right-of-Way Administrator's determination that the application is
complete, the Right-of-Way Administrator shall submit the application to the Board of
County Comunissioners for consideration. No permit shail be issued until the applicamt
signs agreements required by the County or its insurance carrier to signify the applicant’s




willingness and ability Lo defend, intemnify and hold the Counly hanmless as required by
this chaptes.

ES. Applicant shatl be respoasible for al) pamiting fees in conjunction with the
per,
16, Applicam, and Applicant’s heres and assigns, undorstand and aceept thal Wie issuance of lhis

pennit does not abligate the Couny in any way wilh 1eapeet o mintenanee of the County Road, ot
maintaining the location of the County Roacd, vr wath prescrving, the Applicant's, or Applicant® heirs and
assigos’, wse of the Cownty Road.

17, Onee approved by the Board of County Canumissioners, [he peritshall be liled with the Siera
County Clerk,

7%«7@ 7 /-26-26
Applicost Signature Dale

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
S8

COUNTY OF brﬂa ,r;l,m

"I'llc__furgoing mslr:uncy was acknowledged belore we this \31 (p ilay t‘:&iﬁuwmt i 2036—;
b)'[jﬂfua_/m AN ({ J{gy}Q(mlll\c and title of applicant). § ‘{

Mexico
: St |~l.’:'-"”ublhr:
o Teresa P Moline

Com jon Number 1135965
Ex";'ilrgion Date 11/8/2029

Ko
Jm_m’?{f')&,ﬂng Y29

vlofary Republic My Commission Expires




LadL g

R i i
TP RS

]

LIFHE H2ITL +0h - ¥

T

DI = .. 41¥0%

s AT WCELNOD Duas¥ sl
HeaTe 2o e €3 THISESHD JvO0h OHITE ISEARLECN £ YATRe
- ey ! L
V) §3hy (:0dIDVds |
) LA9IN3AD Wal P~ i -
L2420 2B U WOILYAYIEZ Oh — AN
= o
— NP4
i = r'l = " ™ r 3 - - r 3 I_
o . T ! T _ S S
LN @ @ F
ASEMBLECN Y0 0T T = i g i & o s S
e = .
e | »=t=
mlp £ v SSOMON
MELTINDC EX P
-
i )
- -
]
\
; Lo — .. JIWos
. NTld TONLNOD Diddvel
INISSOH? AYO¥ OWROR 1SYIHLNOS 'L 3S¥He
LD NN3AD N3SS
_471 38 Thm NOWWAYSKS ON
——
ArsE 53 Jh SHN0Y
WoH Aoty BER T
i T T = r} A = T & H T &
] I " = ._ ] = ._. _- ._ AT _ 15?— N
5 L,
mm..mnl o & o a e
s st e ——— _SYIHLNOS 12¢¥'0H 0D
& ¢ ° =

!

i




15" GATE wALVE
/S YALYE PQX .

R=T1730).76
E= 1419647 79

STA. 21488

1=2" AR VAC VALVE
W/ VAVE BOY

H=T17323.3%

L IE=1219642,02

4530

| S2ME 1°ag8 poh |
1es vaw :

L.

4580

1585
4580
2878




>

72

o 0O G

e

ooenais Aaj@auq
Aaaan Lina

= e
LE N J
[N

bul6SHD 30 M!S
%ﬂw%a,z_

~

ZZL0Z1 s|oaley b_.._...OU euslg

aulausIpPECY
- qPETYNINTeMRIsT L LEWN

UI04S58IpPY
- QPO YNAN @RS | LEWN

X puabaq

<«

&

e

W

depy paseys Ajunond) eualg



Vi A Ao Moxin SIERRA COUNT County of Sierra
State of New Mexico v of

Loy Whitehead
County Clerk
F7I-894-2840

James Paxon
C omnussioner
STS-R94-6215

Cundace Chaves
County Treasurer
575-894-3524

Hank HupMn\
Comnussioner
S75-894-6215

Sandy R. Jones
€ omnnixsioner

Vichael Huston
Connty Assessor

§75-N04-2589 4 . e §75-894-6215
1712 N. Date, Suite D
Fom Pestuk Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 s Boker
Probate Juidve (ounty Sheriff
§75-T40-4900 tmber Vaughn, County Manager §75-894-9150

§75-B94-6215 voice §75-894-9548 fux

February 17, 2026

RE: Contract Award to LOI Engineers for Development of a Resource Management
Plan

Dear Commissioners,

The Administration Department requests approval to enter into a contract for a Resource
Management Plan with LEC Engineering, Inc., doing business as LOI Engineers, and to
grant the County Manager the authority to do so.

This contract award resulted from RFP# 2026-12-001 which was issued on December 19,
2025 and closed on January 23, 2026. Three proposals were received. The evaluation
committee reviewed responsive proposals and recommended award to LEC Engineering,
Inc., doing business as LOI Engineers. Compensation for services satisfactorily performed
will be based on costs submitted, at a rate of eighty-five thousand dollars ($85,000).

Thank you for your consideration to award this contract and to grant authority to the
County Manager to do so.

Sincerely,

Mo comees

Barbara Bencomo
Chief Procurement Officer

Notes: Approved: Date:



The Sierra

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

County DWI Program (hereinafter referred to as the “Program”) and

the New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration/Local Government
Division/Driving While Intoxicated Program (hereinafter referred to as “Division”) hereby
exchange the following assurances and enter the following Memorandum of Understanding

(MOU):

The Division assures:

1.

That Division is in full compliance with the provisions concerning security for
record and research activities in accordance with Federal Confidentiality
regulations, 42 DFR Part 2.16 and 2.52.

That client identifying information will not be re-disclosed except back to the
Program from which the information was obtained, or according to the terms
of this MOU.

That in receiving, storing, processing, or otherwise dealing with any
information from the Program about the clients in the Program, the Division
acknowledges it is bound by the provisions of the Federal confidentiality
regulations, 42 CFR Part2.

That the Division shall undertake to resist any effort to obtain access to
information pertaining to patients otherwise than as expressly provided for in
the Federal confidentiality regulations, 42 CFR Part 2.

That the Division is not a “covered entity” as defined by the Department of
Health and Human Services Regulations entitled “Standards for Privacy of
Individually Identifiable Health Information”, 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164,
implementing the Health Information Portability and Accountability Act of
1996 (HIPAA); (the HIPAA Regulations).

That the Division shall never possess treatment or maintain any “individually
identifiable health information” or transmit “protected health information” as
defined by the HIPAA Regulations and in the Health Information Technology
for Economic and Clinical Health Act of 2009 (HITECH Act).

The Program agrees to:

1.

Upon request, provide the Division or other parties authorized with client
records for those clients provided services through the Local Government
Division DWI Grant Program, for the purpose of conducting outcome



monitoring research activities, and evaluation of LDWI Program
interventions.

2. If applicable, comply with the requirements of the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA), the Health Information
Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Acy of 2009 (HITECH Act)
and the Department of Health and Human Services Regulation entitled
“Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health Information”, 45
CFR Parts 160 and 164, applicable to entities covered by HIPAA; (the
HIPAA Regulations).

3. Report or transmit data to the Division that deletes and contains no
“individually identifiable health information” or “protected health
information” as defined by the HIPAA Regulations and the Health
Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act of 2009
(HITECH Act).

County Commission Chairperson (or Designee)
(Please Print)

Signature Date



STATEMENT OF ASSURANCES
Local DWI Grant and Distribution Program

Fiscal Year 2027: July 1, 2026-June 30, 2027

The applicant hereby assures and certifies compliance with the following statutes, rules,
regulations, and guidelines associated with the acceptance and use of funds under the New
Mexico Local DWI Grant and Distribution Program:

1.

Compliance with the provisions of the New Mexico Local DWI Grant Program Act,
Sections 11-6A-1 through 11-6A-6 NMSA 1978 as amended, the NMAC Title 2, Chapter
110 Part 4 Regulations, and the approved LDWI Guidelines.

The applicant has the responsibility and legal authority to receive and expend funds as
described in the grant and distribution project description, as well as to finance the grantee
share (minimum 10%) of costs of the project, including all project overruns.

Compliance with the State Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-21 through 13-1-199,
NMSA 1978 as amended, with the exception of Home Ruled Governments. All project-
related services, activities or programs done through a service provider must be
implemented through a professional services contract. Any project-related contract,
subcontract, or agreement and related amendments, providing services to the grant or
distribution program, must be submitted for administrative review by the Local
Government Division prior to execution.

Adherence to all financial, accounting, and reporting requirements of the Department of
Finance and Administration. Distribution programs will include the Exhibit F, the Local
DWI Distribution Fund Financial Status Report. Grant programs will include the local DWI
Program Request for Payment/Financial Status Report, Exhibit D. The said reports shall
include a narrative of successes and challenges, a detailed budget breakdown of
expenditures to date, a summary of any screening fees collected and/or expended, the
Database Quarterly Report, the Managerial Data Set (MDS) Report, Planning Council
meeting agendas, sign in sheets, and minutes, the Quarterly Evaluation update and such
other information following the objectives of the county’s evaluation as may be of
assistance to the Division in its evaluation.

Compliance with the requirement to not budget, nor expend, any of the grant amount
awarded or the amount distributed for indirect administrative costs incurred during the
grant or distribution fiscal period. Requests for payment or financial status reports shall
document all direct program administrative expenditures and in-kind/match administrative
expenditures.

Compliance with the requirement to not budget, nor expend, greater than ten percent of
the grant amount awarded or the amount distributed for capital purchases incurred during
the grant or distribution fiscal period. Requests for payment or financial status reports



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

shall specify all capital purchases. The ten percent cap for capital purchases does not
apply to the Detoxification Grants.

Compliance with all required reports, including but not limited to: the first quarter narrative
and fiscal reports due on the last working day of October; the second quarter narrative
and fiscal reports due on the last working day of January; the third quarter narrative and
fiscal reports due on the last working day of April; and the fourth and the final quarter
Grant Fiscal report due by the 10" of July and the fourth and final narrative and distribution
fiscal repots for the fiscal year due the last working day of July. Annual protocols for the
screening, treatment, and compliance monitoring components are due the last working
day of July for the current fiscal year. The annual reports which include program
evaluation are due the last working day of August for the prior fiscal year.

Compliance with the current Local DWI Grant Program Screening Guidelines. To avoid
any conflict of interest, or appearance of conflict of interest, screeners should not be
affiliated with any contracted treatment agency.

If applicable to the applicant, compliance with the requirements of the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) and Department of Health and Human
Services regulation entitled “Standards for Privacy of Individually ldentifiable Health
Information”, 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164, applicable to entities covered by HIPAA; (the
HIPAA Regulations).

Any distribution program, under run amount for the fiscal year must be returned to the
Local DWI Grant Fund by September 30 of the following fiscal year. Failure to remit an
under run to the Local DWI Grant Fund will cause suspension of grant reimbursements
and/or future distributions until the remittance is made.

Grant program under runs revert to the Local DWI Grant Fund.

Compliance with all applicable conditions and requirements prescribed by the Division in
relation to receipt/accountability of State Funds.

The grant applicant will follow the scope of work for the grant program, as negotiated with
the Local Government Division, and in accordance with the local planning council’s
approved plan. The applicant will submit any proposed modifications/amendments to the
scope of work to the Division for its approval, prior to execution.

The distribution program applicant will follow the application as approved by DWI Grant
Council in the application review process. The applicant will submit any proposed
modifications/amendments to this proposal to the Division for its written approval, prior to
execution of changes to programs.

Compliance with conflict of interest prohibitions whereby no member, officer, or employee
of the grant or the distribution program, or its designee or agents, no voting member of
the local planning council or of the governing body of the locality in which the program is
situated, and no other public official of such locality who exercises any functions or
responsibilities with respect to the program during his/her tenure (or for one year
thereafter) shall have any interest, direct or indirect, in any contract or subcontract for



work to be performed in the program. The grant and/or the distribution program shall
incorporate, in all such contracts or subcontracts, a provision prohibiting such interest
pursuant to the purposes of these stated provisions.

16. Compliance with the maintenance of records as will fully disclose the amount and
disposition of the total funds from all sources budgeted for the grant or distribution
agreement period, the purpose of undertaking for which such funds were used and the
amount and nature of all contributions from other sources, and such other records as the
Division shall prescribe. All Program records must adhere to the New Mexico State
Records Center and Archives Rule for Functional Retention and Disposition Schedule,
1.21.2 NMAC.

17. The applicant will provide access to authorized State officials and representatives of all
books, accounts, records, reports, files, and other papers, things, or property pertaining
to the project in order to make audits, examinations, experts and transcripts.

18. The applicant will provide DFA's auditor and evaluator timely access to all program
records and information. Additionally, the applicant will assure that records of
subcontractors working for the applicant are retained and made available to DFA’'s auditor
and evaluator.

County Commission Chairperson (or Designee) (Please Print)

Signature Date



State of New Mexico County of Sierra

SIERRA COUNTY
NEW MEXICO

James Paxon
Commissioner

Amy Whitehead
County Clerk

575-894-2840 575-894-6215
Candace Chavez Hank Hopkins
County Treasurer Commissioner
575-894-3524 575-894-6215
Michael Huston Sandy R. Jones
County Assessor Commissioner
575-894-2589 & 575-894-6215
T 1712 N. Date, Suite D s
om Pesta . - - oshua Baker
Poohaie Tl Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 Coninty Skirily
575-740-4900 i o

Amber Vaughn, County Manager
575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fax

Resolution No. 2026-16

FY26 - BUDGET ADJUSTMENT RESOLUTION
Whereas, the Board of Sierra County Commissioners, meeting in regular public session on
February 17t 2026, deems it necessary to amend the said line items in the FY 2025-2026
budget;

Whereas, revenue, expenditure budget, and a transfer must be adjusted in various accounts;

Therefore, Be It Resolved, that the Sierra County Board of Commissioners hereby move to
implement the adjustments in the FY 2025-2026 Budget as described below:

REVENUE:
NEW
ACCOUNT | DESCRIPTION BALANCE | ADJUSTMENT [ BALANCE | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
401-0-1150 | LIQUOR LICENSE $ 350 | $ 650 | $ 1,000 | Amend budget to actuals
401-0 -1249 :EggAL PREFERENCE $ |8 100 | $ 100 | Amend budget to actuals
401-0 -1251 82_0'_"] SN%ER $ 15000 $ 4200 | $ 19,200 | Amend budget to actuals
REFUNDS /

401-0-1260 | REIMBURSEMENTS $ 34495 $ 3860 [ § 38,355 | Amend budget to actuals
401-0 -1350 (T):)’:NABIS ERGIeE $ 50 $ 4111 $ 461 | Amend budget to actuals
401-0-1351 | GIS RECEIPTS $ 100 | $ 50 [ § 150 | Amend budget fo actuals
402-0 -1340 ggl(_)ig;fyOUNTY $ 5000 $ 16,337 | $ 20,337 | Amend budget to actuals
402-0 -1651 ggSELQTNSf\ETé?/& $ 10200 $ 2357 | $§ 12557 | Amend budget to actuals
404-0-1001 | RECEIPTS $ 3170 | $ 3,170 | Amend budget to actuals
413-0-1604 | DONATIONS $ ICRR 75 | Amend budget to actuals
414-0 1260 EE:CI\;J;L?RSS,EMENTS 5 R 28464 | $ 28464 | Amend budget to actuals
481-0 -1010 ggg‘;gg; TAXES $ ) $ 47241 | $§ 47,241 | Amend budget to actuals




DELINQUENT

482-0 1020 | PROPERTY TAXES $ $ 5746 | $ 5,746 | Amend budget to actuals
500-0 -1260 EE::I\;JQL?F;SS/EMENTS $ . $ 2336 | $ 2,336 | Amend budget to actuals
508.0 1519 I\C/I(I)SI\EIJFI)EM AEQ(';IS R $ 3500 $ 4215 [ $ 7,715 | Amend budget to actuals
508-0 -1526 Sgﬁﬁ%gsg ERED $ 1200 $ 3815 | $ 5015 | Amend budget to actuals

CURRENT
550-0-1010 | PROPERTY TAXES $ 1649 $ 63 | $ 1,713 | Amend budget to actuals
555-0-1010 SECR)E,E'%T-Y TAXES $ _ $ 130,318 | $ 130,318 | Amend budget to actuals

BOND SERIES

CURRENT
593-0-1010 | PROPERTY TAXES 39 $ 1718$ 56 | Amend budget to actuals
598-0-1001 | RECEIPTS 720 | $ 180 | $ 900 | Amend budget to actuals
601-0 1020 BFE{I(.)IESSTEYN I AXES $ 15000 $ 8879 | $ 23879 | Amend budget to actuals
604-0 -1575 | 2023 LERR $ 150000 | $ (150,000) | $ - Inadvertently budgeted account
633-0-1604 | DONATIONS $ -8 3601 | $ 3601 | Amend budget to actuals
634.0 -1260 SEE\;JE?UD};SS/EMENTS $ R 3301 | $ 3,301 | Amend budget to actuals
EXPENSE:

NEW
ACCOUNT | DESCRIPTION BALANCE | ADJUSTMENT | BALANCE | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
512-01- HILLSBORO
2185 DRAINAGE $ (10340) | $ 12,201 $ 1861 Incr from fund balance to correct
512-01- Incr from fund balance / Terralogic
3010 MINOR EQUIPMENT $ -19 27000 | $ 27,000 | scanners
507-29- Incr from fund balance / ankle
2032 CONTRACTS $ 15500 [ $ 500 [ $ 16,000 | monitor services
TRANSFERS:
NEW

ACCOUNT | DESCRIPTION BALANCE | ADJUSTMENT | BALANCE | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
500-0-1971 | TO OTHER FUNDS $ - $ 12201 | $ 12,201 | Transfer to Fund 512 to correct
512-0-1970 | TRANSFER $ - $ 12201 | $ 12201 | Transfer from Fund 500 to correct

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 17™ DAY OF FEBRUARY 2026.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

ATTEST:

AMY WHITEHEAD, COUNTY CLERK

SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

JAMES PAXON, COMMISSIONER

HANK HOPKINS COMMISSIONER

SANDY R JONES, COMMISSIONER




SIERREA COUNTY
P EN BAE X120

SIERRA COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION NO. 2026-17

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE SIERRA COUNTY FIXED ASSET POLICY

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Board of Commissioners met in a duly noticed, regular
Commission meeting on February 17, 2026, at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County Administration
Building, 1712 North Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissionersis charged with the responsibility to safeguard,
account for, and properly report al public property owned or controlled by Sierra County; and

WHEREAS, the Board finds it necessary and appropriate to formally adopt a comprehensive
Fixed Asset Policy to establish uniform standards for the accounting, control, safeguarding,
capitalization, inventory, transfer, and disposition of fixed assets; and

WHEREAS, the proposed Sierra County Fixed Asset Policy establishes standards consistent with
NMSA 1978 88 12-6-5, 13-6-1, and 13-6-2, the Office of the State Auditor Rule (2.2.2 NMAC),
NMAC 2.20.1, guidance issued by the Department of Finance and Administration, and applicable
Governmental Accounting Standards Board statements; and

WHEREAS, the proposed policy applies to al departments, elected officials, boards, and
employees of Sierra County, and to any agency or entity for which Sierra County serves as fiscal
agent, to the extent the County has custody, accounting, or reporting responsibility for assets; and

WHEREAS, the Board finds that adoption of the Sierra County Fixed Asset Policy will promote
accountability, transparency, statutory compliance, and sound financial management practices in
connection with County property.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Sierra County Board of County
Commissioners that the Sierra County Fixed Asset Policy, attached hereto and incorporated as
Exhibit A, is hereby adopted in its entirety and shall become effective immediately upon adoption
of this Resolution.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Manager and Finance Director are authorized
and directed to implement and administer the Policy, including issuance of any procedures or



supplements consistent with the Policy as necessary to ensure compliance, and that all elected
officials and department heads shall comply with the provisions of the adopted Policy.

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED this 17" day of February, 2026.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

James Paxon, Chair

Hank Hopkins, Vice-Chair

Sandy Jones, Commissioner

Attest:

Amy Whitehead
Sierra County Clerk



EXHIBIT A



SIERRA COUNTY
NEVW MEXICO

SIERRA COUNTY
FIXED ASSET POLICY

Effective: February 17, 2026

Page 1|11



TABLE OF CONTENTS

PURPOSE AND AUTHORITY
SCOPE
DEFINITIONS
a. Fixed Asset
b. Non-capital / Sensitive assets / Minor Equipment
c. Bulk Purchases
d. Asset Custodian
ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITES
POLICY ADMINISTRATION AND AMENDMENTS
CAPITALIZATION
a. Capital threshold
Grant funded assets
Capitalized property
Non-capital / Minor Equipment
Sensitive assets

-~ 0o 200

Bulk purchases
g. General Ledger
ASSET CLASSIFICATION
a. Tangible
b. Intangible

8. ASSET VALUATION

10.

11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.

LEASED ASSETS
REPAIRS, MAINTENANCE, AND IMPROVEMENTS
a. Repairs and Maintenance
b. Improvements / Replacements
FURNITURE, FIXTURES, AND EQUIPMENT (FF&E)
ACQUISITION OF FIXED ASSETS
EXCEPTIONS
RECEIVING FIXED ASSETS
RECORDING OF FIXED ASSETS
INVENTORY CONTROL AND ANNUAL INVENTORY
TRANSFERS OF FIXED ASSETS
DISPOSITION OF FIXED ASSETS

Page 2|11



19.

20.

21.
22.
23.
24.
25.

DISPOSITION OF NON-CAPITAL / MINOR EQUIPMENT / SENSITIVE ASSETS

a. Non-capital and minor equipment

b. Sensitive assets
INFRASTRUCTURE REPORTING

a. Addition vs. repair
DEPRECIATION OF FIXED ASSETS

IMPAIRMENT, LOSS, THEFT, OR DAMAGE OF CAPITAL ASSETS:
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION ANNUAL ROAD CERTIFICATION
DONATED TANGIBLE PROPERTY TO OR FROM THE COUNTY

KNOWLEDGE OF PROVISIONS

Page 3|11



SIERRA COUNTY FIXED ASSET POLICY

1. PURPOSE AND AUTHORITY:

This policy establishes standards for the accounting, control, safeguarding, and reporting of fixed assets
acquired by Sierra County. The policy is adopted pursuant to NMSA 1978 §812-6-5, 13-6-1, and 13-6-2,
and NMAC 2.2.2, and 2.20.1, guidance issued by the Department of Finance and Administration, and
applicable Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) statements.

2. SCOPE

This policy applies to all departments, elected officials, boards, and employees of Sierra County and to
any agency or entity for which Sierra County serves as fiscal agent, to the extent the County has custody,
accounting responsibility, or reporting responsibility for assets, and covers all capital assets, non-capital
assets, sensitive assets, and infrastructure owned or controlled by the County.

3. DEFINITIONS:
a. Fixed Asset

Any property or equipment that has an initial value to an agency, whether in cash or trade value,
of more than the $5,000 threshold set forth by state statute and New Mexico Administrative Code.
It is not acquired for subsequent sale or consumption but for utilization during an agency's normal
operations in producing and distributing goods or rendering services. The asset is expected to be
used or held beyond the fiscal year in which it was acquired without being consumed by its
use. Fixed assets include those assets constructed by agency personnel.

b. Non-capital / Minor Equipment / Sensitive assets

Any property or material item with a cost below the capitalization threshold but with a useful life
greater than one year and that is susceptible to loss, theft, or misuse. These are also items which
will not lose their identity even if installed in other equipment.

¢ Non-capitalized fixed assets will be placed in the non-capital inventory control records.

e The purchase of non-capital / minor equipment / sensitive assets will be coded to the
designated G/L account for non-capital as outlined by the Finance Department.

e Examples of non-capital / sensitive assets:
o Firearms
o Computer desktop / laptop
0 Printers, monitors, radios, power tools
0 Items requiring a title, plate, and registration under the capitalization threshold
c. Bulk Purchases

Bulk purchases are items that individually fall below the capitalization threshold and shall not be
capitalized unless the items are part of a single, integrated system that functions as one asset.

d. Asset Custodian

The elected official, department head, or designee responsible for the care, control, and
safeguarding of fixed assets and department inventory.

Page 4|11



ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

The Finance Department is responsible for overall administration of the fixed asset system. Elected
Officials, Department heads, or their designees serve as Asset Custodians.

POLICY ADMINISTRATION AND AMENDMENTS

This policy may be amended by resolution of the Sierra County Board of County Commissioners.

CAPITALIZATION
a. Capital threshold

The County shall capitalize individual assets, meeting the following criteria per NMSA and
NMAC:

e Historical cost of $5,000 or more; and
e Estimated useful life exceeding one year
o Examples of capital assets:
0 Vehicles
0 Heavy equipment
o IT servers
0 Infrastructure
b. Grant funded assets

e Shall be capitalized in accordance with grant requirements when more restrictive than County
thresholds.

c. Capitalized property

o Will be placed in the permanent fixed asset inventory control records and recorded in the
general ledger.

d. Non-capital / Minor Equipment

¢ Non-capitalized or Minor Equipment fixed assets will be placed in the non-capital inventory
control records. The Finance Department will set the threshold requirement(s) for non-
capitalized fixed assets.

o Examples of non-capital/minor equipment:
o Printers, monitors, radios, power tools, chairs, desks
o Items requiring a title, plate, and registration under $5,000
e. Sensitive assets

e Sensitive assets will be placed in the permanent fixed asset inventory control records and
recorded in the general ledger regardless of purchase cost. Sensitive assets will be tracked
in this manner to ensure that these items are monitored regularly, inventoried annually, and
each item has been through the proper disposal process before removal from inventory. Such
as, properly erasing all data from a computer / laptop. The Finance Department will set the
threshold requirement(s) for sensitive assets.

e Examples of sensitive assets:
o Firearms

Page 5|11



o Computers / laptops
Bulk purchases

Bulk purchases of items that individually fall below the capitalization threshold shall not be
capitalized unless the items are part of a single, integrated system that functions as one asset.

e Examples:

0 Server racks

o Radio systems

0 Security systems
General Ledger

e The purchase of fixed assets will be coded to the designated G/L accounts for capital, non-
capital, or minor equipment as outlined by the Finance Department.

7. ASSET CLASSIFICATION:

a.

Tangible

e Land

e Land improvements

e Buildings

¢ Building improvements

e Vehicles

¢ Machinery and equipment

e Infrastructure (roads, bridges, culverts, drainage systems, cattle guards, sewer systems, dams,
etc.)

Intangible

¢ Easements and land use rights

e Water Rights

e Software and internally developed software

e Patents, trademarks

8. ASSET VALUATION:

Assets shall be recorded at historical cost, including all costs necessary to place the asset into service.
Donated assets shall be recorded at fair market value at the date of donation and may require an
appraisal.

a.

Recorded at cost to include:
e Capitalized Interest

¢ Construction by agency personnel (labor cost of employees such as Road Department or Facilities
Management, etc.)

e Ancillary charges (freight and transportation, site preparation, and professional fees)

¢ Donated items recorded at fair market value at the time of acquisition plus ancillary charges

Page 6|11



e Any other associated cost to prepare the asset for its intended use (advertisements, fees for
appraisals, attorney fees, demolition of structures, etc.)

9. LEASED ASSETS:

Leases and subscription-based information technology arrangements shall be evaluated and recorded
in accordance with GASB Statements No. 87 and No. 96, as applicable.

10. REPAIRS, MAINTENANCE, AND IMPROVEMENTS:

a. Repairs and Maintenance

Routine repairs and maintenance that do not extend useful life or increase capacity shall be
expensed. Improvements that extend useful life, increase capacity, or enhance functionality shall
be capitalized.

¢ Repairs and maintenance include but are not limited to:

(0]

(0]

(0]

Routine maintenance and miscellaneous items for vehicles (roll cages, decals, and radios
etc.)

Plumbing and electrical repairs to a building

Carpet Replacement

b. Improvements / Replacements

Improvements and replacements to assets should be capitalized if the asset consists of
identifiable and separately valued components, and a component is improved.

e Examples:

(0]

o O O

o

Transmission and motor of greater size and performance (transmission and motor of
equal size and performance is classified as repair and maintenance)

Building remodel increasing the square footage of the building itself (remodel increasing
room square footage is classified as a repair and maintenance)

Mile to a road

Roof replacements
Bathroom remodel

HVAC replacement

11. FURNITURE, FIXTURES, AND EQUIPMENT (FF & E):

FF & E are tangible items not considered part of the building's structure. These items provide a
space of functionality, comfort, and aesthetic appeal. FF & E items shall be capitalized when the
individual item meets the capitalization threshold of $5,000, including, but not limited to labor, freight, and

assembly.

12. ACQUISITION OF FIXED ASSETS:

All fixed assets shall be acquired in accordance with the Sierra County Purchasing Policy No. 22-
0001. Departments shall provide required documentation to the Finance Department for asset

recording.

The County Manager shall be authorized to issue any supplement consistent with the Policy deemed
necessary to administer, manage or clarify this policy.

Page 7|11



13.

14.

¢ Fixed assets shall be purchased in accordance with the Sierra County Purchasing Policy and
P-Card Policy. It will then be the responsibility of the individual making the purchase to
provide the information necessary to process the item as a fixed asset in accordance with
this Policy.

EXCEPTIONS:

All emergency purchases of fixed assets shall be approved by the County Manager or their designee
and follow Sierra County Purchasing Policy No. 22-0001.

RECEIVING FIXED ASSETS:

It shall be the responsibility of the purchaser or Asset Custodian to notify the Finance Department
immediately upon receipt of a fixed asset. The item shall be completely checked by the purchaser
to verify it has been received in acceptable and satisfactory condition. At this time, Fixed Asset
personnel will begin the process of recording and tagging the fixed asset.

15.RECORDING OF FIXED ASSETS:

16.

All capital and designated assets shall be tagged and recorded in the County’s fixed asset system to
include all pertinent information and data required and as otherwise deemed appropriate by the County
Manager, Finance Director, or their designee. Fixed assets require tagging for control purposes.

INVENTORY CONTROL AND ANNUAL INVENTORY:

In compliance with the Office of the State Auditor Rule (2.2.2 NMAC), the Finance Department shall conduct
an annual physical inventory at fiscal year-end. Interim inventories of other asset types, such as sensitive
assets, may be conducted throughout the year. Elected Officials and Department Heads should make
every effort to cooperate with the Finance Department in making all items available and accessible as
needed for physical inventory.

a. The Elected Official, Department Head, or designee shall be assigned custodial responsibility
over all fixed assets listed under their supervision. It shall be the responsibility of the designated
custodian to ensure the appropriate care, safeguard, location, maintenance, and security of those
fixed assets, and to ensure that all fixed assets assigned or otherwise under their responsibility
are purchased, received, processed and otherwise managed in accordance with this policy.

b. It shall be the responsibility of each custodian to appoint an inventory officer to inspect and
oversee the office or department inventory and to ensure that the inventory is appropriately
protected, safeguarded, maintained, and repaired, and is physically inspected, present, and
accounted for, such as firearms, radios, defibrillators, cameras etc. The Finance Department
may conduct random physical inventory of certain items to verify that the computerized fixed
asset file contains accurate information.

c. After the Finance Department has completed a year-end inventory the results of the physical
inventory shall be recorded in a written inventory report, certified as to the correctness and
signed by the governing authority of the agency, the Board of County Commissioners.

d. All infrastructure changes must be submitted to the Finance Department. Specific changes
include, but are not limited to, As Built Summaries, Force Account Summaries, approved
Vacated Roads listing, and Adopted Roads approved agenda request.

Page 8|11



17. TRANSFERS OF FIXED ASSETS:

Transfers of assets between departments or other governmental agencies require completion of proper
transfer documentation and approval. Asset Custodians shall assume responsibility for all transfers to
and from their respective areas. All permanent transfers shall be recorded and accompanied by the
proper transfer documentation. The original transfer documents shall be filed and become part of
the fixed assets record.

a. Transfers between departments will require internal transfer documents and review and approval
from the Finance Department to ensure that the transfer is properly recorded in the inventory
database and the fixed asset record.

b. Transfers between government agencies shall be treated as an asset disposal and require
additional approvals and acknowledgements. See Section 18 of the Fixed Asset policy.

18. DISPOSITION OF FIXED ASSETS:

a. The following procedures implement the County’s obligations under NMSA 1978, Sections 13-6-
1 through 13-6-3, the State Auditor’s Rules, and guidance issued by the Office of the State
Auditor, including the property disposition matrix and related checklist. Required approvals,
findings, notifications, waiting periods, and oversight authority shall be determined based on the
type of property, its status as a capital asset, and its current resale value, and disposition shall
not proceed until all applicable statutory and regulatory requirements have been satisfied. It is
the responsibility of the Asset Custodian to notify the Finance Department of intent to dispose
of any item.

b. Through a formal resolution, the disposal list will be sent to the Board of County
Commissioners for final approval.

c. Written notification shall be provided to the Office of the State Auditor and the Department of
Finance and Administration at least thirty (30) days prior to disposition, as required by
law.

d. Once acknowledged by the Department of Finance Administration, Office of the State Auditor,
and approved by the County Commission, the items can be disposed of / sold by Sierra
County.

e. ltis then the responsibility of the Finance Director or designee to ensure that all fixed assets
and County property are disposed of appropriately and legally upon notice of intent to dispose
of by an office or department.

f. All revenues received from the sale of property shall be reverted to the General Fund except
for special revenue funds or as otherwise required by law, grant stipulations, and State
regulations.

g. Departments shall coordinate with the Finance Department for auction or sale of surplus assets.
The department will be responsible for keeping the item until it has been auctioned / sold.

19. DISPOSITION OF NON-CAPITAL / MINOR EQUIPMENT / SENSITIVE ASSETS:

Departments shall coordinate with the Finance Department for auction or sale of surplus assets. The
department will be responsible for keeping the item until it has been auctioned / sold.

a. Non-capital and minor equipment:

e |t is the responsibility of the Asset Custodian to notify the Finance Department of
intent to dispose of any item on the inventory.

¢ Itisthen the responsibility of the Finance Director or designee to ensure that all fixed
assets and County property are disposed of appropriately and legally upon notice of

Page 9|11



intent to dispose of by an office or department.

e All revenues received from the sale of property shall be reverted to the General Fund
except for special revenue funds or as otherwise required by law, grant stipulations,
and State regulations.

b. Sensitive assets:
e Sensitive assets shall be tracked and safeguarded regardless of cost.
e Special handling and data-erasure requirements may apply.

¢ In the event a computer is included in the planned disposition, hard drive erasure
certification is required.

20.INFRASTRUCTURE REPORTING:

Infrastructure assets shall be reported in accordance with GASB Statement No. 34, using the modified
approach where applicable.

a. Addition vs. repair
e To qualify as an addition the road must meet one or more of the following criteria:
o Addition of miles
o Road material upgrade (i.e., gravel to chip seal, chip seal to paved, etc.)
o Road route change
0 Improvements made to meet DOT standard requirements

e To qualify as a repair the road must meet one or more of the following criteria:

o Patch

o Potholes

0 Grading

o0 Maintain with the same material

21. DEPRECIATION OF FIXED ASSETS:

22.

The County shall record depreciation on capital assets in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) as established by GASB.

Depreciation shall be calculated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful life of the asset.
Depreciation expense shall begin when the asset is placed into service and is ready for its intended use.

Estimated useful lives for capital assets shall be established by asset category and reviewed periodically
for reasonableness. Useful lives are based on historical experience, industry standards, and
management judgment. Useful life ranges will be outlined in the standard operating procedures for fixed
assets.

IMPAIRMENT, LOSS, THEFT, OR DAMAGE OF CAPITAL ASSETS:

Capital assets shall be evaluated for impairment, loss, theft, or damage in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, including GASB Statement No. 42, and applicable provisions of the
Department of Finance and Administration Manual of Model Accounting Practices. When events or
changes in circumstances indicate that an asset’s service utility has been significantly and unexpectedly

Page 10|11



23.

24,

25.

reduced, the County shall assess whether an impairment has occurred and shall record and report such
impairment as required. Losses, thefts, or destruction of capital assets shall be promptly reported to the
Finance Department, investigated as appropriate, and reflected in the County’s capital asset records and
financial statements in accordance with applicable law, audit rules, and accounting standards. It shall be
the responsibility of each custodian to immediately report any impairment, loss, theft, or damage.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION ANNUAL ROAD CERTIFICATION

The Department of Transportation Annual Road Certification will be generated by Sierra County GIS
staff and submitted to the Board of County Commissioners and DOT by the Road Department.

DONATED TANGIBLE PROPERTY TO OR FROM THE COUNTY:

Donated tangible personal property shall be accepted or transferred in accordance with NMSA 1978 §13-
6-1 and recorded at fair market value.

a. In accordance with the NMAC 2.20.1.10 (D) Fixed assets that are donated to the agency
should be recorded at fair market value at the time of donation and may require an appraisal
of the property.

b. Tangible personal property donated to or from the county can be received or donated by the
county in accordance with NMSA 1978 13-6-1, the governing authority shall dispose of the
tangible personal property by negotiated sale to any governmental unit of an Indian nation,
tribe or pueblo in New Mexico or by negotiated sale or donation to other state agency, local
public bodies, school districts, state education institutions or municipalities.

c. All tangible personal property, donated to or from the county, with a current resale value of
$5,000 or more must be presented, by resolution, to the Board of County Commissioners for
approval of the donation to or from the county, prior to receiving or donating the item, and
must be recorded in the fixed asset system

d. An affidavit of donation and the title from the donating entity is required for any trailers,
vehicles, or equipment requiring a title and registration.

e. The Department receiving the donation is required to collect all available information from the
donating entity and provide the current resale value of the item to the Finance Director or
designee for inventory recording and documentation.

f. Any donations to another entity must follow the NMSA 1978 13-6-1 (B)(2), notification must
be given at least 30 days prior to its action making the deletion by sending a copy of its official
finding, the Board of County Commissioners approved resolution, and the proposed
disposition to the State Auditor's Office (OSA) and the Department of Finance and
Administration (DFA).

g. Noaotifications to OSA and DFA are made, in writing, by the Finance Department, which is when
the 30-day waiting period begins. Attimes the waiting period may take longer if any questions
arise by OSA or DFA.

KNOWLEDGE OF PROVISIONS:

A copy of this policy and all supplements shall be given to each designated custodian, i.e. elected
official, department head, and/or department managerial staff, who shall sign for and be required to
be knowledgeable about, understand and comply with the provisions of this policy.

Page 11|11



SIERRA COUNTY
NEW MEXICO

SIERRA COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

REsoLuTION NO. 2026-18

A RESOLUTION CERTIFYING APPROVAL OF THE EXPENDITURE OF ADDITIONAL
FUNDSNECESSARY TO PROVIDE COMPLETE FUNDING FOR THE SIERRA COUNTY
EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER PROJECT

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County met upon
notice of meeting duly published on February 17, 2026 at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County
Administration Building, 1712 North Date, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901,
and,

WHEREAS, Sierra County has applied for capital outlay funding through the State
of New Mexico Capital Development Program Fund for the design, construction,
furnishing, and equipping of a County Emergency Operations Center (the “ EOC Project”);
and

WHEREAS, by letter dated January 16, 2026, the New Mexico Department of
Finance and Administration, Infrastructure Planning and Development Division, notified
SierraCounty of acontingent award in the amount of Two Million Two Hundred Thousand
Dollars ($2,200,000.00) from the Capital Devel opment Program Fund for the EOC Project,
contingent upon enactment of the Capital Outlay Bill and satisfaction of applicable
conditions; and

WHEREAS, the January 16, 2026 award letter requires Sierra County to provide
certification of approval for the expenditure of additiona funds necessary to provide
complete funding for the EOC Project; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners has reviewed the anticipated
total project costs for the EOC Project and finds that, in addition to the contingent Capital
Development Program Fund award, Sierra County must commit additional County funds,
from lawful and available sources, in an amount sufficient to fully fund completion of the
EOC Project; and



WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners finds that the EOC Project is
necessary and in the best interests of Sierra County to enhance emergency preparedness,
coordination, and response capabilities for the protection of the public health, safety, and
welfare.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County
Commissioners of Sierra County, New Mexico, that the Board hereby certifiesits approval
of the expenditure of additional County funds, from lawful and available sources, in an
amount necessary to provide complete funding for the Sierra County Emergency
Operations Center Project, in addition to the contingent Capital Development Program
Fund award of $2,200,000.00.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of County Commissioners
authorizes and directs the County Manager and all other appropriate County officials to
take any and al actions necessary to provide such certification to the New Mexico
Department of Finance and Administration, to execute any required grant agreements,
certifications, or related documents, and to otherwise implement and administer the EOC
Project in accordance with applicable law and grant requirements.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution is intended to satisfy the
certification requirement set forth in the Department of Finance and Administration’s
January 16, 2026, correspondence regarding the contingent Capital Development Program
Fund award for the EOC Project.

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 17" day of February, 2026.
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

JAMES PAXON, CHAIR

HANK HOPKINS, VICE-CHAIR

SANDY JONES, COMMISSIONER

ATTEST BY:

AMY WHITEHEAD, COUNTY CLERK



Sierra County Resolution

Resolution No. 2026-19

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO THE
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION, LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION TO
PARTICIPATE IN THE LOCAL DWI GRANT AND DISTRIBUTION PROGRAM

WHEREAS, the Legislature enacted Section 11-6A-1 through 11-6A-6 NMSA 1978 as
amended to address the serious problems of Driving While Intoxicated (DWI) in the State; and

WHEREAS, a program is established to make grant and distribution funding available to
counties and municipalities for new, innovative or model programs, services or activities to
prevent or reduce the incidence of DWI, alcoholism, alcohol abuse and alcohol related domestic
abuse; and

WHEREAS, the County DWI planning council and other governmental entities approval
must be received in order to apply for grant and distribution funding; and

WHEREAS, the County along with participating agencies is making an application to the
Department of Finance and Administration, Local Government Division for program funding.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the
Sierra , that the County Chairperson, on behalf of the County and all
participating entities is authorized to submit an application for Distribution and/or Grant Fiscal
Year 2027 program funding under the regulations established by the Local Government
Division.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the governing body at its meeting of February 17,2026.

County Commission Chairperson

Attest:

DWI Planning Council Representative County Clerk (SEAL)



	AGENDA
	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. Regular Meeting-Jan. 27th,2026

	CONSENT AGENDA
	A. Resolution No. 2026-14 AP
	B. Resolution No. 2026-15 indigent Claims 
	C. Indigent Burial B2026-01
	D. Indigent Burial B2026-02

	PRESENTATION/REPORTS
	C. FY26 2nd Quarter Budget Report 

	BOARD OF FINANCE 
	A. January 2026 Reconciliation 

	NEW BUSINESS
	A. Road Closure Request 
	B. Approval of 2027 SP Funding 
	C. Approval of 2027 SB Funding 
	D. Approval of 2027 CAP Funding 
	E. Proposed Realignment of the E.B. Delta Channel 
	F. Sierra County Road Department Infrastructure Placement Permit 

	CONTRACTS-AGREEMENTS-PROCURMENTS
	A. RFP# 2026-12-001
	B. MOU Between the County DWI Program and the New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration 
	C. Statement of Assurance 

	RESOLUTIONS-ORDINANCES-PROCLAMATIONS
	A. Resolution No. 2026-16
	B. Resolution No. 2026-17
	C. Resolution No. 2026-18
	D. Resolution No. 2026-19


